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Omnicom Management Limited

Strategic Report for the year ended 31 December 2021

The directors present their strategic report for the year ended 31 December 2021,

The purpose of this strategic report is o inform members of the company and help them assess how the directors
have performed their duty under section 172 of the Compantes Act 2006 (duty to promote the success of the
company ).

Section 172 Companies Act 2006

The success of the Group depends on the ability W engage elfectrvety with all stakeholders and this is consistent
with the ethos of Scction 172 of the Companies Act 2006. This sets out that a director should have regard to
stakcholder interests when discharging their duty to promote the success of the Company.

During the period the board carcfully considered the effect of any potential organisation restructuring and the
impact on all stakeholders. The board also reviewed the financial position of the Company before the
declaration of any dividends. There was also no impact on the community or environment during the period.
These factors are considered by other entitivs within the group who are in contact with these stakcholders,

The board encourage stalt engagement and feedback received is used to continuously improve and adapt the
culture. The Board has always deeply engaged with the group’s vision, values and goals. recognising that they
underpin everything the Company does as a business. This helps to strengthen relationships with key
stakeholders.

Fair review of the business

During the period the group companies developed satisfactorily and despite 2021 resulting in a loss after
taxation for the Company driven by a prior year income tax adjustment. the directors expect the Company and
group to generate 4 profit in future vears.

Economic conditions in the markets where our subsidiaries operate have a direct impact on their business and
financial performance. Tn particular, it domestic or global economic conditions worsen or do not improve, their
clients may reduce future spending on advertising and marketing services which could reduce the demand for
their services. Our businesses closely monitor economic conditions, client revenue levels and other factors and.
in response to reductions in client revenuc. if necessary. will take actions available to them to align their cost
structure and manage working capital.

Government agencies and consumer groups directly or indirectly affect or attempt 1o affect the scope, content
and manner of presentation of advertising, marketing and corporate communications services, through
regulation or other governmental action. Any limitation on the scope or content ot the services provided by our
busingsses could affect their ability to meet their clients’ needs. which could have a material adverse effect on
their results and financial position. In addition. there has been a tendency on the part of businesses to resort to
the judicial system to challenge advertising practices. Such actions by businesses or governmental agencies
could have a material adverse eftect on their results and financial position.

Addittonally. government or legislative action may limil the tax deductibilicy of advertising expenditures by
certain industries or for certain products and services. These actions could cause our cliens affected by such
actions to reduce their spending on the services provided by our businesses which could have a material adverse
effect on their results and financial position. Further. laws and regulations, related 1o user privacy, use of
personal information and Internet tracking technologies have beer propased or enacted in certain international
markets. These laws and regulations could affect the acceptance of new communications technologies and the
use of current communications technologies as advertising mediums, These actions could alfect our businesses
and reduce demand for certain of their services. which could have a material adverse ettect on their results and
tinancial position.
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Omnicom Management Limited

Strategic Report for the year ended 31 December 2021

Principal risk and uncertainties

The markets our businesses operale in are highly competitive and are expected to remain so. Key competitive
considerations for retaining existing business and winning new business include their ability 1o develop
marketing solutions that meet our clients’ needs in a rapidly changing environment. the guality and eftectiveness
of the services they otfer and their ability o effectively serve clients. particularly large international clients. on a
broad geographic basis. While many of the client relationships are long-standing. from time to time clients put
their advertising. marketing and corporate communications services business up for competitive review. Our
businesses have won and lost accounts in the past as a result of these reviews. To the extent that they are not
able to remain competitive or retain key clients. their revenue may be adversely aftected. which could have a
material adverse eftect on their results and financial position.

Whilst the impact of the COVID-19 pandemic has cased considerably in the second hall’ of” 2021, global
economic conditions may continue 10 be volatile as long as COVID-19 remains a public health threat. We
expect global economic performance and the pertormance of our businesses to vary by geography and discipline
untif the impuct of the COVID-19 pandemic on the global cconomy subsides completely.

The UK Brexit transition peried ended on 31 December 2020 and the truc extent of the cconomic impact on the
UK market during the 2021 year was difficuit to measure due to the lingering effects ol the COVID-19
pandemic that were present during this same period. The company continugs to monitor the impact of’ Brexit,
and in particular. in relation to the ability to continue to trade within the single market and the freedom of
movement of staft in and out of the United Kingdom.

The ability of the Group to retain existing elients and to attract new clients may. in some cases. he limited by
clients perceptions ol. or policics concerning. contlicts of interest arising from other client relationships. Tt our
businesses are unable to maintain multiple agencies to manage muliiple client relationships and avoid potential
conflicts of interests their results and financial position may be adversely affected.

From the Group petspective, our employees are our most important assets and our ability to atract and retain
key personnel is an important aspect of our competitiveness. [f our businesses are unable to attract and retain
key personnel. including highly skilled technically proficient personnel. their ability to provide services in the
manner customers have come te oxpect may be adversely affected. which could harm their reputation and result
in a loss of clients. which could have a material adverse effect on their results and financial position.

Our clients for the Group generally arc able to reduce advertising and marketing spending or cancel projects at
any time on short notice for any reason. It is possible that clients could reduce spending in comparison to
historical patterns. or they could reduce future spending. A significant reduction in advertising and marketing
spending by our largest clients. or the loss of several of our largest clients. if not replaced by new clients or an
increase in business from our existing clients. would advetsefy aftect the revenue of our business and could have
a material adverse etftect on their resufts and financial position.

Following the events that occurred in February 2022 between Russia and Ukraine, Omnicom suspended the

opcerations of its Ukrainian subsidiaries and has sold, or committed to dispose of. all of Omnicom's businesses in
Russia.

Approved and authoriscd by the Board on 22 March 2023 and signed on its behaif by:

S.J. Carter
Director
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Omnicom Management Limited

Directors' Report fur the year ended 31 December 2021

The directors present their report and the tinancial statements for the year ended 31 December 2021,

Principal Activity
The principal activity of the Company during the period was the provision ot services 1o entities within the
Omnicom group.

Registered Office
The address of the Company's registered office is Bankside 3. 90 - 100 Southwark Street, L.ondon, SE1 0SW.
England.

Fanctional Currency
The functional currency of the Company ts Pound Sterling.

Objectives and policies

The directors of the Company regularly review the performance of the entity. The directors are satisfied that the
Company has sufficient reserves to be able to maintain its current level of performance and continue as a going
concern.

Director of the company

The dircetors who held office duting the year were as follows:

D.J. Barry

S5.A. Bray

8.1 Carter

S.CN. Medhurst {appointed 1 October 2019 and resigned 27 August 2021)
R.J. Moore

A.P. Phipkin (appointed 1 October 2019 and resigned 31 July 2021)
JM. Villoldo Feijoo

S. Young

The fellowing director was appointed afier the year end:

C M. Porter (appointed 30 August 2022)
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Omnicom Management Limited

Directors’ Report for the year ended 31 December 2021

Going concern

At the end of the period the Company had nel current assets of £3,712.242 (2020: £6.503.153). The directors
consider that the Company has access to sutficient funds to meet its needs for the reasons set out in note | to the
financial statements. Accordingly the directors have prepared the accounts on a geing concern basis.

Relationships with suppliers and customers

The Company regularly engages with suppliers to address chailenges and understands it's importance o the
Company's success. The board has visibility of these relationships so that it is able to take stakeholder
considerations into account when making decisions.

COVID-19

Impact on the Group
As the impact of the COVID-19 pandemic on the global economy moderatcd and Jockdowns eased. we
expericnced improvement in our business in 2021 as compared 1o 2020,

Operationally the group has transitioned to a hybrid work model. allowing the group to focus on delivering for
clients and supporting the health and wetlbeing of employees. Whilst the group has a diversified client basc o
minimise the impact o revenue, the pandemic has stilt had a material adverse etfect on the business, results of
operaiion and linancial position. This impact was mostly realised n the fwst halt” of 2021 where global
lockdowns and travel restrictions were stil} in effect.

Impact on the Company

The Company expects 1o continue accessing group funding through Omnicom Group Ingc. and its subsidiaries.
This will provide sufticient access to funding to ensure that the Company is able to meet its liabilities as they
tall due tor the foreseeable future. For further details on this arrangement please refer to Note 1 in the financial
statements.

Disclosure of information to the auditor

Each director who held office at the date of approval of this directors' report confirms that, so far as they are
aware, there is no relevant audit information of which the Compam's auditor is unaware; and each director has
laken all the steps in order 1o make themselves aware of any relevant audit information and to establish that the
company's auditor is aware of that information.
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Omnicom Management Limited

Directors' Report for the year ended 31 December 2021

Appeintment of auditor
Pursuant to Section 487 of the Companies Act 2006. the auditor will be decemed to be appointed and KPMG
LLP will therefore hold otlice.

Approved and authorised by the Board on 22 March 2023 and signed on its behalf by:

Director

Bankside 3

90 - 100 Southwark Street
I.ondon

SEI OSW
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Omnicom Management Limited

Statement of Directors' Responsibilities in respect of the annual report and the financial
statements

The dircetors acknow ledge their responsibilities tor preparing the Strategic Report, the Directors’ Report and the
lhinancial statements in accordance with applicable law and regulations.

Company taw requires the directors to prepare tinancial statements for each financial year. Under that law the
directors have elected to prepare the financial statements in accordance with UK accounting standards and
applicable law (UK Generally Accepted Accounting Practice). including FRS 102 The Financial Reporting
Standard applicable in the UK and Republic of Ireland.

Under company law the directors must not approve the financial statements unless they are satisfied that they
give a true and tair view of the state of aftairs of the company and ot the profit or loss of the company tor that
petiod. In preparing these (inancial statements, the directors are required

»  select suitable accounting pelicies and apply them consistently:
*  make judgements and accounting estimates that are reasonable and prudent:

«  state whether applicable UK Accounting Standards have been followed. subject to any material departures
disctosed and expiained in the financiafl statements:

» ussess the company's ability to continue as a going coneern. disclosing. as applicable. matters related w
going concern; and

* use the going concern basis of accounting unless they either intend to liquidate the company or to cease
operations. or have no realistic atternative but to do so.

The directors are responsible for keeping adequate accounting records that are sufficient to show and explain the
company's transactions and disclose with reasonable aceuracy al any time the financial position of the company
and enable them to ensure that the financial statements comply with the Companies Act 2006, They are
responsible for such internal control as they determine is niecessary o enable the preparation of financial
statements that are free from material misstatement. whether due to fraud or error. and have general
responsibility for taking such steps as are reasonably open to them to safeguard the assets of the company and 1o
prevent and detect fraud and other irregularities.



Independent Auditor's Report to the Members of Omnicom Management Limited

Qpinion

We have audited the financial statements of Omnicom Management Limited {“the Company™) for the vear
ended 31 December 2021 which comprise the profit and loss account, statement of comprehensive income.
balance sheet, statement of changes in equity and rclated notes. including the accounting policies in note 1.

In our opinion the financial statements:

» give a true and fair view of the state of the Company’s affairs as at 31 December 2021 and of its loss for the
year then ended:

* have been properly prepared in accordance with UK accounting standards, including FRS 102 The Financial
Reporting Standard applicable in the UK and Republic of Treland: and

» have been prepared in accordance with the requirements of the Compantes Act 2006

Basis for apinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with International Standards on Auditing (UK) ("ISAs (UK)”) and
applicable law. Our responsibilities are described below. We have tulfilled our ethical responsibilities under,
and are independent of the Company in accordance with, UK cthical requivements including the FRC Eihical
Siandard. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is a sufficient and appropriate basis for our
opinion.

Going concern

The directors have prepared the financial stutements on the going concem basis as they do not intend to
tiquidate the Company or Lo cease its operations. and as they have concluded that the Company’s financial
position means that this is realistic. They have also concluded that there are no material uncertainties that could
have cast significant doubt over its ability to conlinue as a going concern for at least a year trom the date of
approval of the financial statements (the going concern period™).

In our evaluation of the directors™ conclusions, we considered the inherent risks 1o the Company’s business
model and analysed how those risks might affect the Company's financial resources or abilily to continue
operations over the going concern period.

Our conclusions based on this work:

= we consider that the directors” use of the going concern basis of accounting in the preparation of the financial
statements is appropriate;

« we have not identified. and concur with the directors™ assessment that there is not. a material uncertainty
related to events or conditions that, individually or collectivelv. may cast significant doubt on the Company's
ability to continue as a going concern for the going concern period.

However. as we cannot predict all future events or conditions and as subsequent events may result in outcomes

that are inconsistent with judgements that were rcasonabie at the time they were made. the above conclusions
are not a guarantee that the Company will continue in operation.
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Independent Auditor's Report to the Members of Omnicom Management Limited

Fraud and breaches of laws and regulations - ability to detect
tdentifving and responding to risks of material misstatement due to frawd

To identity risks of material misstaterment due to {raud (“fraud risks™) we assessed events or conditions that
could indicate an incentive or pressure 1o commit fraud or provide an opportunity to commit fraud. Our risk
assessment procedures included:

« Enquiring of directors. the lega! department and inspection ol policy documentation as to the Company’s
high-tevel policies and procedures to prevent and detect traud and the Compuny s channel for “whistleblowing™.
as well as whether they have knowfedge ot any actual. suspected or alfeged traud.

= Reading Board minutes.

* Using analytical procedures to identify any unusual or unexpected relationships,

As required by auditing standards. and taking into account our averall knowledge of the control environment,
we perform procedures to address the risk of management override of controls. in particular the risk that
management may be in a position 10 make inappropriate accounting entries. On this audit we do not believe
there is g fraud risk related to revenue recognition becuuse the revenue transactions are straight forward and
accounted for on the basis of vosl plus mark-up in line with the senice agreement o entitics within the
Omaicom Group.

We did not identify anv additional fraud risks.
We performed procedures including:

« Identifying journal entrics and other adjustments to test based on risk criteria and comparing the identitied
entries  to  supporting  documentation.  These  included  those  containing key  words e.g.
reversal/restatement/reclassification/error, those posted by individuals who typically do not make journal
cntries. those posted as post-clearing entries with little/no explanation and those posted to accounts used less
than guarterly.

{dentifying and responding to risks of material misstatement related 1o compfiance with laws and regulations

We identitied areas of laws and regulations that could reasonably be expected to have a material effect on the
financial statemenpts from our general commercial and scctor experience and through discussion with the
directors and other management (as required by auditing standards). and discussed with the directors and other
management the policies and procedures regarding compliance with faws and regutations.

We communicated identitied laws and reguliations throughout our team and remained alert to any indications of
non-compliance throughout the audit.

Ihe potential effect of these laws and regulations on the financial slatements varies considerably .

The Company is subject to faws and regulations that directly affect the financial statements including financial
reporting legislation (including related companies legislation}, distributable profits legislation and taxation
legislation and we assessed the extent of compliance with these laws and regulations as part of our procedures
on the related financial statement items.

Secondly. the Company is subject to many other faws and regulations where the consequences of
non-compliance could have a material effect on amounts or disclosures in the financial statements. tor instance
through the imposition of tines or litigation. We identified the tollowing areas as those most likely 1o have such
an ettect: health and safety . anti-bribery. employ ment law. recognising the namwre of the Company’s activities.
Auditing standards limit the required audit procedures o identity non-compliance with these {aws and
regulations 1o enquiry of the directors and oiher management and inspection of regulatory and (egal
correspondence. it any. Theretore it a breach ol operational regulations is not disclosed to us or evident from
refevant correspondence. an audit will not detect that breach.
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Independent Auditor's Report to the Members of Omnicom Management Limited

Comtext of the abiliry of the audit 1o detect fraud or breaches of luw or regulation

Owing to the inherent limitations ot an audit, there is an unavoidabie risk that we may not have detected some
material misstatements in the (inancial statements, even though we have properly planned and pertormed our
audit in accordance with auditing standards. For example. the further removed non-compliance with laws and
regulations is from the events and transactions retlected in the financial statements. the less tikely the inherently
limited procedures required by auditing standards would identify it.

In addition, as with any audit, there remained a higher risk of non-detection of fraud, as these may invole
collusion. forgery. intentional omissions. misrepreseniations. or the override of internal controls. Our audit
procedures are designed to detect material misstalement. We are not responsible for preventing non-conpliunce
or fraud and cannot be expected to detect non-compliance with all laws and regulations.

Strategie report and directors’ report
The directors are responsible for the strategic report and the directors™ report, Our opinion on ihe financial
statements docs not cover those reports and we do not express an audit opinion thereon,

Our responsibility is to read the strategic report and the directors™ report and. in doing so. consider whether.
bused on our financial statements audit work, the information therein is materially misstated or inconsistent with
the financial statements or our audit knowledge. Based solely on that work:

= we have not identified material misstatements in the strategic report and the directors” report:

* in our opinfon the information given in those reports for the financial vear is consistent with the financial
statements; and

+ i our opinion those reports have been prepared in accordance with the Companies Act 2006,

Matters on which we are required (o report by exception

Under the Companies Act 2006 we are requived to report to you itl in our opinion:

» adequate accounting records have not been kept, or returns adeguate for our audit have not been received from
branches not visited by us; or

* the financial statements are not in agreement with the accounting records and returns; or

» certain disclosures ol directors™ remuneration specitied by law are not made; or

~ we have not received all the information and explanations we require for our audit,

We have nothing to report in these respects.

Directors’ responsibilities

As explained more fully in their statement set out on page 5 the directors are responsible for: the preparation of
the financial statements and for being satisfied that they give a true and tair view; such intemal controt as they
determine is necessary to enable the preparation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement.
whether due to fraud or error; assessing the Company’s ability to continue as a going cencern, disclosing. as
applicable, matters related to going concern; and using the going concern basis of accounting unless they either
intend to liguidate the Company or 1o cease operations, or have no realistic aliernative but o do so.
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Independent Auditor's Report to the Members of Omnicom Management Limited

Auditor’s responsibilities

Our objectives are 10 obtain reasonable assurance about whether the Linancial statements as a whole are free
trom material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue our opinion in an auditor’s report.
Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance. but does not guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance
with 1SAs (UK) will always detect a material misstatement when it exists, Misstatements can arise from fraud or
error and are considered material if, individually or in aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence
the cconomic decisions of users taken on the basis of the financial statements.

A fuller  description  of  our  responsibilities  is  provided on  the  FRC's  website  at
www fre.org.uk/auditorsresponsibilities.

The purpose of our andit work and to whom we owe our responsibilities

This report is made solely to the Company s members, as a body, in accordance with Chapter 3 of Part 16 of the
Companies Act 2006. Our audit work has been undertaken so that we might state to the Company’s members
those matters we are required to state to them in an auditor’s report and for no other purpose. To the fullest
extent permitted by law. we do not accept or assume responsibility 1w anyone other than the Company and the
Cormpany’s members. as a body. for our audit work. for this report. or for the opinions we have formed.

for and on behalf of KPMG LLP, Statutory Auditor
Chartered Accountants

13 Canada Squarc

London

E14 5Gl.
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Omnicom Management Limited

Profit and Loss Account for the year ended 31 December 2021

Turnover

Direct costs

Gross loss
Administrasive expenses
Other operating income

Operating proilt

Income from business transfer

Other interest receivable and similar income
Interest payable and similar cxpenses

(Loss)/profit before taxation
Tax on profit

(L.ossyprofit atter taxation

Year ended 31
December 2021
Note £

2.395.860
(8.364.956)

1 October 2019
to 31 December
2020
£

4.228.068
(7.759.204)

(5.969.096) (3,531,136}

(4.741.811) (7.996.375}

10.824 995 11,728,844

2 114,088 201.33

- 8,213,703

142810 -

6 (362.866) (144 3835)
(105 .968) 8.270.631

7 (842.797) (1.567.743)
(948.763) 6.702.908

The results shown above are derived wholly from continuing operations.

The company has no recognised gains or losses for the vear other than the results above,

The notes on pages 15 to 27 {orm an integral part of these financial statements.
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Omnicom Management Limited

Statement of Comprehensive Income for the year ended 31 December 2021

{Loss)/protit for the year

1 October 2019

Year ended 31 to 31 December

December 2021 2020
£ £
(948.765) 6.702.908
(248.765) 6.702.908

Total comprehensive income for the year

The notes on pages 15 o 27 torm an integral part ot these financial statements.
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Omnicom Management Limited

(Registration number: 12236983)
Balance Sheet as at 31 December 2021

Fixed assets
Intangible assets
Tangible assets

Current assets
Debtors
Cash at bank and in hand

Creditors: Amounts falling due within one year

Net current assets

Tolal assets less current liabilities

Creditors: Amounts falling due after more than one year
Net assets

Capital and reserves
Called up share capital
Retained earnings

Total equity

Note

11

Approved by the Board on 22 March 2023 and signed on its behalf by:

S.J. Carter

Director

The notes on pages 15 o 27 form an irtegral part of these inancial statements.

Puge 13

31 December

31 December

2024 2020
£ £

12,260 135,609
96.577 97.260
108.837 232,869
13.945.686 23.095.206
913 1.509
13.946.399 23.096.715

{8,234.357)

(16.593,562)

5712242 6.503.153
5.821.079 6.736.022
(66.926) (33.104)
5.754.153 6,702,918
10 10
5.754.143 6.702.908
5,754,153 6.702,918




Omnicom Management Limited

Statement of Changes in Equity for the year ended 31 December 2021

Retained
Share capital earnings Total
£ £ £
Ag ) January 2021 10 6,702,908 0.702.918
L.oss for the year - (948.763) (948.765)
Total comprehensive income - (948.765) (948.765)
At 31 December 2021 10 3.734.143 5.754.153
Retained
Share capital earnings Total
£ £ £
Profit for the year - 6,702,908 6.702.908
Total comprehensive income - 6.702.908 6.702.908
New share capitat subscribed 10 - 10
At 31 December 2620 10 6,702,908 6.702.918

The notes on pages 15 to 27 form an integral par of these hnancial statements.
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Omnicom Mauugement Limited

Notes to the Financial Statements for the year ended 31 December 2021

Accounting poelicies

Statement of compliance

These financial stalements were prepared tn accordance with Financial Reporting Standard 102 'The Financial
Reporting Standard applicable in the UK and Republic of freland'. The following accounting policies have been
applicd consistently in dealing with items which are considered w be material in refation to the Company's
financial statements.

Basis of preparation
The financial statements have been prepared in accordance with applicable accounting standards and under the
historical cost accounting rules.

[he company is a privaie company limited by share capital incorporated. domiciled and registered in England
and Wales.

The financial statements are presented in sterling the Company's functional currency.

The Company is excmpt by virtue of 5401 ot the Companies Act 2006 from the requirement to prepare group
accounts as the Company is included in the consolidated accounts of 4 larger group headed by Omnicom Group
[uc.. a parent undertaking established under the law of the United States of America, These financial stalements
present information about the Company as an individual undertaking and not about its group.

Summary of disclosure exemptions
in these financial statements, the company is considered to be a qualifving entity (for the purposes of this FRS)
and has applied the exemptions avaiiable under FRS 102 in respect of the following disclosures:

* Reconciliation of the number of shares outstanding from the beginning to end of the period;
= Cash Flow Statement and refated notes: and

As the consolidated financial statements of Omnicom Group Ine. include the equivalent disclosures, the
Company has also taken the exemptions under FRS 102 available in respect of the following disclosures:

» Certain disclosures required by FRS 102.26 Share Based Payments: and,

» The disclosures required by FRS 10211 Basic Financial Instruments and FRS 102,12 Qther Financial
Instrument Tssues in respect of financial instruments not falling within the fair value accounting rules of
Paragraph 36(4) of Schedule 1.

Retated party transactions: As a 100% owned subsidiary of Omnicom Group Inc. the Company has tiken
advantage of the excmption available under FRS 102 Section 33. 1A: Related Party Disclosures. which enable it
1o exclude disclosure of transactions with Omnicom Group 1ne., and its wholly owned subsidiaries.

Disclosure of long period
In the previous period, the Company was incorporated on | Qctober 2019,

The accounting reference period was lengthened to begin on the date of incorporation of 1 October 2019 and
end on 31 December 2020. The current peried comsists of the year to 31 December 2021, the comparative results
of the prior period are theretore not entirely comparable.
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Omnicom Management Limited

Notes ta the Financial Statements for the vear ended 31 December 2021

Going concern

The Company has met current assets of £5.712.242 at 31 December 2021 (2020: £6.303.153). The financial
statements have been prepared on a going concern basis which the directors consider to be apprapriate as the
directors consider that the Company witl have aceess to sufficient funding to meet its needs for the reasons set
out below.

The Company participates in a cash concentration arrangement with its fellow subsidiary. Omnicom Finance
Limited, the group’s UK treasury operation, under which bank balances are cleared to zero on a daily basis
either by the Company depositing cash with Omnicom Finance Limited or by Omnicom Finance Limited
depositing cash with the Company. The Company’s access to borrowings under the cash concentration
atrangement is not limited as long as these borrowings are required in the normal course of business and are
made in accordance with the Omnicom Group Inc Grant of Auathority which covers a period of at least 12
months from the date of approval of these financial statements.

Omnicom Finance Limited. is able to make this commiiment because Omnicom Finance Limited is a
co-borrower with Omnicom Finance Inc. and Omnicom Capital Ine. under certain group bank tacilities which
are more fully deseribed in the Omnicom Group Inc. financial statements tiled on Form 10-K and available at
www. OmnicomQGroup.com.

The directors hay e made a going concern assessment which covers a period of at least 12 months from the date
ol approval of these financial statements. taking account of a scvere bt plausible downside scenario. that
indicates the company will have suflicient funds to meet its liabilities as they fa}) due throughout that period. via
the group facilities described above. As with any company placing reliance on other group entities tor financial
support. the directors acknowledge that there can be no certainty that this support will continue although. at the
date of approval of these {inancial statements. they have no reasan to believe that it will not do sa.

Consequently, the directors are confident that the company will have sufticient funds to continue {0 meet its
liabilities as thev fall due for at least 12 months from the date of approval of the financial statements and
theretore have prepared the tinancial statements on a going concern basis.

Summary of significant accounting policies and key accounting estimates
The principal accounting policies applied in the preparation of these financial statements are set out below.
These policies have been consistently applied to all the years presented. unless otherwise stated.

Turnover

Turnover comprises of intercompany income received trom Omnicom Lurope Limited in line with a service
agreement between the two companies. The agreement represents the recharging ot costs plus a mark-up
between the two entities.

Foreign currency transactions and balances

Transactions in foreign currencics are recorded using the rate of exchange ruling a1 the date of the ransaction.
Monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies are translated using the rate of exchange ruling
at the balance sheet date and the gains or losses on translation are included in the profit and loss account.

Tax

Tax on the prefit or loss for the year comprises current and deterred tax. Tax (s recognised in the profit and loss
account except to the extent that it refates to items recognised directly in equity or other comprehensive income.
in which cusc it is recognised directly in equity or other comprehensive income.

Current fax is the expected lax pavable or receivable on the taxable income or loss for the year, using tax rales
cnacted or subslantively enacted al the balance sheet date. and any adjustment to tax payable in respect of
previous Vears.
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Omnicom Management Limited

Notes to the Financial Statements for the year ended 31 December 2021

Deterred tax is provided on timing differences which arise from the inclusion of income and expenses in tax
assessmeats in periods ditferent from those in which they are recognised in the financial statements. The
following timing difterences are not provided for: differences between accumulated depreciation and tax
atlowances for the cost of a fixed asset if and when all conditions for retaining the tax allowances have been
met; and differences relaring to investments in subsidiaries, [associates. branch. joint ventures] to the exient that
it is not probable that they will reverse in the foresecable future and the reporting entity is able to control the
reversal of the timing difference.

Deterred tax is measured a1 the tax rate that is expected 1o apply to the reversal ot the refated dnterence. using
tax rates cuacled or substantively enacted at the balance sheet date. Deferred tax balances are not discounted.

Fixed assets and depreciation
Tangible fixed assets are stated at cost/deermed cost less accumulated depreciation and accumuluted impairment
losses.

Depreciation is charged so as to write oft the cost of assets, other than land and properties under construction
over their estimated useful lives. as foillows:
Asset class Depreciation method and rate
Furniture, fittings. tools and equipment 10% to 25% per annumd

The shorter of 10% per annum or to the

Oftice equipment end of the lease

Amortisation

Amortisation is provided on intangible assets so as to write off the cost, less any estimated residual value. over
their useful life as follows:

Asset class Amortisation method and rate

Software 2 years straight line

Cash and cash equoivalents

Cash and cash equivalents comprise cash on hand and call deposits, and other short-term highly tiquid
nvestments that are readily converiible 10 a known amount of cash and are subject 10 an insignificant risk of
change in value.

Trade and other debtors
Trade and other deblors are amounts due from customers for services performed in the ordinary course of
business.

Trade and other debtors are recognised initially at the transaction price. They are subsequently measured at
amortiscd cost using the effective interest method. less provision for impairment. A provision for the
impairment of trade and other Jebtors (s established when there is objective evidence that the Company will not
be able to collect all amounts due according 1o the original terms ot the reccivables

Trade and other creditors are recognised initially at the transaction price and subsequently measured at
amortised cost using the effective interest method.
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Omnicom Management Limited

Notes to the Financial Statements for the year ended 31 December 2021

Trade and other creditors

Trade and other creditors are obligations to pay for goods or services that have been acquired in the ordinary
course of business 1rom suppliers. Accounts pavable are classilied as current liabilities if the company does not
have an unconditional right. at the end of the reporting petiod. o defer settlement of the creditor tor at least
twelve months afier the reporting date. If there is an unconditional right to defer settlement for af least twelve
months after the reporting date, they are presented as non-current liabilities.

Trade and other creditors are recognised initially at the transaction price and subsequently measured at
amaortised cost using the effective interest method.

Leases

Assets acquired under finance leases are capitalised and the outstanding future lease obligations are shown in
creditors. Operating lease rentals are charged 10 the profit and loss account on a straight-line basis over the
period of the lease.

Share capital

Ordinary shares are classified as equity. Eguity instruments are measured at the fair value of the cash or other
resources received or receivable, net of the direct costs of issuing the equity instruments. If pavment is deferred
and the time value ot money s material. the initial measurement is on a present value basis.

Defined contribution pension obligation

The Company operates a detined contribution pension scheme. The assets of the scheme are held separately
from those ol the Company in an independently administered fund. The amount charged to the profit and loss
account represents the contributions payable o the scheme in respect ot the accounting period.
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Ompicom Management Limited

Notes to the Financial Statements for the year ended 31 December 2021

2 Operating profit

Arrived at afier charging/(crediting)

Depreciation and orher amounts written ofT langible fixed assets: ovwned
Amortisation of software

Foreign exchange gains/losses

Rentals payabie

3 Auditor's vemuneration

Audit of the financial statements
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Omnicom Management Limited

Notes to the Financial Statements for the year ended 31 December 2021

4 Directors' remuneration

2021 2020
£ £
Directors” emoluments 1.167.163 1.205.142
Company contributions to money purchase pension 87.922 97.957
schemes
1.255.087 1.302.899
During the vear the number of directors who were recciving benetits and share incentives was as tollows:
2021 2020
No. No.
Received or were entitled to receive shares under long term incentive
schemes 3 4
Accruing benefits under money purchase pension scheme 7 7
In respect of the highest paid director:
2021 2020
£ £
Remuneration 228307 236,526
Company contributions to money purchase pension schemes 14.250 24.820
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Omuicom Management Limited

Notes to the Financial Statements for the year ended 31 December 2021

Staff costs

Wages and salaries

Share related awards

Social security costs

Pension and other post-emplovment

benefit costs

1 October 2019 to

Year ended 31
December 2021

313.031

7.588 861

31 December

2020
£
5.500,461
154912
872,777

349.492

6.967.642

The average number of persons employed by the company (including directors) during the year, analysed by

category was as follows:

Adminisiration and support

Interest payable and similar expenses

Payable to group undertakings
Finance charges payable in respect of finance leases and hire purchase

contracts
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to 31 December
2020
No.

108

Year ended 31

1 October 2019
to 3t December

December 2021 2020
£ £
359,722 141.629
3.144 2.736
362866 144.385




Ompicom Management Limited

Notes to the Financial Statements for the vear ended 31 December 2021

7 Taxation
Tax charged in the protit and loss account

1 October 2019
Year ended 31 to 31 December

December 2021 2020

£ £
Current taxation
Current tax on income for the period (18381 1,563,148
Adjustments in respect of previous periods 854.006 -

835.625 1.363.148
Deferred taxation
Origination and reversal of timing ditferences 7472 9.231
Effect of inereased/decreased tax rate on opening liabitity - (4.636)
Total deferred taxation 7172 +4.5395
Tax expense in the profit and toss account §42.797 1.367.743

The tax on profit belore tax for the year is higher than the standard rate of corporation tax in the UK (2020 -
lower than the standard rate of corporation tax in the UK) of 19% (2020 - 19%).

The difterences are reconciled below:

2021 2020

£ £

(Loss)/profit before tax (105.968) 8.270.65)
Corporation fax at standard rate (20.134) 1571424
Effect of expense not deductible in determining taxable profit {tax loss) 198 935
Deferred tax credit refating to changes in tax rates or faws - (4.636)
Increase in UK and foreign current tax from unrecognised temporary
difference from a prior period 8.727 -
Increase in UK and foreign current tax from adjustment tor prior periods 854.006 -
Total tax charge 842.797 1.567.743

A UK corporation tax rate of 23% (effective 1 Aprit 2023) was substantively enacted on 24 May 2021, This will
increase the company’s future currenl tax charge acvordingly. The deferred tax asset at 31 Decemnber 2021 has
been caleutated at 25% (202G 19%).
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Omnicom Managenient Limited

Notes to the Financial Statements for the year ended 31 December 2021

Deferred tax

Deferred tax assets and tiabilities

2021

Period end closing balance

2020

Period end closing balance

Intangible assets

Cost or valuation

At 1 January 2021
Transfers

At 31 December 2021

Amortisation

At | January 2021
Amortisation charge
Transfers

At 31 December 2021
Carrying amount

AL 31 December 2021

At 31 December 2020
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Asset
£
52,057
Asset
£
48327
Software Total

£ £
269.237 269.237
114333 114.333
3835970 383.570
135,628 133,628
123.349 123349
114,333 114,333
371,310 371,310
12,260 12.260
133.609 133.609
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Omnicom Management Limited

Notes to the Financial Statements for the year ended 31 December 2021

Tangible fixed assets

Furaiture,

fittings and Office

equipment equipment Total

£ £ £

Cost or valnation
At | January 2021 9,500 125.053 134553
Additions - 43567 43567
Disposals (9.500) - (9,500
Transters - 32214 32214
At 31 December 2021 - 200.834 200834
Depreciation
AU [ January 2021 2,262 35.051 37.293
Charge for the period 1.260 37.013 38.273
Disposal {3.522) - (3.522)
Fransfers - 32.213 32.213
At 31 December 2021 - 104.257 104 257
Carrying amount
At 31 December 2021 - 96.577 96.577
AL 31 December 2020 7,238 90,022 97.260

Assets held under finance [eases and hire purchase contracts
The net carrving amount of tangible assets includes the following amounts in respect ot assets held under
finance teases and hire purchase contracts:

2021 2020
£ £
Office Equipment 96.377 90,022
Debtors
31 December 31 December
2021 2020
Note £ £
Trade and ather debtors - 16.572
Amounts owed by group undertakings - foans and advances [.139.545 £.3577.051
Taxation and social security 11.542.822 11.882.169
Other debtors 338.506 -
Deterred tax assets 7 32.957 49327
Prepay ments and accrued income §71.857 2.370.087
13.945.680 23.095.206
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Omnicom Management Limited

Notes to the Financial Statements for the year ended 31 December 2021

The balance included within 'amounts owed by group undertakings - loans and advances are balances held with
various group enlities. the balances are repayable on demand with no interest charge.

Creditors

Due within one year

Obtigations under finance lease and hire purchase contracts
Trade and other creditors

Amounts owed o group undertakings - trading batances
Amounts owed Lo group undertakings - loans and advances
Other creditors

Accruals and deferred income

31 December

31 December

Due after one year
Obligations under finance lease and hire purchase contracts

2021 2020
£ £
27.405 20.267
374.003 549.607
1111333 8.947.004
901,280 2,632,980
649,581 424,340
5.170.753 4.019.364
§.234.357 16.593.562
66.926 33.104

The Company participates in a cash concentration arrangement with its fellow subsidiary, Omnicom Finance
Limited, the group’s UK treasury operation, under which bank balances are cleared to zero on a daily basis
either by the Company depositing cash with Omnicom Finance Limited or by Omnicom Finance Limited
depositing cash with the Company. Included in Amounts owed lo group undertakings - trading balances is
£1.111.333 (2020: £8.947.004) representing cash deposited by the Company under these arrangements.

The balance included within "amounts owed to group undertakings - loans and advances' are balances held with
r 2

various group entities, the balances are repavable on demaad with no interest
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Omnicom Management Limited

Notes to the Financial Statements for the year ended 31 December 2021

Share capital

Alletted, called up and fully paid shares

2021 2020
No. £ No. £
Ordinary share Capital of £1 cach o [} 14 18]

13 Obligations under leases and hire purchase contracts

Finance leases

The total of tuture minimum fease payments s as foltows:

2021 2020

£ £

Not later than one year 27.405 20.267
Later than one year and not later than tive years 66.926 33.104
94.331 53.5371

Pension and other schemes
Defined contribution pension scheme

The company operates a defined contribution pension scheme. The pension cost charge [or the year represents
contributions pavabie by the company to the scheme and amounted to £313.031 (2020: £349.492).

Related party {ransactions

Summary of transactions with subsidiaries

AL 31 December 2021, the Company's ultimate parent undertaking was Omnicom Group Ine. The shareholders
of the Company have interest directly or indirectly in certain other companies which are considered to give rise
o related party disclosures under FRS 102 Section 33.

As a 100% owned indirect subsidiary of Ommnicom Group Inc. the Company has taken advantage of the
exemption under FRS102 Section 33.1A: Related Party Disclosures. which enable it to exclude disclosure of
transactions with Omaicom Group Inc and its wholly owned subsidiaries.

Parent and ultimate parent undertaking

The vltimate parent is Omnicom Group Inc.. incorporated in the United States of America and is the largest
group in which the results are consolidated.

These tinancial statements are available upon regquest from Omunicom Group Inc.’s registered address. 280 Park
Avenue. New York. NY HOT 7. United States.
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Omnicom Management Limited

Notes to the Financiafl Statements for the year ended 31 December 2021

17 Post balance sheet events
On 4 Junuary 2022. the Company renewed ils Service Agreement with its feltow group undertaking, Omnicom
Europe Limited with an effective date of 1 January 2022,

On 15 September 2022, the Company received £6.400.000 from its parent company Omnicom Group Holdings
LLC in retwrn for the ablotment of one Ordinary Share of £1.

On 1 October 2022, the Company acquired the nel assets of Cardinia IT, a fellow group undertaking. The
Company rceeived a capital contribution of £464.847 from Omuoicom Group Holdings L1.C to fund this.

On 23 November 2022, the Company received a capital contribution of £928,340 from Omnicom Group

Holdings LLC which was used o acquire DDB A ftiliate Holdings Limited from Omnicom Furope Subholdings
Limited.
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FORWARD-LOOKING STATEMENTS

Cerrain statements in this Annual Report on Form 10-K constitute forward-looking statements, including sratements
within the meaning of the Private Securities Litigation Retorm Act of 1995. In addition, from time to time, the Company or its
representatives have made, or may make, forward-looking starements, orally or in writing, These statements may discuss goals,
intentions and expectations as to future plans, trends, events, results of operations or financial position, or otherwise, based
on current beliefs of the Company’s management as well as assumptions made by, and information currently available to, the
Company’s management. Forward-looking statements may be accompanied by words such as “aim,” “anticipate,” “believe,”
“plan,” “could,” “should,” “would,” “estimate,” “expect,” “forecast.” “future,” “guidance,” “intend,” "may,” “will,” “possible,”
“potential,” “predict,” “project” or similar words, phrases or expressions. These forward-looking statements are subject to various
risks and uncertainties, many of which are outside the Company’s control. Therefore, you should not place undue reliance on
such statements. Factors that could cause actual results to differ materially from those in the forward-looking starements include:
adverse economic conditions, including those caused by the impact of the COVID-19 pandemic, severe and sustained irflation
in countries that comprise our major markets, supply chain issues affecting the distnbution of our clients” products; international,
national ur local economie conditions that could adversely affect the Company or its clients; losses on media purchases and
production costs incurred on behalf of clients; reductions in client spending, a slowdown in client payments and a deteriorarion
or a disruption in the credic markets; the ability to attract new clients and retain existing clients in the manner anticipated;
changes in client advertising, marketing and corporate communications requirements; failure to manage potential conflicts
of interest berween or among clients; unanticipated changes relating to competitive factors in the advertising, marketing and
corporate communications industries; the ability to hire and retain key personnel; currency exchange rate fluctuations; reliance
on information technology systems; changes in legislation or governmental regulations affecting the Company or its clients; risks
associated with assumptions the Company makes in connection with its critical accounting estimates and legal proceedings; and the
Company’s international operations, which are subject to the risks of currency repatriation restrictions, social or political conditions
and regulatory environment. The foregoing list of factors is not exhaustive. You should carefully consider the foregoing factors and
the other risks and uncertainties that may affect the Company’s business, including those described in Item 1A, “Risk Factors”
and Item 7, “Management’s Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations” in this report. Excepr as
required under applicable law, the Company does not assume any obligation to update these forward-looking statements.

nou



PART 1
Introduction
This report is our 2021 annual report to shareholders and our 2021 Annual Report on Form 10-K, or 2021 Form 10-K.

Omnicom Group Inc., a New York corporation formed in 1986, through its branded networks and agencies provides
advertising, marketing and corporate communications services to over 5,000 clients in more than 70 countries. The terms
“Omnicom,” “the Company,” “we,” “our” and “us” each refer to Omuicom Group Inc. and its subsidiaries unless the context
indicates otherwise.

Jtem 1. Business
Our Business

Omnicom is a strategic holding company providing advertising, marketing and corporate communications services to
clients through our branded networks and agencies around the world. We operate in a highly competitive industty and compete
against other global, national and regional advertising and marketing services companies, as well as technology, social media
and professional services companies. The proliferation of media chanaels, including the rapid developmeat and integration
of interactive technologies and media, has fragmented consumer audiences targeted by our clients. These developments make
it more complex for marketers ro reach their targer audiences in a cost-effective way, causing them to turn o global service
providers such as Omaicom far a customized mix of advertising and marketing services designed to optimize their toral
marketing expenditure.

On a global, pan-regional and local basis, our nerworks and agencies provide a comprehensive range of services in the following,
fundamental disciplines: Adverrising, Precision Marketing, Commerce & Brand Consuliing, Experiential, Execution & Supporr,
Public Relations and Healthcare. Advertising includes creative services across digital and traditional media, strategic media planning
and buying, and data analytics services. Precision Marketing includes digital and direct marketing, digital transformation and dara and
analytics. Commerce & Brand Consulring services include brand consulting, strategy and research, and retail ecommerce. Experiential
marketing services include live and digital events and experience design and execution. Execution & Support includes field marketing,
sales support, digital and physical merchandising and point-of-sale, as well as other specialized marketing and custom communications
services. Public relations services include corporare communications, crisis management, public affairs, and media and media relations
services, Healthcare includes advertising and media services to global healthcare and pharmaceurical clients.

Qur business model was built and continues to evolve around our clients. Qur fundamental business principle is that our
clients’ specific marketing requirements are the central focus of how we structure our service offerings and allocate our resources.
This client-centric business mode! requires that multiple agencies within Omnicam collaborate in formal and informal virtual client
networks utilizing our key client matrix organization structure. This collaboration allows us to cur across our internal arganizational
structures to execute our clients’ marketing requirements in a consistent and comprehensive manner. We use our client-centric
approach to grow our business by expanding our service offerings to existing clients, moving into new markets and obtaining new
clients. In addition to colfaborating through our client service models, our agencies and networks collaborate across internally
developed technalogy platforms. Annalect, our proprietaty data and analytics platform, serves as the strategic resource for all of
our agencies and networks to share when developing client service strategies across our virtual nevwarks. Omui, our people-based
precision marketing and insights platform, identifies and defines personalized consumer experiences at scale across creacive, media and
other disciplines.

Driven by our clients’ continuous demand for more effective and efficient marketing acriviries, we strive to provide an
extensive range of advertising, marketing and corporate communications services through various client-centric networks that are
organized to meet specific client objectives. Our service offerings include:

advertising investor telations

branding marketing research

content marketing media planning and buying
corporate social responsibility consulting merchandising and point of sale
crisis carnmunications maobile marketing

custom publishing, multi-cultural marketing

data analytics non-profit marketing

darabase management organizational communications
digital/direct marketing package design

digital transformation product placement
entertainment marketing promotiona) marketing
experiential marketing public affairs



field marketing public relations

financial/corporate business-to-business advertising retail marketing

graphic arts/digital imaging sales support

healthcare markering and communications search engine marketing
instore design shopper marketing
interactive marketing social media marketing

sports and event marketing

Certain business trends have impacted our business and industry. These trends include clients increasingly expanding
the focus of their brand scrategies from national markers to pan-regional and global markets and integrating traditional and
non-traditional marketing channels, as well as urilizing new communications technolegies and emerging digital platforms. As
clients increase their demands for marketing eftectiveness and efficiency, they tend to continue to consolidate their business within
one or a small number of service providers in the pursuit of a single engagement covering all consumer touch points. We have
structured our business around these trends. We believe that our key client matrix organization structure approach to collaboration
and integration of our services and solutions provides a competitive advantage to our business in the past and we expect this to
continue over the medium and long term. Qur key client matrix organization structure facilitates superior client management
and allows for greater incegration of the services required by the world’s largest brands. Our overarching strategy is to continue
to use our virtual client nerworks to grow our business relacionships with our largest clients by serving them across our networks,
disciplines and geographies.

As the impact of the COVID-19 pandemic on the global economy moderated, we experienced improvement in our business
in 2021 as compared o 2020. In 2021, revenue increased $1,118.3 million, or 8.5%, compared to 202(. The increase in revenue
primarily reflects increased client spending in all our disciplines and across all our geographic areas compared to the prior year and
the strengthening of most foreign currencics, primarily the British Pound and the Euro, against the U.S. Dollar. The increase in
revenue year-over-year was impacted by a reduction in acquisition revenue, net of disposition revenue, primarily due to the sale of a
specialty media business in the second quarter of 2021.

Global economic conditions may continue to be volatile as long as the COVII-19 pandemic remains a public health threar.
We expect global economic performance and the performance of our businesses to vary by geography and discipline undil the
impacrt of the COVID-19 pandemic on the global economy subsides.

We continually evaluate our portfolio of businesses to identify areas for investment and acquisition opportunities, as well as
to identify non-strategic or underperforming businesses for disposition. For information abour our acquisitions and dispositions,
see Item 7, Management’s Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations, ot MD&A, - Acquisitions
and Goodwill and Notes 5 and 13, respectively, to the consolidated financial statements. In the three years ended December 31,
2021, none of our acquisitions or dispositions, individually or in the aggregate, was material to our results of operations or
financial position.

The various components of our business, including revenue by discipline and geographic area, and material factors that
affected us in 2021, are discussed in the MD&A.

Our Clients

Our dlients operate in virtually every sector of the global economy. In many cases, multiple agencies or nerworks serve
different brands, praduct groups or both within the same client. For example, in 2021 our largest client represented 3.2% of
revenue and was served by approximately 110 of our agencies. Our 100 largest clients, many of which represent the largest global
marketers, represented approximazely 54% of revenue and were each served, on average, by approximately 52 of our agencies.

Government Regulations

We are subject ro various local, stare and federal laws and regulations in the countries in which we conduct business.
Compliance with these laws and regulations in the normal course of business did not have a macerial effect on our business, results
of operations or firancial posirion. Additional information regarding the impact of government regulations on our business is
included in Irem 1A, Risk Factors - Regulatory Risks.

Human Capital Resources/Environmental, Social and Governance (ESG)

Our employees are our most important assets. We believe a critical component to our success depends on the ability to
actract, develop and retain key personnel. The skill sets of our workforce across our agencies and within each discipline are similar.
Common to all is the ability to understand a client’s brand or product and its seiling proposition and to develop a unique message



to communicate the value of the brand or product to the client’s target audience, whether through traditional channels or emerging
digital platforms. Recognizing the importance of this core competency, we support and develop our employees through training
and development programs that build and strengthen emplayees’ leadership and professional skills,

Human capital management strategies are developed collectively by senior management, including the management teams
of the Company’s networks and practice areas, and are overseen by the Company’s Board of Directors. We are commirted to
efforts that ensure that the workplace is equitable, ethical, fosters an inclusive work environment across our global workforce
and respects human rights. Our social and human capital management priotities include, among other things, adopting
codes of conduct and business ethics, providing competitive wages and benefits, comprehensive training programs, succession
planning, promoting diversity and inclusion and implementing technology platforms that prioritize the achievement of systemic
equity threughout the Company. Qur environmental sustainability inidatives focus on efficiency of office space, energy usage
and travel.

In connection with our ESG efforts, we are a signatory to the UN Global Compact, a principle-based framework to
encourage businesses and firms worldwide o adopt sustainable and socially responsible policies. We support the UN Sustainable
Development Goals, a collection of global goals designed to be a blueprint to achieve a better, more inclusive and sustainable furure.
Also, we are cammitted to joining the Science-Based Target Initiative (SBT1), which publicly audits companies on their emissions
reducton efforts.

At December 31, 2021, we employed approximately 71,700 people worldwide. The United States, our largest employee base,
employed approximately 22,600 people. None of our regular employees in the United States are represented by a labor union. The
approximate number of employees in our principal geographic regions at December 31, 2021 were 29,800 in the Americas, 28,800
in Europe, the Middle East and Africa, or EMEA, and 13,100 in Asia Pacific. Certain employees in a few countries outside the
United States, primarily in Europe, are represented by work councils. See the MD&A for a discussion of the effect of salary and
related costs on our results of operations.

Information About Our Executive Officers

At February 1, 2022, our executive officers were:

Name Position Age
John D Wren ..o e Chairman of the Board and Chief Executive Officer @9
Daryl Simim ... oo President and Chief Operating Officer 60
Philip J. Angelastro . ... e Executive Vice President and Chief Financial Officer 57
Michael . O'Brien . ........... . . Executive Vice President, General Counsel and Secretary 60
Andrew L. Castellaneta . . ... ... oo i Senior Vice President, Chief Accounting Officer 63
Peter L. Swiecicki . ... . ... . ... . e Senior Vice President, Finance and Controller 63
Rochelle M. Tarlowe .. .. .. oouv oo Senior Vice President and Treasurer 51
Jomathan B. Nelson . ... ...... ... ... ... ... ... CEQ, Omnicom Digital 54

Mr. Wren was named Chairman of the Board and Chief Executive Officer in May 2018 and previously served as President
and Chief Executive Officer from 1997 to May 2018. Mr. Simm was named President and Chief Operating Officer in
November 2021 and previously served as Chief Executive Officer of Omnicom Media Group for more than 20 years. Ms. Tarlowe
was named Senior Vice President and Treasurer in May 2019 and previously secved as Senior Vice President and Treasurer of
Avis Budger Group from 2007 until April 2019, All other executive officers have held their present position for at least five years.
Additional informarion abour our directors and executive officers will appear in our definitive proxy statement, which is expected to
be filed with the United States Securities and Exchange Commission, or SEC, in March 2022,

Available Information

We file annual, quarterly and curtent reports, proxy statements and other information with the SEC. Documents we
file with the SEC are available free of charge on our website at htep://investor.omnicomgroup.com, as soon as reasonably
ptacticable after such marerial is filed with the SEC. The information included on or available through our website is not
parc of this or any other report we file with the SEC. Any document that we file with the SEC is available on the SEC’s
website at www.sec.gov.



Item 1A. Risk Factors
Economic Risks

Adverse economic conditions, a reduction in client spending, a deterioration in the credit markets or a delay in client
payments cowld have a material effect on our business, results of operations and financial position.

Economic conditions have a direct impact on our business, results of operations and financial position. Adverse economic
corditions, including those caused by the COVID-19 pandemic, severe and sustained inflation in countries thar comprise our
major markets, supply chain issues affecting the distribution of our clients’ products, or a disruption in the credit markets, pose
a risk thar clients may reduce, postpone or cancel spending on advertising, marketing and corporate communications projects.

Such actions would reduce the demand for our services and could result in a reduction in our revenue, which would adversely affect
our business, results of operations and financial position. A contraction in the availability of credit may malke it more difficult for us
to meet our working capital requirements. In addition, a disruption in the credit matkets could adversely affect our clients liquidicy
and could cause rthem tn delay payment for our scivices ur take other actions that would negatively affect our working capital.

In such circumstances, we may need to obtain additional financing to fund our day-to-day working capiral requiremenss, which
may not be available on favorable terms, or at all. Even if we take action 1o respond to adverse economic conditions, reductions in
revenue and disruptions in the credit markets by aligning our cost structure and more efficiently managing our working capital,
such actions may not be effective.

In an economic downturn, the risk af a material loss related to media purchases and production costs incurred on
behalf of our clients could significantly increase, and methods for managing or mitigating such risk may be less
available or unavailable.

In the normal course of business, our agencies enter into contractual commitments with media providers and preduction
companies on behalf of our clients at levels that can substantially exceed the revenue from our services. These commirments are
included in accounts payable when the services are delivered by the media providers or production companies. If permitted by
local law and the clienr agreement, many of our agencies purchase media and production services for our clients as an agent for a
disclosed principal. In addition, while operating pracrices vary by country, media type and media vendor, in the United States and
certain foreign markets, many of our agencies’ contracts with media and production providers specify that our agencies are not
liable to the media and production providers under the theory of sequential liability until and to the extent we have been paid by
our client for the media or production services.

Where purchases of media and production services are made by our agencies as a principal or are not subject to the theory of
sequential liability, the risk of a material loss as a result of payment default by our clients could increase significantly and such a loss
could have a marerial adverse effect on our business, results of operations and financial position.

[n addition, our methods of managing the risk of payment default, including obuining credit insurance, requiring payment in
advance, mitigating the potential loss in the marketplace or negotiating with media providers, may be insufficient, less available, or
unavailable during a severe economic downturn.

The COVID-19 pandemic bas negatively impacted our business, results of operations and financial position, and the
COVID-19 pandemic or other similar public bealth crises could adversely impact our business, results of opervations and
Jinancial position in the future.

The COVID-19 pandemic negatively impacted our business, results of operations and financial position in 2020 and through
the first quarter of 2021, as most of our clients’ businesses were affected by the pandemic. As long as the COVID-19 pandemic,
including any existing or new variants, remains a public health threat, global economic conditions will continue 1o be volatile and
such uncertainty cuts across all clients, industries and geographies. Demand for certain of our service offerings may be adversely
affected by new developments in the pandemic, including the emergence of new variants, or other similar public health crises. The
extent of the impact of the COVID-19 pandemic, or other similar public health crises, on our business will depend on numerous
factors that we are not able to accurately predict.

Business and Operational Risks

Clients periodically review and change their advertising, marketing and corporate communications requivements and
relationships. If we are unable to remain competitive or retain key clients, our business, results of eperations and financial
position may be adversely affected.

We operate in a highly competitive industry. Key competitive considerations for retaining existing clients and winning
new clients include our ability to develop solurions that meet client needs in a rapidly changing environment, the quality and
effectiveness of our services and our ability to serve clients efficiently, particularly large muitinational clients, on a broad geographic



basis. While many of our client relationships are long-standing, from time to time clients put their advertising, marketing and
corporate communications business up for competirive review. We have won and lost accounts as a result of these reviews. To the
extent that we are not able to remain competitive or retain key clients, our revendaes may be adversely affected, which could have a
material adverse effect on our business, results of operations and financial position.

Acgquiring new clients and ret. existing clients depends on our ability 10 avoid and manage conflicts of interest arising
Jrom ather client relatwusbxps, retammg key personnel and maintaining a bighly skilled workforce.

Our ability t0 acquire new clients and retain existing clients may, in some cases, be limited by clients’ perceptions of, or
policies concerning, conflicts of interest arising from other client relationships. If we are unable to maintain multiple agencies to
manage muitiple client relationships and avoid potential confiicts of interests, our business, results of operations and financial
position may be adversely affected.

As a service business, our ability to attract and retain key personnel is an important aspect of our competitiveness. If we are
unable to attracr and retain key personnel, our ability to provide our services in the manner clients have come ro expect may be
adversely affected, which could harm our repuration and result in a loss of clients, which could have a material adverse effect on our
business, results of operations and financial positon.

The loss of seveval of our largest clients could have a material adverse effect on our business, results of operations and
Jinancial position.

In 2021, our 100 largest clients represented approximately 54% of our revenue, Clients generally are able ro reduce or cancel
current or future spending on advertising, marketing and corporate communications projects at any time on short notice for any
reason. A significant reduction in spending on our services by our largest clients, or the loss of several of our largest clients, if not
replaced by new clients or an increase in business from existing clients, would adversely affect our revenue and could have a material
adverse effect on our business, results of operarions and financial position.

We rely extensively on information technology systems, and cybersecurity incidents could adversely affect us,

We rely on information technology systems and infrastructure to connect with our clients, people and others and store
business and financial dara. Increased cybersecurity threats and attacks, which are constantly evolving, pose a risk to our systems
and nerworks. For example, in February 2021, we experienced a cybersecurity incident that resuleed in che disruption of certain
of our information rechnolegy systems at one of our nerworks. Based on our investigation, the incident did nort have a marerial
impact on our business, results of operations or financial position. However, cybersecurity threars and atracks in the furure could
be material. Security breaches, improper use of our systems and unauthorized access to our data and information by employees and
others may pose a risk that sensitive dara may be exposed to unauthorized persons or to the public, We also have access to sensitive
or personal data or informarion thar is subject o privacy laws and regulations. Our systems and processes may be unable w prevent
furure material security breaches, and such breaches could adversely affect our business and repuration.

We also use third-party service providers, including cloud providers, to store, transmit and process data. These third-party
service providers could also be subject to cybersecurity incidents that could adversely affect us.

In addition, through 2021, the overwhelming majority of our workforce temporarily transitioned to working from home
during the COVID-19 pandemic. The increase in the number of our employees working from home may increase certain business
and procedural control risks, inclading increased risk of cybersecurity incidencs and exposure aof sensitive business and clienc
advertising and marketing information, as well as personal data or informartion.

Risks Related to International Operations

Currency exchange rate fluctuations have impacted, and in the future could impact, our business, reseets of aperations and
Sinancial position.

In 2021, our international operations represented approximately 49% of our revenue, We operate in all major
international markets including the Euro Zone, the United Kingdom, or the U.K., Australia, Brazil, Canada, China and
Japan. Our agencies transact business in more than 50 different currencies. Substantially all of our foreign operations transact
business in their local currency and, accordingly, their financial statements are translated into U.S. Dollars. As a result, both
adverse and beneficial flucruations in foreign exchange rares impact our business, results of operations and financial posision,
In addition, funds transferred to the United States can be adversely or beneficially impacted by changes in foreign currency
exchange rates.



As a global business we face certain risks of doing business internatrionally, and we ave exposed to risks from operating
in high-growth markets and developing countries, which could have a material adverse effect on our business, results of
operations and financial position.

The operational and financial performance of our international businesses are affected by global and regional economic
conditions, competition for new business and staff, currency exchange rate fluctuations, political conditions, differing tax and
regulatory environments and other risks associated with extensive international aperations. In addition, we conduct business in
numerous high-growth markets and developing countries that tend ro have longer billing collection cycles, currency repatriation
restrictions and commetcial laws that can be undeveloped, vague, inconsistently enforced, retroactively applicd or frequencdy
changed. The risks associated with our internarional operations could have a material adverse effect on our business, results of
operazions and financial position. Additionally, our operations are subject to the United States Foreign Corrupt Practices Act and
other anti-corruption and anti-bribery laws and regulations. These laws and regulations are complex and stringent, and any changes
and violations could have ar: adverse effect an our business and repurarion. For financial information by geographic region, see
Note 8 to the consolidated financial statements.

We have substanrial operations in the U.K. and the Euro Zone. In 2020, the U.K. completed its separation from the
European Union, or E.U., (commaonly referred to as “Brexit”) and entered into an agreement, ar Brexit Agreement, with the E.U.
that defines the terms of their relationship, covering, among other things, trade and tariffs, services and travel. The uncerrainties
related to the impace of the Brexit Agreement have cross-border operational, financial and tax implications, among athers, and any
economic volarility that may arise in the U.K,, the E.U. or elsewhere may adversely affect our business.

Risks Related to Acquisitions
We may be unsuccessful in evaluating material visks involved in completed and future acquisitions.

We regularly evaluate potential acquisitions of businesses that are complementary to our businesses and client needs. As
part of the process, we conduct business, legal and financial due diligence to identify and evaluate material risks involved in any
particular transaction. Despite our efforts, we may be unsuccessful in ascertaining or evaluating all such risks. As a result, the
intended advanrages of any given acquisition may nor be realized. If we fail to identify certain material risks from one or more
acquisitions, our business, results of operations and financial position could be adversely affected.

Our goodwill is an intangible asset that may become impaived, which could have a material adverse effect on our business,
results of aperations and financial position.

In accordance with generally accepted accounting principles in the United States, or U.S. GAAP or GAAL, we have recorded
a significant amount of goodwill related to our acquisitions; a substantial portion of which represents the intangible specialized
know-how of the acquired workforce. As discussed in Note 2 to the consolidated financial statements, we review the carrying
value of goodwill for impairment annually at June 30 and whenever events or circumstances indicate the carrying value may
not be recoverable. The estimates and assumptions about future results of operations and cash flows made in connection with
the impairment testing could differ from future actual results of operations and cash flows. While we have concluded, for each
year presented in the financia{ statements included in this report, that our goodwill is not impaired, future events could cause
us to conclude thar the intangible asset values associared with a given operadon may become impaired. Any resulting non-cash
impairment charge could have 2 material adverse effect on our business, results of operations and financial position.

Regulatory Risks

Government regulation and consumer advocates may limit the scope and content of our services, which could affect our
ability to meet our clients’ needs, which could have a material adverse effect on our business, results of operations and
financial position.

Government agencies and consumer groups directly or indirectly affect or attempt to aftect the scope, content and manner
of presentation of advertising, marketing and corporate communications services, through regulation or other governmental
action, which could affect our ability to meet our clients’ needs. Such regulation may seek, among other things, to limit the tax
deductibility of advertising expenditures by certain industries or for certain products and services. In addition, there has been a
tendency on the part of businesses to resort to the judicial system to challenge advertising practices and claims, which could cause
our clients affected by such actions to reduce their spending on our services. Any regularory or judicial action thar affects our abilicy
to meet our clients’ needs or reduces client spending on our services could have a material adverse effect on our business, results of
operations and financial position.



Further, laws and regulations related to user privacy, use of personal information and Interner rracking technologies have
been proposed or enacted in the United States and a number of international markets. These laws and regulations could affect the
acceptance of new communications technologies and the use of current communications technologies as advertising, media. These
acrions could affect our business and reduce demand for certain of our services, which could have a material adverse effect on our
business, results of operations and financial position.

We could be affected by future laws or vegulations enacted in response 1o climate change concerns and other actions.

Our businesses could be indirectly affecred by increased prices for goods or services provided ro us by companies thar are
directly affected by laws and regulations aimed ar mitigating the impact of climate change. Specifically, chese compaaies may
seek to pass their increased costs through to their customers. If our clients are impacted by such laws or regulations, either
directly or indirectly, their spending for advertising and markering services may decline, which could adversely impact our
business, results of operacions and financial position. Additionally, to comply with potential future changes in enviconmental
laws and regulations, we may need to incur additional costs, which could impact our business, results of operations and
financial position.

Item 1B. Unresolved Staff Comments
None.
Item 2, Properties

We conduct business and maintain oftices throughout the world. The facility requirements of our businesses are similar
across geographic regions and disciplines. Substantially all our office space is leased under operating leases with varying expiration
dates. Lease abligations of cur forcign operations are generally denominated in their local currency. We believe thar our facilities
are adequate for our current operations and are well maintained. Qur principal corporate offices are located at 280 Park Avenue,
New York, New York; 1055 Washington Boulevard, Stamford, Connecticut; and 525 Okeechobee Boulevard, West Palm
Beach, Florida. We also mainrain execurive offices in London, England; Shanghai, China; and Singapore. Notes 2 and 16 to the
conselidated financiai stacements provide a description of our lease expense, which comprises a significant component of our
occupancy and other costs, and our lease commitments.

Item 3. Legal Proceedings

In the ordinary course of business, we are involved in various legal proceedings. We do not expect that these proceedings will
have a marerial adverse effect on our results of operations or financial position.

Item 4. Mine Safety Disclosures
Not Applicable.



PART II
Item 5, Market for Registrant’s Common Equity, Related Stockhelder Matters and Issuer Purchases of Equity Securities

Our common stock is listed and traded on the New York Stock Exchange under the symbol OMC. As of February 1, 2022,
there were 1,905 registered holders of our common stock.

Common stock repurchases during the three months ended December 31, 2021 were:

Total Number of
Shares Purchased Maximum Number of
as Part of Publicly Shares that May Yet

Total Number of Average Price Announced Plans Be Purchased Under
Period Shares Purchased Paid Per Share or Programs the Plans or Programs
October 1 - October 31,2021 .. .. ... .. .. ...... 78,719 $74.45 — —
November 1 - November 30, 2021............... 40/,529 $68.37 — —
December 1 - December 31,2021 ............... 3,106,633 $70.95 — —
3,592,881 $70.73 — —

During the three months ended December 31, 2021, we purchased 3,512,485 shares of our common stock in the open
market, and we withheld 80,396 shares from employees to satisfy estimated statutory income tax obligations related to the
vesting of restricted stock awards. The value of the common stock withheld was based on the closing price of our common stock
on the applicable vesting or exercise date. There were no unregistered sales of equity securities during the three months ended
December 31, 2021,

Item 7. Management’s Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations
EXECUTIVE SUMMARY
Impact of the COVID-19 Pandemic on our Business

As the impact of the COVID-19 pandemic on the global cconomy moderated, we expericnced improvement in our business
in 2021 as compared to 2020. In 2021, revenue increased $1,118.3 million, or 8.5%, compared to 2020. The increase in revenue
primarily reflects increased client spending in all our disciplines and across all our geographic areas compared to the prior year and
the strengthening of most foreign currencies, primarily the British Pound and the Euro, against the U.S. Dollar. The increase in
revenue year-over-year was partially offset by a reducrion in acquisition revenue, net of disposition revenue, reflecting the sale of
[CON International, or [CON, a specialty media business, in the second quarter of 2021.

Globai economic conditions may continue to be volatile as long as the COVID-19 pandemic remains a public health threat,
which could negatively impact our clients’ spending plans. We expect global economic performance and the performance of our
businesses to vary by geography and discipline until the impact of the COVID-19 pandemic on the global economy subsides.

Results of Operations for the Year Ended December 31, 2021

We are a strategic holding company providing advertising, marketing and corporate communications services to clients
through our branded networks and agencies around the world. On a global, pan-regional and local basis, our networks and
agencies provide a comprehensive range of services in the following fundamental disciplines: Advertising, Precision Marketing,
Commerce & Brand Consulting, Experiential, Execution & Support, Public Relations and Healthcare. Advertising includes
creative services across digiral and traditional media, and strategic media planning and buying and data analytics services. Precision
Markering includes digital and direct marketing, digital transformarion and dara and analytics. Commerce & Brand Consulting
services include brand consulting, strategy and research and retail ecommerce. Experiential marketing services include live and
digital events and experience design and execution. Execution & Support includes field marketing, sales support, digital and
physical merchandising and point-of-sale, as well as other specialized marketing and custom communications services. Public
relations services include corporate communications, crisis management, public affairs and media and media relations services.
Healthcare includes advertising and media services to global healthcare and pharmaceutical clients. Qur business model was built
and continues to evolve around our clients. While our networks and agencies operate under different names and frame their ideas
in ditterenc disciplines, we organize our services around our clients. Our fundamental business principle is that our clients’ specific
marketing requirements are the central focus of how we structure our service offerings and allocate our resources. This client-centric
business model requires that multiple agencies within Omnicom collaborate in formal and informal virtual client nerworks utilizing
our key client matrix organization structure. This collaboration allows us to cut across our internal organizational structures o
execute our clients” marketing requirements in a consistent and comprehensive manner. We use our client-centric approach to grow



our business by expanding our service offerings 1o existing clients, moving into new markets and obtaining new clients. In addition,
we pursiie selective acquisitions of complementary companies with strong entrepreneurial management teams that typically
currently serve or could serve our existing clients.

Drriven by our clients’ continuous demand for mare effective and efficient marketing activities, we strive to provide an
extensive range of advertising, marketing and corporate communications services through various client-centric networks that
are organized ro meet specific client objecrives. These services include, among others, advertising, brand consulting, content
marketing, corporate social responsibility consulting, crisis communications, custom publishing, dara analytics, database
management, digital/direct marketing, digital transformation, entertainment marketing, experiential marketing, field markering,
financial/corporate business-w-business advertising, graphic arts/digital imaging, healthcare marketing and communications,
in-store design, interactive marketing, investor relations, marketing research, media planning and buying, merchandising and
point of sale, mobile markering, multi-cuirural marketing, non-profit marketing, organizational communications, package design,
product placement, promotional marketing, public affairs, public relations, retail marketing, sales support, search engine marketing,
shopper marketing, social media markering and sports and event marketing.

We continually evalyate our portfolio of businesses to identify areas for investment and acquisition opporrunities, as well as to
identify non-strategic or underperforming businesses for disposition.

As a leading global advertising, marketing and corperate communications company, we operate in all major markerts and
have a large and diverse client base. For the year ended December 31, 2021, our largest client represented 3.2% of revenue and our
100 largest clients, which represent many of the world’s major marketers, represented approximarely 54% of revenue. Our clients
operate in victually every sector of the global econamy with no one industry representing mare than 16% of our revenue in 2021.
Although our revenue is generally balanced between the United States and internarional markets and we have a large and diverse
client base, we are not immune to general economic downturns.

Certain global events targeted by major marketers for advertising expenditures, such as the FIFA World Cup and the
Olympics, and certain narional events, such as the ULS. election process, may affect our revenue period-over-period in cerrain
businesses. Typically, these events do not have a significant impact on our revenue in any petiod.

Global economic conditions have a direct impact on our business and financial performance. Adverse global or regional
economic conditions, including those arising from the COVID-19 pandemic, severe and sustained inflation in countries chat
comprise our major markets and client supply chain issues, pose a risk that our clients may reduce, postpone or cancel spending
on advertising, marketing and corperate communications services, which would reduce the demand for our services. Revenue
is rypically lower in the first and third quarters and higher in the second and fourth quarters, reflecting client spending patterns
during the year and additional project work that usually occurs in the fourth quartter.

Bepinning in March 2020 and continuing through the first quarter of 2021, our business experienced the effects from
reductions in client spending due to the economic impact related to the COVID-19 pandemic. While mixed by business and
geography, the spending reductions impacted all our businesses and markets. Globally, the most impacted businesses were our
Experiential discipline, especially in our event marketing businesses, and our Execution & Support discipling, primarily in
field marketing. Most of our markets began to improve versus the prior year in the first quarter of 2021, and the improvement
continued through the end of 2021 as clients substantially increased their spending on our services. The economic and fiscal issues,
including impacts related to the pandemic, facing the countries we operate in could cause economic uncertainty and volatility;
however, the impact on our business will likely vary by country. We monitor economic conditions closely, as well as client revenue
levels and other factors. In response to reductions in revenue, we can take actions to align our cost structure with changes in client
demand and manage our working capital. However, there can be no assurance as to the effectiveness of our efforts to mitigate any
impact of the current and furture adverse econoemic conditions, reductions in client revenue, changes in client creditworthiness and
other developments.

General marketing communications trends impact oyr business and industry and, on balance, we believe that these effects
are generally positive. These trends include integrating traditional and non-traditional marketing channels, as well as utilizing
new communications technologies and emerging digita!l platforms, and clients increasingly expanding the focus of their brand
strategies from national markets to pan-regional and global markets. As clients increase their demands for marketing effectiveness
and efficiency, many of them have made it a practice to consolidate their business within one or a smali number of service
providers in the pursuir of a single engagement covering ali consumer rouch points. We have structured our business around these
trends. Certain trends such as increased spending on digital marketing pladforms, and our key client matrix organization structure
approach to collaboration and integration of our services and solutions provide a competirive advantage o our business, and we
expect this advantage to continue over the medium and long term.



Given our size and breadth, we manage our business by monitoring several financial indicators. The key indicators that we
focus on are revenue and operating expenses. We analyze revenue growth by reviewing the components and mix of the growth,
including growth by principal regional market and marketing disciplinc, the impact from foreign currency exchange rate changes,
growth fium acquisitions, net of dispesitions, and growth from our largest clients. Operating expenses are comprised of cost of
services, selling, general and administrative expenses, or SG&A, and depreciation and amortization.

In 2021, our revenue increased $1,118.3 million, or 8.5%, compared 1o 2020. Changes in foreign exchange rates increased
revenue 2.2%, acquisition revenue, net of disposition revenue, reduced revenue 3.9%, and organic growth increased revenue
10.2%. The reduction in acquisition revenue, net of disposition revenue, reflects the sale of I[CON in the second quarter of 2021.
[n 2021, our business experienced a recovery from the negative effects of the COVID-19 pandemic in all our disciplines and
regional markers as compared to 2020. The negative effects from the pandemic did not significantly impact our major markers
and businesses until late in the first quarter of 2020. As a resulr, the improvement in revenue in 2021 versus the prior year was
driven by the recovery in the second through the fourth quarter of 2021 as compared to the prior year. The change in revenue
across our principal regional markets were: North America increased $132.6 million, Europe increased $611.9 million, Asia-Pacific
increased $292.7 million and Latin Ametica increased $20.7 million. In North America, improved organic revenue growth in
the Unired States and Canada was partially offset by a decrease in revenue resulting from the disposition of [CON in the second
quarter of 2021. The United States experienced organic revenue growth in all disciplines, led by our Advertising discipline, on the
strength of our media business, and our Precision Marketing and Public Relations disciplines. In Europe, erganic revenue increased
in substantially all countries and disciplines, especially our Advertising discipline, which was led by our media business, and our
Expertential, Precision Marketing and Commerce and Brand Consulting disciplines. The strengthening of the British Pound and
the Euro against the U.S. Dollar contributed to increased revenue in the region. In Latin America, organic revenue growth in all
countries in the region, especially Brazil, Colombia, and Chile, primarily in our Advertising discipline, was partially offset by the
weakening of the Brazilian Real against the U.S. Dollar. In Asia-Pacific, revenue increased due to strong organic revenue growth in
substantially all countries, particularly China, Australia, India, New Zealand, and Japan and in all disciplines. The strengthening
of substantially all currencies against the U.S. Dollar contributed to increased revenue in the region. The increases in revenue in
2021, compared to 2020, ir our fundamental disciplines were: Advertising $447.9 million, Precision Marketing $250.2 million,
Commerce and Brand Consulring $88.9 million, Experiential $119.1 million, Execution & Support $63.3 million, Public
Relations $80.8 million and Healthcare $66.1 million.

We measure cost of services in two distinct caregories: salary and service costs and eccupancy and other costs, As a service
business, salary and service costs make up the significant portion of our operating expenses and substantially all these costs comprise
the essential components directly linked 1o the delivery of our services. Salary and service costs include employee compensation and
benefits, freclance labor and third-party service costs, which primarily include third-party supplier costs when we act as principal in
providing services to our clients and client-relared travel eosts. Occupancy and other costs consist of the indirect costs related to the
delivery of our services, including office rent and other occupancy costs, equipment rent, technology coscs, general office expenses
and other expenses.

In 2021, operating expenses increased $519.2 million, or 4.5%, year-over-year. Operating expenses for 2021 reflect a
reduction of $50.5 million related to the gain from the sale of LCON, and the prior year included an increase of $277.9 million
related to charges we recorded in the second quarter of 2020 in connection with the actions we took in response to the COVID-19
pardemic. Salary and service costs, which tend to fluctuate with changes in revenue, increased $829.2 million, or 8.7%, compared
to 2020, reflecting increases in salary and related service costs, which include an increase in freelance labor costs, and third-party
service costs of $720.1 million and $109.1 million, respectively. These increases primarily resulted from the increase in organic
revenue, as well as the strengthening of most foreign currencies against the U.S. Dollar, especially the British Pound and Euro.
The prior year reflects a reduction in salary and service costs of $162.6 million related to reimbursements under pandemic relief
government programs in several countries, as well as an increase of $55.8 million relared ro asser impairment charges. Occupancy
and other costs, which are less directly linked to changes in revenue than salary and service costs, increased $9.7 million, or 0.9%,
in 2021 as compared 1o 2020. Operating profit increased $399.1 million to $2,197.9 million, operating margin increased to
15.4% from 12.1%, and EBITA margin increased to 15.9% from 12.8%. The increases in operating profit, operating margin and
EBITA margin reflect the positive impact of organic revenue growth, the positive impact of cost reduction actions taken in the
prior year in response to the COVID-19 pandemic, and the negative impact in the prior year from the net increase in operating
expenses recorded in the second quarter of 2020 aggtegating $171.1 million, related to the COVID-19 repositioning costs,
and asset impairment charges recorded in the fourth quarter of 2020, partially offset by the benefit of $162.6 million related 1o
reimbursements under pandemic relief government programs. Additionally, operating profit, operating margin and EBITA margin
for 2021 were favorably impacted by the $50.5 million gain recorded in connection with the sale of ICON.
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Looking ahead to 2022, we expect organic revenue growth to be between 5% and 6%. Additionally, we expect cerrain
operating costs, such as travel and general office expenses, to continue to increase to normal levels as mote of our workforce
retsrns to the office; we believe we can offset the impact of these increases by managing other discretionary costs, as well as
certain infrastructure costs. Accordingly, for the full year 2022, we believe we will be able to maintain the operating margins we
achieved in 2021.

SG&A expenses increased slightly year-over-year. SG&A expenses primarily consist of third-party marketing costs,
professional fees and compensation and benefits and occupancy and other costs of our corporate and executive offices, which
includes group-wide finance and accounting, treasury, legal and governance, human resousce oversighr and similar costs.

In 2021, ner interest expense increased $19.6 million year-over-year to $209.1 million. Interest expense on debt in
2021 increased $13.6 million to $213.2 million compared to 2020, primarily arising from a loss of $26.6 million on the early
redemption in May 2021 of all the outstanding $1.25 billion of our 3.625% Senior Nores due 2022, or 2022 Notes, which was
partially offser by the bepefir from the issuance of $800 million of our 2.60% Senior Notes due 2031, or 2031 Notes, ar a lower
rate. Interest income in 2021 decreased $5.0 million year-over-year to $27.3 miilion primarily due to lower rates.

Our effective tax rate for 2021 decreased year-over-year to 24.6% from 27.1%. In connection with the sale of [CON in the
second quarter of 2021, we recorded a pre-tax gain of $50.5 million. The lower effective tax rate for 2021 was predominantly the
result of $32.8 million favorable seitlements of uncertain tax positions in certain domestic jurisdictions, as well as 2 nominal tax
applied against the book gain on the sale of KON resulding from excess tax over book basis. The effective wx rate for 2020 reflects
an increase due to the non-deductibility in certain jurisdictions of a portion of the COVID-19 repasitioning charges recorded in
the second quarter of 2020.

Net income - Omnicom Group Inc. in 2021 increased $462.4 million to $1,407.8 million from $945.4 million in 2020.
The year-over-year increase is due to the factars described above. Diluted net income per share - Omaicem Group lac. increased
to $6.33 in 2021, compared to $4.37 in 2020, due to the factors described above, as well as the impact of the reduction in our
weighted average common shares outstanding resulting from the resumption of repurchases of our common stock during the year,
aet of shares issued for restricted stock awards, stock option exercises and the employee stock purchase plan during the year.

CRITICAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND ESTIMATES

The following summary of our critical accounting policies provides a better understanding of our financial statements and the
related discussion in this MD&A. We believe that the following policies may involve a higher degree of judgment and complexiry
in their application than most of our accounting policies and represent the critical accounting policies used in the preparation of
our financial statements. Readers are encouraged to consider this summary together with eur conselidated financial statements and
the telated notes, including Note Z, for a more complete understanding of the eritical accounting policies discussed below.

Estimates

We prepare our financial statements in conformicy with U.S. GAAP and are required 1o make estimates and assumptions
thar affect the amounts reported in the consolidated financial statements and accompanying notes. We use a fair value approach
in resting goodwill for impairment and when evaluating our equity method investments o determine if an other-than-temporary
impairment has occurred. Actual resuits could differ from those estimates and assumptions.

Acquisitions and Goodwill

We have made and expect to continue to make selective acquisitions. The evaluation of potential acquisitions is based on
various factors, including specialized know-how, reputation, geographic coverage, competitive position and service offerings of the
target businesses, as well as our experience and judgment.

Our acquisition straregy is focused on acquiring the expertise of an assembled workforce in order to continue te build upon
the core capabilities of our various strategic business platforms and agency brands chrough the expansion of their geographic reach
or their service capabilities to berter serve our clients. Additional key factors we consider include the competitive position and
specialized know-how of the acquisition rargers. Accordingly, as is typical in most service businesses, a subsrantial portion of the
assets we acquire are intangible assecs primarily consisting of the know-how of the personnel, which s treated as part of goadwill
and is not required ro be valued separately under U.S. GAAD For each acquisition, we undertake a detailed review to identify
other intangible assets thar are required to be valued separaiely. A significant portion of the identifiable intangible assets acquired
is derived from customer relationships, including the related customer contracts, as well as trade names. In valuing these identifted
intangible assets, we typically use an income approach and consider comparable marker participant measurements.



We evaluare goodwill for impairment ac least annually ar the end of the second quarter of each fiscal year and whenever events
or circumstances indicate the carrying value may not be recoverable. Under FASB ASC Topic 350, futangibles - Goadwill and Other,
we have the option of either assessing qualitative factors to determine whether it is more-likely-than-noc that the carrying value
of our repaiting units exceeds their respective fair value or proceeding directly to the goodwill impairment test. We performed
the annual impairment test and compared the fair value of each of our reporting units to its respective carrying value, including
goodwill. In June 2021, we combined certain practice areas into a new reporting unit and assigned a segment manager primarily
respansible for the Omnicom Public Reladons Group. As a result, the number of operating segments increased from five 1o six.

We identified our regional reporting units as components of our operating segments, which are our six global agency nerworks.
The regional teparting units of each agency setwork are responsible for the agencies in their region. They report to the segment
managers and facilitate the administrative and logistical requirements of our key client marrix organization structure for deliveting
services to clients in their regions. We have concluded that for each of our operating segments, their regional reporting units have
similar economic characteristics and should be aggregated for purposes of testing goodwill for impairment ar the operating segment
level. Our conclusion was based on a derailed analysis of the aggregarion criteria ser forth in FASB ASC Topic 280, Segment
Reporting, and in FASR ASC Topic 350. Consistent with our fundamental business strategy, the agencies within our regional
reporting units serve similar clients in similar industries, and in many cases the same dlients. In addition, the agencies within

our regional reporting units have similar economic characreristics. The main economic compaonents of each agency are employee
cotnpensation and related costs and direct service costs and occupancy and other costs, which include rent and occupancy costs,
technology costs that are generally limited to personal computers, servers and aff-the-sheif software and other overhead expenses.
Finally, the expected benefits of our acquisitions are typically shared by multiple agencies in various regions as they work together 1o
integrare the acquired agency into aur virtual client netwark strategy.

Goodwill Impairment Review - Estimates and A piti

We use the following valuation methodologies to determine the fair value of our reporting units: (1) the income approach,
which utilizes discounted expected future cash flows, (2) comparative marker participant multiples for EBITDA (earnings before
interest, taxes, depreciation and amortization) and (3) when available, consideration of recent and similar acquisition transactions.

In applying the income approach, we use estimaces to derive the discounted expected cash flows (“DCF”) for each reporting
unit thar serves as the basis of our valuation. These estimates and assumptions include revenue growth and operating margin,
EBITDA., rax rares. capital expenditures, weighted average cost of capital and related discount rates and expected long-term cash
flow growth rares. All of these estimates and assumptions are affected by conditions specific to our businesses, economic conditions
related to the industry we operate in, as well as conditions in the global economy. The assumprions that have the most significant
effect on our valyations derived using a DCF methodology are: (1) the expected long-term growth rate of our reporting units’ cash
flows and (2) the weighted average cost of capital {“WACC”) for each reporting unit,

At June 30, 2021 we adjusted our assumprions o reflect the economic condicions in light of the impact on our business
related ta the COVID-19 pandemic. The assumptions used for the long-term growth rate and WACC in our evaluations as of
June 30, 2021 and 2020 were:

2021 2020
Long-Term Growth Rate . ................. ... .. .. ... ... ... ... 3.5% 3.0%
WACC........ e e e e e %.8% - 10.4% 10.6% - 10.8%

Long-term growth rate represents our estimate of the long-rerm growth rare for our industry and the markers of the global
economy we operate in. For the past ten years, the average historical revenue growth rate of our reporting units and the Avetage
Nominai GDT, or NGDB growth of the countries comprising the major markets that accounr for substantially all of our revenue
was approximately 3.2% and 3.49%, respectively. We considered this history when determining the lang-term growth rates used in
our annual impairment test at june 30, 2021, and included in the 10-year history is the full year 2020 that reflects the impact of
the COVID-19 pandemic on the global ecanomy. We believe marketing expenditures over the long term have a high cosrelation
to NGDP Based on our historical performance, we also believe thar our long-term growth rate will exceed NGDP growth in the
markets we operate in, which are similar across our repotting units. Accordingly, for our annual test as of June 30, 2021, we used an
estimated long-term growth rate of 3.5%.

When performing the annual impairment test as of June 30, 2021 and estimazing the future cash flows of our reporting units,
we constdered the current macroeconomic environment, as well as industry and market specific conditions at mid-year 2021. In the
first half of 2021, our revenue increased 10.0%, which excluded our net disposition activity and the impact from changes in foreign
exchange rates.



The WACC is comprised of: (1} a risk-free rate of rerurn, (2) a business risk index ascribed to us and to companies in our
industry comparable to our reporting units based on a marker derived variable chac measures the volacilicy of the share price of
equity securities relative to the volatility of the overall equity market, (3) an equity risk premium that is based on the rate of return
on equity of publicly traded companies with business characteristics comparable to ous reporting units, and (4] a current after-tax
market rare of return on debt of companies with business characreristics similar to our reporting units, each weighted by the relative
market value percentages of our equiry and debt.

Our six reporeing units vary in size with respect to revenue and the amount of debt allocated to them. These differences drive
variztions ia fair value among our reparting units. In addicion, these differences as well as differences in book value, including
goodwill, cause variations in the amount by which fair value exceeds book value among the reporting units. The reporting unit
goodwill balarnices and debt vary by reporting unit primarily because our three legacy agency networks were acquired at the
formation of Omnicom and were accounted for as a pooling of inrerests that did not result in any additional debrt or goodwill
being recorded. The remaining three agency networks were built through a combination of internal growth and acquisitions
that were accounted for using the acquisition method and as a result, they have a relatively higher amounr of goodwill and debr.
Finally, the ailocation of goodwill when components are transferred between reporting units is based on refative fair value at the
time of transfer,

Goodwill Impairment Review - Conclusion

Based on the results of our impairment test, we concluded that our goodwill at june 30, 2021 was not impaired, because
the fair value of each of our reporting units was in excess of its respective net book value. For our reporting units with negative
book value, we concluded that the fair value of their total assets was in excess of book value. The minimum decline in fair value
that enc of our reporting units would need to experience in order to fail the goodwill impairment test was approximately 34%.
Notwithstanding our belief that the assumptions we used for WACC and long-term growth rate in our impairment testing
were reasonable, we performed a sensitivity analysis for each of our reporting units. The resules of this sensidvity analysis an our
impairment test as of June 30, 2021 revealed that if the WACC increased by 1% and/or the long-term growth rate decreased by
19, the fair value of each of our reporting units would continue to be in excess of its respective net book value and would pass the
impairment test.

We will continue to perform our impairment test each year at fune 30™ unless events or citcumstanices trigger the need for
an interim impaitment test. There were no events through December 31, 2021 that would change our impairment assessment.
The estimates used in our goodwill impairment test do not consticute forecasts or projections of future results of opetations, but
rather are estimates and assumptions based on historical results and assessments of macroeconomic facrors affecting our reporting
units as of the valuation date. We believe chat our estimares and assumptions are reasonable, buc they are subject ta change from
period to period. Actual results of operations and other factors will likely differ from the estimates used in our discounted cash flow
valuation, and it is possible that differences could be significant. A change in the estimates we use could result in a decline in the
estimated fair value of one or more of our reporting units from the amounts derived as of our larest valuarion and could cause us
to fail our goodwili impairment test if the estimated fair value for the reporting unit is less than the carrying value of the net assets
of the reporting unit, including its goodwill. A large decline in estimared fair value of a reporting unit could result in a non-cash
impairment charge and may have an adverse effect on our results of operations and financial position. Additional information
about acquisitions and goodwill appears in Notes 2, 5 and 6 to the consolidared financial statements.

Revenue Recognition

Revenue is recognized when a customer obtains control of promised goods or services (the performance obligation) in an
amaunt that reflects the consideration we expect to receive in exchange for those goods or services (the transaction price}. We
measure revenue by estimating the transaction price based on the consideration specified in the client arrangement. Revenue is
recognized as the performance obligations are satisfied. Our revenue is primarily derived from the planning and execution of
advertising communications and marketing services in the following fundamental disciplines: Advertising, Precision Marketing,
Commerce & Brand Consulting, Experiential, Execurion & Support, Public Relations and Healthcate. Our client contracts are
primarily fees for service on a rate per hour or per project basis. Revenue is recorded ner of sales, use and value added raxes.

Performance Obligations. In substaatially all our disciplines, the performance abligation is to provide advisory and
consulting services at an agreed-upon level of effort to accomplish the specified engagement. Qur client contracts are comprised
of diverse arrangemencs involving fees based on any one or a combination of the following: an agreed fee or rate per hour for the
level of effort expended by cur employees; commissions based on the client’s spending for media purchased from third parties;



qualitarive or quantirtative incentive provisions specified in the contract; and reimbursement for third-party costs thar we are
required to include in revenue when we control the vendor services related to these costs and we act as principal. The transaction
price of a contract is allocated to each distinet performance obligation based on its relative stand-alone selling price and is
recognized as revenue when, or as, the customer receives the benefit of the performance obligation. Clients typically receive and
consume the benefit of our services as they are performed. Substantially all our client contracts provide that we are compensated for
services performed to date and allow for cancellation by either party on short notice, typically 90 days, without penalty.

Generally, our short-term contracts, which normally take 30 to 90 days to complete, are performed by 2 single agency
and consist of a single performance obligation. As a result, we do not consider the underlying services as separate or distince
performance obligations because our services are highly interrelated, accur in close proximity, and the integration of the various
components of a marketing message is essential to overall service. In certain of our long-term client contracts, which have a rerm of
up to one year, the performance obligation is a stand-ready obligation, because we provide a constant level of similar services over
the term of the contract. In other long-term contracts, when our services are nor a stand-ready obligation, we consider our services
distinct performance obligations and allocare the transaction price to each separate performance obligation based on its stand-alone
selling price, including contracts for strategic media planning and buying services, which are considered to be multiple performance
obligations, and we allocate the transaction price to each distinct service based on the staffing plan and the stand-alone selling
price. In subsrantially all of our creative services contracts, we have distinct performance obligations for our services, including
certain creative services contracts where we act as an agent and arrange, at the client’s direction, for third parties to perform studio
production efforts.

Revenue Recognition Methods. A substantial portion of our revenue is recognized over time, as the services are performed,
because the client receives and consumes the benefit of our performance throughourt the contract period, or we create an asset
with no alternative use and are contractually entitled to payment for our performance to date in the event the client terminates
the contract for convenience. For these client contracts, other than when we have a stand-ready obligation to perform services,
revenue is recognized over rime using input measures that correspond 1o the level of staff effort expended to sarisfy the performance
obligation on a rate per hour or equivalent basis. For client contracts when we have a stand-ready obligation to perform services
on an ongoing basis over the life of the contract, typically for periods up to one year, where the scope of these arrangements is
broad and there are no significant gaps in performing the services, we recognize revenue using a time-based measure resultng in a
straight-line revenue recognirion. From time to time, there may be changes in the client service requirements during the term of
a contract and the changes could be significant. These changes are typically negotiated as new contracts covering the additional
requirements and the associated costs, as well as additional fees for the incremental work to be performed.

To a lesser extent, for certain other contracts where our performance obligations are satisfied in phases, we recognize revenue
over time using certain output measures based on the measurement of the value rransferred ro the customer, including milesrones
achieved. Where the transaction price or a portion of the transaction price is derived from commissions based on a percentage of
purchased media from third parries, the performance obligation is not satisfied until the media is run and we have an enforceable
contract providing a right to payment. Accordingly, revenue for commissions is recognized at a point in rime, typically when the
media is run, including when it is not subject 1o cancellation by the client or media vendor.

Principal vs. Agent. In substantially all cur businesses, we incur third-party costs on behalf of clients, including direct costs
and incidental, or out-of-pocket costs. Third-party direct costs incurred in connection with the creation and delivery of advertising
or marketing cotnmunication services include, among others: purchased media, studio production setvices, specialized talent,
including artists and other freelance labar, event marketing supplies, materials and services, promotional items, marker research
and third-party data and other related expenditures. Qut-of-pocker costs include, among others: transporrarion, horel, meals
and telecommunication charges incurred by us in the course of providing our services. Billings related to out-of-pocket costs are
included in revenue since we control the goods or services prior to delivery to the client.

However, the inclusion of billings related to third-party direct costs in revenue depends on whether we acr as a principal or as
an agent in the client arrangement. In most of our businesses, including advertising, which also includes studio production efforts
and media planning and buying services, public relations, healthcare advertising and most of our Experiential businesses, we act
as an agent and arrange, ar the client’s direction, for third patrties to perform certain services. In these cases, we do not control the
goods ot services prior to the transfer to the client. As a result, revenue is recorded net of these costs, equal to the amount retained

for our fee or commission.



In certain businesses we may act as principal when contracting for third-party services on behalf of our clients. In our
events business and most of our Execution & Support businesses, including field marketing and certain specialty marketing
businesses, we act as principal because we control the specified goods ot services before they are transferred to the client and
we are responsible for providing the specified goods or services, or we are responsible for directing and integrating third-party
vendors to Fulfill our performance obligation at the agreed upon contractual price. {n such arrangements, we also rake pricing
risk under the terms of the client contract. In certain specialty media buying businesses, we act as principal when we conttol the
buying process for the purchase of the media and contract directly with the media vendor. In these arrangements, we assume the
pricing risk under the terms of the client contract. When we act as principal, we include billable amounts relared to third-party
costs in the transaction price and recard revenue over time at the gross amount billed, including out-of-pocket costs, consistent
with the manner that we recognize revenue for the underlying services contract. However, in media buying contracts where we
act as principal, we recognize revenue at a point in time, typically when the media is run, including when it is not subject to
cancellation by the client or media vendor.

Variable Consideration. Some of our client arrangements include variable consideration provisions, which include
performance incentives, tiered commission structutes and vendor rebares in certain markets outside of the United States. Variable
consideration is estimared and included in total consideration at contract inception based on either the expected value method
or the most likely outcome method. These estimates are based on historical award experience, anticipated performance and other
factors known at the time. Performance incentives are typically recognized in revenue over time, Variable consideration for our
media businesses in certain international markets includes rebate revenue and is recognized when it is probable thart the media will
be run, including when it is not subject o cancellation by the client, In addition, when we receive rebates or credits from vendors
for transactions entered into on behalf of clients, they are remitted to the clients in accordance with contractual requirements or
rerained by us based on the terms of the client contract or local law. Amounts passed on to clients are recorded as a liability and
amopunts retained by us are recorded as revenue when carned, gypically when the media is run.

NEW ACCOUNTING STANDARDS

See Note 22 1o the consolidated financial statements for information on the adoption of new accounting standards and
accounting standards not yet adopted.

RESULTS OF OPERATTONS - 2021 Compared to 2020 (in millions):

Year Ended December 31,
2021 2020
Revenue ... e $14,289.4 $13,171.1
Operating Expenses:
Salary and service COSIS ... .. ..o 10,402.0 9,572.8
Occupancy and other costs .. .. oL L 1,148.2 1,138.5
Gain on disposition of subsidiary . ... ... L (50.5) —
COVID-19 repositionimg COSTS . . ..o it ittt i e — 277.9
Cost ol services . ... o e 11,499.7 10,989.2
Selling, general and administrative expenses . . ... .. ... i i e 379.7 360.5
Depreciation and amottization ... .. . L i 212.1 2226
12,091.5 11,572.3
Operating Profit ... o e s 2,1979 1,598.8
Operating Margin - %0 . .. ..ot e e e e 15.4% 12.1%
Interest FXpense .. oo o e 2364 221.8
INEEreSt IMEDMIE « oL ittt ettt ittt et et e e e e 27.3 32.3
Income Before Income Taxes and Income {Loss) From Equity Method Investments .......... .. 1,988.8 1,409.3
Income Tax Expense .. ... .. 488.7 381.7
Income (Loss) From Equity Method Investments .. ... ... ... ... ... ... .o 7.5 (6.8)
oLl 43 Vot Y o2 =3 PO 1,507.6 1,0208
Net Income Attributed To Noncontrolling Interests . ... ..o oo 99.2 75.4
Net Income - Omnicom Group Inc. .. ... .. $ 1,407.8 $ 9454




Non-GAAP Financial Measures

We use EBITA and EBITA Margin as additional operating performance measures that exclude the nun-cash amortization
expense of intangjble assets, which primarily consists of amortization of inrangible assets arising from acquisitions. We define
EBITA as earnings before interest, taxes and amortization of intangible assets, and EBITA Margin as EBITA divided by revenue.
EBITA and EBITA Margin are non-GAAP financial measures. We believe that EBITA and EBITA Margin are useful measures far
investors 1o evaluate the performance of our business. Non-GAAP financial measures should not be considered in isolation from, or
as a substitute for, financial information presented in compliance with U.S. GAAP Non-GAAP financial measures reported by us
may not be comparable to similarly ticled amounts reported by other companies.

The following table reconciles the U.S. GAAP financial measure of net income - Omnicom Group Inc. to EBITA and EBITA
Margin for the periods presented {in millions):

Year Ended December 31,

T T N
Net Income - Omnicom Group fnc. ... ... $ 1,407.8 § 945.4
Net Income Actributed To Noncontrolling Intevests ... ... ... o ol 99.8 75.4
Net Ineome ..o e e 1,507.6 1,020.8
Income {Loss} From Equity Method Investments .. ... .o . 7.5 {6.8)
Income Tax EXPemse .. o ..ottt it it ittt ittt ettt 488.7 381.7
Income Before Income Taxes and Income {Loss) From Equity Method Investments .. .......... 1,988.8 1,409.3
Interest Expense .. ... . e 236.4 221.8
Interest INCOIME . ... L e 27.3 32.3
Operating Profit ..o .o e 2,197.9 1,598.8
Add back: Amortization of intangibleassets ... .. L o L e e 80.0 §83.1
Earnings before interest, taxes and amortization of intangible assets ("EBITA™) .. ... ... ..... .. $ 2,277.9 $ 1,681.9
REVEIUE .« o vttt et et et e e e e e e e e e e $14,289.4 $13,171.1
BB A e $ 2.277.9 $ 1.681.9
EBITA Margin - %6 . ..o e 15.9% 12.8%

Revenue

In 2021, our revenue increased $1,118.3 million, or 8.5%, compared to 2020. Changes in foreign exchange rates increased
revenue 2.2%, acquisition revenue, net of disposition revenue, reduced revenue 3.9%, and organic growth increased revenue
10.2%. The reduction in acquisition revenue, net of disposition revenue, reflects the sale of [CON in the second quarter of 2021.
In 2021, our business experienced a recovery from the negative effects of the COVID-19 pandemic in all our disciplines and
regional matkets as compared to 2020, The negative effects {rom the pandemic did nor significantly impact our major markets
and businesses until late it the first quarter of 2020, As a result, the improvement in revenue in 2021 versus the prior year was
driven by the recovery in the second, third and fourth quarters of 2021 as compared to the prior year. The change in revenue
across our principal regional markets were: North America increased $132.6 million, Europe increased $61 1.9 million, Asia-Pacific
increased $292.7 million and Latin America increased $20.7 million. In North America, improved organic revenue growth in
the United States and Canada was partially offset by a decrease in revenue resulting from the disposition of ICON in the second
quarter of 2021, The United States experienced organic revenue growth in all disciplines, led by our Advertising discipline, on the
strength of our media business, and our Precision Marketing and Public Relations disciplines. In Europe, organic revenue increased
in substantially all countries and disciplines, especially our Advertising discipline, which was led by our media business, and our
Experiential, Precision Marketing and Commerce and Brand Consulting disciplines. The strengthening of the British Pound and
the Huro against the U.S. Dollar contribured to increased revenue in the region. In Latin America, organic revenue growth in all
countries in the region, especially Brazil, Calombia, and Chile, primarily in our Advertising discipline, was partially offset by the
weakening of the Brazilian Real against the U.S. Dollar. In Asia-Pacific, revenue increased due to strong organic revenue growth in
substantially all countries, particularly China, Australia, India, New Zealand, and Japan and in all disciplines. The strengthening
of substantially all currencies against the U.S. Dollar contributed to increased revenue in the region. The increases in revenue in
2021, compared to 2020, in our fundamental disciplines were: Advertising $447.9 million, Precision Markering $250.2 million,
Commerce and Brand Consulting $88.9 million, Experiential $119.1 million, Execution & Support $65.3 million, Public
Relations $80.8 million and Heaitheare $66.1 million.
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The components of revenue change in the United States (*Domestic”} and the remainder of the world (“International”) were
(in millions):

Total Domestic International
3 % k] % 5 %

December 31,2020 . .. ... ..o $13,171.1 $7.186.1 $5,985.0
Components of revenue change:

Foreign exchange rate impact . ... .................. 288.2 22% — —0% 288.2 4.8%

Acquisition revenue, net of disposition revenue ... ... .. (516.%) (3.9%% (524.8) (7.3)% 8.3 0.1%

Organic growth ... ..o i s 1,346.6 10.2% 584.6 8.1% 762.0 12.7%
December 31,2021 ... ... e $14,289.4 8.5% $7.245.9 0.8% $7,043.5 17.7%

The components and percentages are calculated as follows:

+ The foreign exchange impact is calcuiated by transiating the current period’s local currency revenue using the prior period

average exchange rates to derive current period constant currency revenue (in this case $14,001.2 million for the Toral
column). The foreign exchange impact is the difference between the current petiod revenue in U.5. Dollars and the current
period constant currency revenue ($14,289.4 million less $14,001.2 million for the Total column).

Acquisition revenue is calculated as if the acquisition occurred twelve months prior 1o the acquisition date by aggregating
the comparable prior period revenue of acquisitions through the acquisition date. As a resule, acquisition revenue excludes
the positive ot neganive difference between our current period revenue subsequent to the acquisition date and the
comparable prior period revenue and the positive or negative growth after the acquisition is attributed 1o organic grawth.
Disposttion revenue is calculared as if the disposition occurred twelve months prior to the disposition date by aggregating
the comparable prior petiod revenue of dispositions through the disposition date. The acquisition revenue and dispasition
revenue amounts are netted in the table.

Organic growth is calculated by subtracting the foreign exchange rate impact, and the acquisition revenue, net of
disposition revenue components from total revenue growth.

The percentage change is calculated by dividing the individual component amount by the prior period revenue base of rhar
component ($13,171.1 million for the Total column}.

Changes in the value of foreign currencies against the U.S. Dollar affect our results of operations and financial position. For
the most part, because the revenue and expense of our foreign operations are both denominated in the same local currency, the
economic impact on operating margin is minimized. Assuming exchange rates at Februacy 4, 2022 remain unchanged, we expect
the impact of changes in foreign exchange rates to reduce tevenue in 2022 by approximately 2.0% for the first quarrer and 1.3%
for the year. In addition, for the full year 2022, based on acquisition and disposition activity to date, we expect the effect of net

acquisition and dispesizion activity to reduce revenue by approximately 3.0% 1o 3.5% and organic revenue growth to be between
5% and 6%.

Revenue and organic growth in our geographic markets were {in millions}):

Year Ended December 31,

% QOrganic
2021 2020 $ Change Growth
Armericas:
North America .. .. ... i s $ 7,709.7 8 7.577.0 % 1326 8.3%
Latin AmeErica . .. oo e 296.1 275.4 20.7 9.4%
EMEA:
Europe .. . 4,219.6 3,607.7 611.9 11.9%
Middle Eastand Aftica . ... ... i 267.6 207.2 60.4 26.4%
Asia-Pacific . . ... s 1,796.4 1,503.7 292.7 13.7%
$14,289.4 813,171.1 $1,118.3 10.2%

Revenue in Eurape, which includes our primary markets of the U.K. and the Eurs Zone, increased $611.9 million in 2021
compared to 2020. Revenue in the U.K., representing 10.6% of revenue, increased $237.7 million. Revenue in Continental
Europe, which comprises the Euro Zone and the other European countries, representing 18.9% of revenue, increased
$374.2 million. The increase in revenue is due to strong organic growth in all countries and disciplines, as well as the strengthening
of the British Pound and Euro againse the U.S. Dollar.



In the normal course of husiness, our agencies both gain and lese business from clients each year due to a variety of factors.
In 2021, we had an overal] gain in new business. Under our client-centric approach, we seek to broaden our relationships with
all of our clients. In 2021 and 2020, our largest client represented 3.2% and 3.4% of revenue, respectively. Our ten largest
and 100 largest clients represented 21.7% and 53.6% of revenue for 2021, respectively, and 20.8% and 34.0% of revenue

for 2020, respectively.

To monitor the changing needs of our clients and to further expand the scope of our services to key clients, we monitor
revenue across a broad range of disciplines and group them into the following categories: Advertising, Precision Marketing,

Commerce & Brand Consulring, Experiential, Execution & Support, Public Relations and Healthcare.

Certain of our business and markets experienced a slower improvement in 2021 from the effects of client spending

reductions in 2020 relaced 1o the COVID-19 pandemic. Ameong the most negatively impacted businesses in 2020 were our
Experiential discipline, primarily in our event marketing businesses, and our Execution & Support discipline, primarily in our field

marketing businesses.

Revenue and organic growrh by discipline were {in millions):

Year Ended December 31,

2021
¥S.
2021 2020 2020 2021
% of % of % Organic
5 Revenue $ Revenue % Change Growth

AdVertisimg .. ..ot $ 7.959.3 35.7% 3 7.511.4 57.0% § 447.9 10.7%
Precision Marketing .. .......... .. et 1,194.8 8.4% 944.6 7.2% 250.2 19.0%
Commerce & Brand Consulting ... ........ .. ... .. 910.7 6.4% 821.8 6.2% 88.9 9.9%
Experiential .. ... ... . ... ... . ... ... 545.9 3.8% 426.8 3.2% 119.1 27.0%
Execution & Support. ... .. ... ... oo 1.026.6 7.2% 961.3 7.3% 653 4.2%
Public Relations .. ... ... . o 1,391.7 9.7% 1,310.9 10.0% 80.8 6.3%
Healthcare .. .. ... . .. 1,260.4 8.8% 1,194.3 9.1% 66.1 4.0%
$14,289.4 $13,171.1 $1,118.3 10.2%

We provide services to clients that operate ir: various industry sectors. Revenue by sector was:

Year Ended December 31,

2021 2020

Pharmaceuticals and Healthcare . ... ... .. i e 15% 16%
Food and Beverage .. ... ... 14% 14%
Technology . . ..o o e 11% 9%
T 10% 10%
Consumer Produicts © ... e e 8% 8%
Financial Services .. ..o o i e e e 7% 8%
Travel and Entertainment . ... ... .. .. 7% 7%
Retail .o e 7% 7%
TelecommuniCations . . . . ... ... e 5% 6%
Lo BT+ P 3% 3%
BEIVICES . o o ot e e e e e 2% 2%
Oil, Gas and Utilities . ... e e 2% 1%
Nt Or-PI0 It . o . o e e 1% 1%
Education . ..o e e e 1% 1%
Other o e e e 7% 7%

100% 100%

In 2020, certain industry secrors were more negatively affected by the impact of the COVID-19 pandemic than others,



Operating Expenses
Operating expenses were (in millions):

Year Ended December 31,

2021 2020 2021 vs. 2020
% of % of
$ Revenue 5 Revenue $ Change % Change
REVENLE « .ot i e $14,289.4 $13,171.1 $1,118.3 8.5%
Operating Expenses:
Salary and setvice costs:
Salary and related servicecosts .. ... ... ... 6,971.0  48.8% 6,250.9 47.5% 726.1 11.5%
Third-party service costs .. .. ... .. 34310 24.0% 3,3219 25.2% 109.1 3.3%
10.402.0 72.8% 9,572.8 72.7% 829.2 8.7%
Occupancy and athercosts ... . ... .o 1,148.2 8.0% 1,138.5 8.6% 9.7 0.9%
Gain on sale of subsidiary ... ... ... oLl (50.5) ({0.4)% - -—% (50.5)
COVID-19 repositioning costs , ... ., .. .ovreo ... — —0% 2779 2.1% (277.9)
Cast of Services . .o v ie et e 11,499.7 10,989.2 510.5
Selling, general and administrative expenses .. ... .... 3797 2.7% 360.5 2.7% 19.2 5.3%
Depreciation and amortization .. ................. 212.1 1.5% 222.6 1.7% (10.5) (4.7)%
12,091.5  84.6% 11,5723 87.5% 519.2 4.5%
Operating Profit ... .o o i $ 2,1979 15.4% $ 1,598.8 12.1% % 599.1 37.5%

In 2021, pperating expenses increased $519.2 million, or 4.5%, year-over-year. Operating expenses for 2021 reflect a
reduction of $58.5 million related to the gain from the sale of ICON, and the prior year included an increase of $277.9 million
related to charges we recorded in the second quarter of 2020 in connection with the actions we took in tesponse to the COVID-19
pandemic. Salary and service costs, which tend to fluctuate with changes in revenue, increased $829.2 million, or 8.7%, compared
to 2020, reflecting increases in salary and related service costs, which include an increase in freelance labor costs, and third-party
service costs of $720.1 million and $109.1 million, respectively. These increases primarily resutted from the increase in organic
revenue, as well as the strengthening of most foreign currencies against the U.S. Dollar, especially the British Pound and Euro.
The prior year reflects a reduction in salary and service costs of $162.6 million related to reimbursements under pandemic relief
government programs in several countries, as well as an increase of $35.8 million related to asset impairment charges. Occupancy
and other costs, which are less directly linked to changes in revenue than salary and service costs, increased $9.7 million, or 0.9%,
in 2021 as compared w 2020, Operating profit increased $599.1 miliion to $2,197.9 million, operating margin increased to
15.4% from 12.1%, and EBITA margin increased to 15.9% from 12.8%. The increases in operating profit, operating margin and
EBITA margin reflect the positive impact of organic revenue growth, the positive impact of cost reduction actions taken in the
prior year in response to the COVID-19 pandemic, and the negative impact in the prior year from che net increase in opetating
expenses recorded in the second quarter of 2020 aggregating $171.1 million, related o the COVID-19 repositioning costs,
and asset impairment charges recorded in the fourth quarter of 2020, partially offset by the benefit of $162.6 million related 10
reimbursements under pandemic relief government programs. Additionally, operaring profit, operating margin and EBITA margin
for 2021 were favorably impacted by the $50.5 million gain recorded in connection with the sale of ICON.

Looking ahead to 2022, we expect cercain operating costs, such as travel and general office expenses, to continue to increase
o normal levels as more of our workforce returns to the office; we believe we can offset the impact of these increases by managing
other discretionary costs, as well as certain infrastructure costs. Accordingly, for the full year 2022, we believe we will be able to
maintain the operating rmargins we achieved in 2021.

Net Interest Expense

In 2021, net interest expense increased $19.6 million year-over-year to $209.1 million. Interest expense an debr in
2021 increased $13.6 millien ro $213.2 million compared to 2020, primarily arising from a loss of $26.6 million on the early
redemption in May 2021 of all the outstanding $1.25 billion of the 3.625% Senior Notes due 2022, or 2022 Notes, which was
partially offser by the benefit from the issuance of $800 million of the 2.60% Senior Notes due 2031, or 2031 Notcs, at a lower
rate. Interest income in 2021 decreased $5.0 million year-over-year to $27.3 million primarily due to lower rates.



Income Taxes

Our effective tax rate for 2021 decreased year-over-year to 24.6% from 27.1%. In connection with the sale of ICON in the
second quarter of 2021, we recorded a pre-tax gain of $50.5 million, The lower effective tax rate for 2021 was predominantly the
result of $32.8 million favarable sertlements of uncertain rax positions in certain domestic jurisdictions, as well as a nominal tax
applied against the book gain on the sale of ICON resulring from excess tax over book basis. The effective tax rate for 2020 reflects
an increase due to the non-deductibility in certain jurisdictions of a portion of the COVID-19 repositioning charges recorded in
the second quarter of 2020. For 2022, we expect our effective tax rate 10 be berween 26.5% and 27% before the effect, if any, from
the tax impact of our equity compensatior.

Ner Income and Net [ncome Per Shave - Omnicom Group Inc.

Net income - Omnicom Group Inc. in 2021 increased $462.4 million co $1,407.8 million from $945.4 million in 2020,
The year-over-year increase is due to the factors described above. Diluted net income per share - Omnicom Group Ine. increased
0 $6.53 in 2021, compared to $4.37 in 2020, due to the facrors described above, as well as the impacr of the reduction in our
weighted average common shares outstanding resulting from the resumption of repurchases of our comman stock during the year,
net of shares issued for restricted stock awards, stock option exercises and the employee stock purchase plan during the year.

The combined effecr of the after-tax gain from the sale of ICON and the loss on the carly redemption of the 2022
Notes increased net income - Omnicom Group Inc. for 2021 by $31.0 million. In 2020, the net after-tax effect on net
income - Omnicom Group Inc. from the COVID-19 repositioning costs and asset impairment charges was a decrease of
$270.2 million, which was partially offset by a net after-tax increase in net income - Omnicom Group Inc. from reimbursements
under government programs of $123.4 million.

RESULTS OF OPERATIONS - 2020 Compared to 2019 (in millions):
Year Ended December 31,

2020 2019
REVEmE o e e e e $13,171.1 $14,953.7
Operating Expenses:
Salary and SErVICE COSIS . ... .o\t ittt e e 9.572.8 10,972.2
Occupancy and OTHEr COSTS « ..ot e ettt et e et e et e e e e e e e e 1.138.5 1,221.8
COVID-T9 Repositioning Costs ... ...ttt e 277.9 —
OST OF SEIVICES | L L ittt et e e e 10,989.2 12,194.0
Selling, general and administrative expenses .. ... ... .. i 360.5 405.9
Depreciation and amortization . ... ...ttt ettt e 222.6 231.5
11,572.3 12,831.4
Operating Profit . ... . 0o e 1,598.8 2,122.3
Operating Margin - % ... ... . it 12.1% 14.2%
Interest EXpense . ... ... L. e 221.8 2443
Interest Incomie ... e 32.3 60.3
Income Before Incoine Taxes and Income (Loss) From Equity Method Investments ... ........ .. 1,409.3 1,938.3
Income Tax Expense . .. ... .. e 381.7 504.4
Income (Loss) From Equity Method [nvestments .. ... oo (6.8) 2.0
Net Incomme . ..o 1,020.8 1,435.9
Net Income Attributed To Noncontrolling Interests .. ... ... .. iiiiiiiiaan... 75.4 96.8
Net Income - Omnicom Group Inc.. . ..o $ 945.4 % 1,339.1

Non-GAAP Financial Measures

We use EBITA and EBITA Margin as additional operating performance measures that exclude the non-cash amortization
expense of intangible assets, which primarily consists of amortization of intangible assets arising from acquisitions. We define
EBITA as earnings before inrerest, taxes and amortization of intangible assets, and EBI'TA Margin as EBITA divided by revenue.
EBITA and EBITA Margin are non-GAAP financial measures. We believe that EBITA and EBITA Margin are useful measures for
investors to evaluate the performance of our business. Non-GAALP financial measures should net be considered in iselation from, or
as a substiture for, financial information presented in compliance with U.5. GAAL Non-GAAP financial measures reported by us
may not be comparable to similatly titled amounts reported by other companies.
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The following table reconciles the U.S. GAAD financial measure of net income - Omnicom Group Inc. to EBITA and EBITA
Margin for the periods preseated (in millions):

_ Your Ended December 31,

2020 2019
Ner Income - Omnicom Group Inc. .. ... i $ 9454 $ 1,339
Net Income Antributed To Noncontrolling Interests ... ... Lo oo 754 96.8
N IOMIIE & ot i ittt ettt et et e e e e e e e 1,020.8 1,435.9
Income {Loss) From Equity Method Investments ... ... ... L. o ool (6.8) 2.0
Income Tax Expense .. .. .. .. o e 381.7 504.4
Income Before Income Taxes and Income (Loss) From Equity Method Investments .. ... ... ... 1,409.3 1,938.3
Interest EXperise . ...ttt e 221.8 2443
Interest Income . . . .. e e 313 60.3
Operating Prafit .. ... e 1,598.8 2,122.3
Add back: Amortization of intangible assets . ... ... L 83.1 83.8
Earnings before interest, taxes and amortization of intangible assets CEBITA™) ... ... ... .. $ 1,681.9 $ 2,206.1
ROV . ot ot i e e e e e e $13,171.1 $14,953.7
BB T A L e % 1,681.9 $ 2,206.1
EBITA Marginm - 00 . oo e e e e e 12.8% 14.8%

Revenue

Revenue in 2020 decreased $1,782.6 million, or 11.9%, compared to 2019. Changes in foreign exchange rares reduced
revenue 0.4%, acquisition revenue, net of disposition revenue, reduced revenue 0.4%, and negative organic growth reduced revenue
11.1% as all our geographic markets were negatively impacted by the COVII-19 pandemic. The change in revenue across our
principal regional markets were: North America decreased $901.7 million, Europe decreased 3499.7 million, Asia-Pacific decreased
$145.8 million and Latin America decreased $128.0 million. In North America, we experienced a decline in organic revenue
attributable to the COVID-19 pandemic in all our disciplines, except Healthcare, In Europe and the Middle East and Africa,
almost all businesses and regions experienced a decline in organic revenue resulting from the COVID-19 pandemic, which was
marginally offset by an increase primarily from the strengthening of the British Pound and Euro against the U.S. Dollar. In Larin
America, the impact of the COVID-19 pandemic compounded by the continuing unstable economic and political conditions
in Brazil resulted in negative organic growth in Brazil and throughout the region. In addition. the weakening of foreign currency
exchange rates against che U.S. Dollar in all countries furcher contributed to the reduction in revenue in the cegion. In Asia-Pacific,
almost all our businesses in the region experienced negative organic growth as a result of the COVID-19 pandemic, and the
weakening of most currencies against the U.S. Dollar had a marginal negative impact on revenue.

The components of revenue change in the United States (*Domestic”} and the remainder of the world {“Incernational”) were
{(in millions):

Total Domestic International
$ Y $ % $ %o

December 31,2019 .. ... ... .. . e $14,953.7 $8,033.0 $6,920.7
Components of revenue change:

Foreign exchange rate impact .. ................ 66.9)  (0.4% — —% (60.9) {0.9Y%

Acquisition revenue, net of disposition revenue . . .. {56.7) (0.4)% (36.8) (0.5% (19.9) (0.3)%

Organicgrowth ... ... .. .. .. ... (1,665.0) (11.1)% (81G.1) {10.11% (854.9) (12.4)%
December 31,2020 .. ... ... . .. ... ... $13,171.1 (11.9% $7,186.1 (10.5)% $5,985.0 {13.5)%

The components and percentages are calculated as follows:

* The foreign exchange impact is calculated by translating the current period’s local currency revenue using che prior period
average exchange rates to derive current period constant currency revenue {in this case $13,232.0 million for rhe Toral
column). The foreign exchange impace is the difference between the current periad revenue in U.S. Dollars and the current
period constant currency revenue ($13,171.1 million less $13,232.0 million for the Total column).

* Acquisition revenue is calculated as if the acquisition occurred twelve months prior to the acquisition date by aggregating
the comparable prior period revenue of acquisitions through the acquisition dare. As a result, acquisition revenue excludes
the positive or negative difference berween our current period revenue subsequent to the acquisition date and the
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comparable prior perind revenue and the positive or negative growth after the acquisition is attributed to organic growth.

Disposition revenue is calculated as if the disposition occurred rwelve months prior to the disposition date by aggregating
the comparable prior period revenue of dispositions through the disposition date. The acquisition revenue and disposition
revenue amounss are netted in che table.

* Organic growth is calculated by subtracting the foreign exchange rate impacr, and the acquisition revenue, net of
disposition reveniue components from toral revenue growth.

* The percentage change is calculated by dividing the individual component amount by the prior period revenue base of that
component ($14,953.7 million for the Total column).

Changes in the value of foreign currencies against the U.S. Dollar affect our results of operations and financial position. For
the most part, because the revenue and expense of our foreign operations are both denominated in the same local currency, the
econoimic impact on operating margin is minimized.

Revenue and organic growth in our geographic markets were (in millions):

Year Ended December 31,

% Organic
2020 2019 $ Change Growth
Americas:
North AIMErica . ..ot e e e e e $ 7.577.1 % 84788 % {901.7) {10.1)%
Latin America . ..ot e e e 275.4 403.4 {128.0) {15.1)%
EMEA:
BUEOPe ot e e 3,607.7 4,107.4 (499.7) {(12.4)%
Middle Eastand Africa . .. ... ... .. .. 207.2 314.6 {107.4) {(32.3)%
Asia-Pacific ... ... e 1,503.7 1,649.5 {145.8) {8.5)%
$13,171.1 $14,953.7 $(1,782.6) {11.1)%

Revenue in Europe, which includes our primary markets of the U.K. and the Euro Zone, decreased $499.7 million in 2020
as compatred to the prior year. Revenue in the UK., representing 9.7% of total revenue, decreased $151.5 million. Revenue in
Continental Europe, which comprises the Euro Zone and the other European countries, tepresenting 17.7% of total revenue, decreased
$348.2 million. The decrease in revenue is due to negative organic growth resulting from the impact of the COVID-19 pandemic.

In the normal course of business, our agencies both gain and lose business from clients each year due to a variety of factors.
Under our client-centric approach, we seek to broaden our relationships with alf of our clients. In 2020 and 2019, our largest
client represented 3.4% and 3.0% of revenue, respecrively. Our ten largest and 100 largest clients represented 20.8% and 54.0% of
revenue in 2020, respectively, and 19.6% and 51.3% of revenue in 2019, respectively.

All our business experienced the effects from client spending reductions related to the COV1D-19 pandemic. The spending
reductions impacted all our disciplines and markets. The most significantly impacted were our advertising discipline, our
Experiential discipline, especially in our event marketing businesses, and our Execution & Support discipline, primarily in our field
marketing and merchandising businesses. Our Public Relations discipline was less significantly impacted, and our Healthcare and
Precision Marketing disciplines performed well. Revenue and organic growth by discipline were (in millions):

Year Ended December 31,

2020
Vs,
2020 2019 2019 2020
% of % of % Organic
$ Revenue $ Revenue $ Change Growth
Advertising .. ...... .ot $ 7.511.4 57.0% % 8.604.2 57.9% $(1,152.8) (12.3)%
Precision Marketing . ........ ... ... 944.6 7.2% 927.2 6.2% 17.4 (0.4)%
Commerce & Brand Consulting ... ... ... 821.8 6.2% 971.8 6.5% (150.0) {14.8)%
Experiential .............. ... ... oL 426.8 3.2% 670.0 4.5% (243.2) (35.4)%
Execution & Support ... ... ... 961.3 7.3% 1,177.2 7.9% (215.9) (16.4)%
Public Relations ......... .o .. .. 1,310.9 10.0% 1,386.7 9.3% (75.8) {4.1)%
Healthcare ......... ..o, 1,194.3 9.1% 1,156.6 7.7% 37.7 3.2%
$13,171.1 $14,953.7 $(1,782.6) (11.1)%
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We provide services ta clients that operate in various industry sectors. Revenue by sector was:

Year Ended December 31,

2020 2019

Pharmaceuricals and Healtheare .. .. ... ... . s 16% 14%
Food and Beverage .. ... .. .. L 14% 14%
A0 ottt e e e e e 10% 10%
Technology . ... i e 9% 7%
Consumer ProdUcts . .. ..ottt e e e e 8% 9%
Financial ServiCes .. oot e e e s 8% 8%
Travel and Enterralnment .. ..o .. o e e e e s 7% 9%
Retal) L ot e e e 7% 7%
e ecomMMUIICATIONS . . . o o it e e e e 6% 6%
GROVEITUMIENE « o . v oot et et it et et e s e e e e e e e 3% 2%
SOl IOES . L o o i e e e e e 2% 2%
Oil, Gasand Utilities .. ... . i e e e 1% 2%
R T o o o0 oY 1 196 1%
e LU 1% 1%
L0 13T PP 7% 8%

100% 100%

In 2020, certain industry sectors were more negatively affected by the impact of the COVID-19 pandemic than others.

Operating Expenses
Operating expenses for 2020 compared o 2019 were {in millions):

Year Ended December 31,

2020 2019 2020 vs. 2019
% of % of
5 Revenue $ Revenue $ Change % Change
Revenue .. ... .. . . . $13.171.1 $14,953.7 $(1,782.6) {11.9)%
Operating Expenses:

Salary and service costs:

Salary and related service costs . ... ... ... 6,250.9 47.5% 6,895.2 46.1% (644.3) (9.3)%

Third-party service costs . ... ........... 3,321.9 25.2% 4,077.0 27.3% (755.1) (18.5)%

3,572.8 72.7% 10,972.2 73.4% (1,399.4) (12.8)%

Oceupancy and othercosts .. ... ... ..., 1,138.5 8.6% 1,221.8 8.2% {83.3) {6.8)%

COVID-19 repositioning costs . . .. ........ 277.9 2.1% — —% (277.9) -—%

Costofservices. ........... .. .. 10,989.2 83.4% 12,194.0 81.5% (1,204.8) (9.9)%

Selling, general and administrative expenses . . 360.5 2.7% 4059 2.7% {45.4) (11.2)%

Depreciation and amortization ... ......... 222.6 1.7% 2315 1.5% (8.9) (3.8)%

11,572.3 87.9% 12,831.4 85.8% (1,259.1) (9.8)%

Operating Profit ... ........... ... ... $ 1,598.8 12.1% § 2,122.3 14.2% $ (523.%) (24.7%

In 2020, salary and service costs, which rend to fluctuate with changes in revenue, decreased $1,399.4 million, or 12.8%,
compared to 2019. Salary and related service costs in 2020 decreased $644.3 million, or 9.3%, year-over-year, primarily as a
result of the severance and furlough actions we took in the second quarter of 2020, partially offset by asset impairment charges of
$55.8 million recorded in the fourth quarter of 2620. Also, during 2020, we reduced salary and service casts by $162.6 million
related to reimbursements under government programs in several countries. Third-party service costs, which include expenses

incurred wich third-party vendors primarily when we act as a principal when performing services for our clieats, decreased

$755.1 million, or 18.5%, year-over-year reflecting the decrease in revenue and che impacc of the actians we took to align our
cost strucrure. Occupancy and other costs decreased $83.3 million, or 6.8%, in 2020 as compared to 2019. Operating profic

decreased $523.5 million to $1,598.8 million. Operating margin decreased 12.1% from 14.2%, and EBITA margin decreased
to 12.8% from 14.8% year-over-year. In 2020, operating profit, operating margin and EBITA margin included a net decrease
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aggregating $171.1 million related to the COVID-19 repositioning costs recorded in the second quarter and asset impairment
charges of $55.8 million in the fourth quarcer, which are included in salary and service costs, partially offset by an increase relared
to pandemic relief reimbursements under government programs in several countries during the year.

Net Interest Expense

In 2020, net interest expense increased $3.5 million year-over-year to $189.5 million. Interest expense on debt decreased
$27.6 million to $199.6 million, primarily reflecting a reduction in interest expense from refinancing activiry at lower interest rates
in the second half of 2019 and the first quarter of 2020, partially offset by a loss of $7.7 million on the carly redemption of the
remaining $600 million principal amount of the 4.45% Senior Notes due 2020 in March 2020 and the incerest expense from che
issuance of the 4.20% Senior Notes due 2030 in April 2020. Interest income in 2020 decreased $28.0 million year-over-year to
$32.3 million primarily due to lower interest rates.

Income Taxes

Our cffcctive wax rate for 2020 increased year-aver-year to 27.1% from 26.0% in 2019, The non-deductibility in certain
jurisdictions of a portion of the COVID-19 repositioning costs recorded in the second quarter of 2020 had the effect of increasing
our effective tax rare for 2020. This increase was substantially offsec by a lower effective tax rate on our foreign earnings resulting
from a change in legislation. In 2019, income tax expense was reduced by $10.8 million primarily from the net favorable
sertlements of uncertain rax positions in certain jurisdictions. After considering these items, our effective rate for 2020 would have
approximated the rate for 2019,

Net Income and Net Income Per Share - Omnicom Group Inc.

Net income - Omnicom Group Inc. in 2020 decreased $393.7 million to $945.4 million from $1,339.1 million in 2019.
The year-over-year decrease is due to the factors described above. Diluted net income per share - Omnicom Group Inc. decreased
w $4.37 in 2020, compared to $6.06 in 2019, due to the factors described above, as well as the impact of the reduction in our
weighted average common shares outstanding resulting from repurchases of our common stock through March 2020, net of shares
issued for restricted stock awards, stack option exercises and the employee stock purchase plan. As discussed above, our results
of operarions for 2020 included COVID-19 repositioning costs and asser impairment charges, which were parrially offset by an
increase attributable to pandemic relief reimbursements under government programs in several countries. The after-tax affect of
these items on net income - Omnicom Group Inc. was $146.8 million.

The impact on net income Omnicom Group Inc. of these actions was (in millions):

Impairment Pandemic Relief
COVID-19 Charges - Reimbursements
Repositioning Underpetforming  Under Government
Costs Assers Programs Total
Increase (decrease) to income before income taxes ....... $(277.9) $(55.8) $162.6 $(171.1)
Increase (decrease} in income tax expense ... ........... (54.8) (8.7) 39.2 (24.3)
Increase (decrease) in net income Omnicom Group Inc. . . $(223.1) $(47.1) $123.4 $(146.8)

LIQUIDITY AND CAPITAL RESOURCES
Cash Sources and Requirements

Qur primary short-term liquidity sources are our operating cash flow and cash and cash equivalents. Additional liquidiry
sources include our $2.5 billion multi-currency revolving credit facility, or Credir Facility, maturing on February 14, 2025,
uncommitted credit lines aggregating $863.9 million, the ability to issue up to $2 billion of commercial paper and access w the
capital markets. Our liquidity sources fund our non-discretionary cash requirements and our discretionary spending.

Working capiral is our principal non-discretionary funding requirement. Our typical working capital cycle results in a
short-term funding requirement that normally peaks during the second quarter of the year due to the timing of payments for
incentive compensation, income taxes and contingent purchase price obligations. In addition, we have contracrual obligations
related to our long-term debt (principal and interest payments), recurring business operations, primarily related to lease obligations,
and contingent purchase price obligations {earn-outs) from acquisicions. Qur principal discretionary cash spending includes
dividend payments to common shareholders, capital expenditures, strategic acquisitions and repurchases of our common stock.
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Cash and cash equivalents at December 31, 2021 decreased $283.7 million from December 31, 2020. The components of the
decrease were (in millions):

Sources
Cash flow from OPerations ... ... ... .. i it e e $1,945.4
Less: Increase in operating capital . .. ... .. ... e s (160.5)
Principal cash sources .. .. . L 1,784.9
Uses
Capiral expenditures . .. .. L. $(665.8)
Dividends paid to commen shareholders ... ... . o o (592.3)
Dividends paid to noncontrolling interesr sharcholders ... ... ... . ool (113.1)
Acquisition payments, including payment of contingent purchase price obligarions and

acquisition of additional noncontrolling interests, net of proceeds from sale of investments .. ....... (202.0)
Repurchases of common stock, net of proceeds from stock plans .. ... oL oo (518.2)

Principal cash tlses .. ... . L e (2,091.4)
Principal cash uses in excess of principal cashsources .. ... .. oo (3006.5)
Effect of foreign exchange rate changes on cash and cash equivalents ... ... ... 0o L (128.9)
Orcher net financing and investing activities .. ...... ... ... . . i i e (8.8)
Increase in operating capital .. .. .. e 160.5
Decrease in cash and cash equivalents . ... ..o o L $ (283.7)

Principal cash sources and principal cash uses are Non-GAAP liquidity measures, These amounts exclude changes in working
capital and other investing and financing activities. This presentation reflects the metrics used by us to assess our sources and
uses of cash and was derived from our consolidated statement of cash flows, We believe that this presentation is meaningful o
understand che primary sources and uses of our cash flow and the effect oa our cash and cash equivalents, Non-GAAP liquidicy
measures should not be considered in isolation from, or as a substitute for, financial information presented in compliance with
U.S. GAAP Non-GAAP liquidity measures as reported by us may not be comparable to similarly ritled amounts reporred by other
companies. Additional information regarding our cash flows can be found in our consolidated financial statements.

Ar December 31, 2021, we have the following contracrual obligations:

« Principal payments on long-term debt of $5.7 billion, of which $750 million is due in 2024 and $1.4 billion is due in 2026
(see Note 7 1o the consalidated financial statements). Depending on the conditions in the credit markets, we may refinance
this debt, or we may use cash from operations, including temparally accessing our Credit Facility, to repay this debr.

* Interest payments on long-term debt due within the next five years aggregate $712.6 million, of which $161.5 million is
payable in 2022.

* The liability for minimum lease payments for operating and finance leases due within the next five years aggregate
$1,013.2 million, of which $310.0 million is due in 2022 (see Note 16 to the consolidated financial statements).

* The obligation for our defined benefit pension plans was $289.4 million and the liability for our pestemployment
arrangements was $153.0 million. In 2021, we contributed $6.4 million to our defined benefit plans and paid $9.5 million
for aur postemployment arrangements. We do not expect these payments to increase significantly in 2022 (see Note 12 to
the consalidated financial statements).

* The liability for contingent purchase price payments {earn-outs) was $167.1 million, of which $43.1 million is payable in
2022 (see Note 5 to the consolidated financial statements}.

+ The liability for the transition tax on accumulated foreign earnings due in the next five years is $100.4 million, of which
$11.6 million is payable in 2022 (see Note 11 to the consolidated financial statements).

Based on pasr performance and cusrent expectarions, we believe that our operating cash flow will be sufficient to meer our
non-discretionary cash requirements for the next twelve months and that cthe availability of our Credit Facility will be sufficient to
meet our long-rerm liquidity requirements.

Cash Management

Our regional treasury centers in North America, Europe and Asia manage our cash and liquidity. Each day, operations with
excess funds invest those funds with theit regional treasury center. Likewise, operations that require funds borrow from their regional
treasury center, Treasury centers with excess cash invest on a short-tesm basis with third parties, generally with maturities ranging
from overnight to less than 90 days. Certain treasury centers have notional pooling arrangements thar are used to manage their cash
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and ser-off foreign exchange imbalunces. The arrangements require each treasury center to have its own notional pool account and to
maintain a notional positive account balance. Additionally, under the terms of the arrangement, set-off of foreign exchange positions
are limited to the long and sharr positions within their own account. To the extent that our treasury centers require liquidity, they
have the ability to issue up to a toral of $2 billion of U.5. Dollar-denominated commercial paper or borrow under the Credit Facility,
or the uncommitted credir lines. This process enables us to manage our debt more efficiently and utilize our cash more effectively,

as well as manage our risk co foreign exchange rate imbalances. In countries where we eicher do not conduct treasury operations or

it is not feasible for one of our treasury centers to fund net borrowing requirements on an intercompany basis, we arrange for local
currency uncommitted credic lines. We have a policy governing counterparty credit risk with financial institutions thart hold our cash
and cash equivatents and we have deposit limits for each instirution. In countries where we conduct treasury operations, generally the
counterparties are either branches or subsidiaries of institutions that are party to the Credit Facility. These institutions generally have
credit ratings equal to or better than our credir ratings. In countries where we do not conduct treasury operations, all cash and cash
equivalents are held by counterparties that meet specific minimum credit standards.

At December 31, 2021, our foreign subsidiaties lield approximately $2.4 billion of our toral cash and cash equivalents of
$5.3 billion. Most of the cash is available to us, net of any foreign withholding taxes payable upon repatriation to cthe United States.

Ar December 31, 2021, our net debt position, which we define as total debr, including short-term deb, less cash and
cash equivalents increased $167.8 million as compared to December 31, 2020. The increase in net debt primarily resulted from
the excess of principal cash uses over principal cash sources of $306.5 million, partially offset by the reducrion in debt that had
increased in 2020 as a resulc of the ligquidicy actions we took in response to the COVID-19 pandemic.

The components of net debt were {in millions):

December 31,
2021 2020
Short-term debr . . o oL e $ 9.6 g 39
Long-term debt . . ... e 5,685.7 5,807.3
Total debt . .o e e 5,695.3 5,811.2
Less: Cash and cash equivalents . ... ... .. 5,316.8 5,600.5
Netdebt o e e e $ 3785 $ 2107

Net debr is a Non-GAAP liquidity measure. This presentation, together with the comparable U.S. GAAP liquidity measures,
reflects one of the key metrics used by us to assess our cash management. Non-GAAP liquidity measures should net be considered
in isofation from, or as a substitute for, financial informarion presented in compliance with U.S. GAAP. Non-GAAP liquidity
measures as reported by us may nor be comparable to similarly titled amounts reported by other companies,

Debt Instruments and Related Covenants

On May 3, 2021, we issued $800 million 2.60% Senior Notes due 2031. The net proceeds from the issuance, after deducting
the underwriting discount and offering expenses, were $791.7 million. The net proceeds plus cash on hand were used to redeem
all the outstanding 3.625% Senior Notes due 2022 in May 2021. In connection with the early redemption, we recorded a loss on
extinguishment of $26.6 million in interest expense.

On November 23, 2021, Omnicom Capital Holdings ple, or OCH, 2 U.K.-based wholly owned subsidiary of Omnicom,
issued £325 million 2.25% Senior Notes due 2033, or che Sterling Notes. The U.S. Dollar equivalent of the net proceeds from the
issuance, after deducting the underwriting discount and offering expenses, was $429.6 million.

The 2.45% Senior Notes due 2030, the 4.20% Senior Notes due 2030 and the 2.60% Senior Notes due 2031 are senior
unsecured obligations of Omnicom that rank equal in right of payment with all existing and future unsecured senior indebredness.

Omnicom and its wholly owned finance subsidiary, Omnicom Capital Inc., ar OCI, are co-obligors under the 3.65% Senior
Notes due 2024 and the 3.60% Senior Notes due 2026, These notes are a joint and several liability of Omnicom and OCl, and
Omnicom unconditionally guarantees OCI's obligations with respect to the notes. OCI provides funding for our operations by
incurring debt and lending the proceeds to our operating subsidiaries. OCIs assets primarily consist of cash and cash equivalents
and intercompany loans made to our operating subsidiaries, and the related interest receivable. There are no restrictions on the
ability of OCI or Omnicom to obrain funds from our subsidiaries through dividends, loans or advances. Such notes are senior
unsecured obligations that rank equal in right of payment with all existing and future unsecured senior indebredness.

Omnicom and OCI have, jointly and severally, fully and unconditionally guaranteed the obligations of Omnicom Finance
Haoldings ple, or OFH, a U.K.-based wholly owned subsidiary of Omnicom, with respect to the €500 million 0.80% Senior Notes
due 2027 and the €500 million 1.40% Senior Notes due 2031, collectively the Euro Notes. OFH's assets consist of its investments
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in several wholly owned finance companies that function as treasury centers, which provide funding for various operating
companies in Europe, Brazil, Australia and other countries in the Asia-Pacific region. The finance companies’ assets consist of cash
and cash equivalents and intercompany loans thar they make or have made to the operating companies in their respective regions
and the related incerest receivable. There are no restrictions on the ability of Omnicom, QCI or OFH to obtain funds from their
subsidiaries through dividends, loans or advances. The Euro Notes and the related guacantees are senior unsecured obligations
that rank equal in right of payment with all existing and furure unsecured senior indebtedness of OFH and each of Omnicom and
QCI, respectively.

Omnicom has fully and unconditionally guaranteed the obligations of OCH, with respect to the Sterling Notes. OCH' assets
consist of its investments in several wholly owned finance companies thac function as treasucy centers, which provide funding for
various operating companies in EMEA, Australia and other countries in the Asia-Pacific region, The finance companies’ assets
consist of cash and cash equivalents and intercompany loans that they make or have made to the operaring companies in their
respective regions and the related interest receivable. There are no restrictions on the ability of Omnicom or OCH to obrain
funds from their subsidiaries through dividends, loans or advances. The Sterling Notes and the related guarantee are senior
unsecured obligations that rank equa! in right of payment with all existing and future unsecured senior indebredness of OCH and
Omnicom, respectively.

The Credir Facility conrains a financial covenant thar requires us to maintain a Leverage Ratio of consolidated indebredness to
consolidated EBITDA (earnings before interest, taxes, depreciation, amortization and non-cash charges) of no more than 3.5 times
for the most recently ended 12-month period. In October 2020, we amended the Credit Facility to increase the maximum Leverage
Ratio to 4.0 dmes through December 31, 2021. At December 31, 2021, we were in compliance with this covenant as our Leverage
Rario was 2.3 times. The Credit Facility does not limit our ability o declare or pay dividends or repurchase our common stock.

Borrowings under the Credir Facility may use LIBOR as the benchmark interest rate. The LIBOR benchmark rare is expected
t0 be phased out by the end of June 2023. We do not expect that the discontinuation of the LIBOR rate wil! have a material impact
on our liquidity or results of operations.

At December 31, 2021, our long-term and short-term debt was rated BBB+ and A2 by S&D and Baal and P2 by Moadyss.
Qur access to the commercial paper market and the cost of these borrowings are affected by market conditions and our crediz
rarings. The long-term debt indentures and the Credit Facility do not conrain provisions that require acceleration of cash payments
in the event of a downgrade in our credir ratings.

Credit Markets and Availability of Credit

In light of the uncertainty of furure economic conditions, we will continue to take actions available to us to respond o
changing economic conditions, and we will continue to manage our discretionary expenditures. We will continue to monitor and
manage the level of credit made available to our clients. We believe that these actions, in addition to the availability of our Credit
Facility, are sufficient to fund our near-term working capital needs and our discretionary spending. Note 7 to the conselidared
financial statements provides information regarding our Credit Facility.

We have typically funded our day-to-day liquidity by issuing commercial paper. Beginning in the third quarter of 2020 and
continuing through 2021, we substantially reduced our commercial paper issuances as compared to prior years. Additional liquidity
sources include our Credit Facility and the uncommitted credit lines.

Commercial paper activity was (dollars in millions):

Year Ended December 31,
2021 2020 2019
Average amount outstanding during the year .. ... .. ... . L o $ 22 $ 501 $272.3
Maximum amount outstanding during theyear .. ... ... ... ... .. . oL, $250.0 $401.2 $825.0
Average days ourstanding . . ... ... s 1.1 4.6 4.0
Weighted average interestrate ... .. .. ... ittt i s 0.15% 1.52% 2.40%

We expect to continue issuing commercial paper to fund our day-to-day liquidity when needed. However, disruptions in
the credit markets may lead to periods of illiquidity in the commercial paper market and higher credit spreads. To mitigate any
disruption in the credic markets and to fund our liquidity, we may borrow under the Credit Facility or the uncommitted credit
lines or access the capital markets if favorable conditions exist. We will continue to monitot closely our liquidity and conditions
in the credit markers. We cannot predict with any cerrainty cthe impact on us of any disruptions in che credit markers. In such
circumstances, we may nieed to obtain additional financing wo fund our day-to-day working capital requirements. Such additional
financing may not be available on favorable terms, or ar all.
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Item 7A. Quantitative and Qnalitative Disclosures About Market Risk

We manage our exposure to foreign exchange rare risk and interest rate risk through various strategies, including the use of
derivative financial instruments. We use forward foreign exchange contracts as economic hedges to manage the cash flow volarility
arising from foreign exchange rate fluctuations. We do not use derivatives for trading or speculative purposes. Using derivatives
exposes us to the risk thar counterparties to the derivative contracts will fail to meet their contractual obligations. We manage that
risk through careful selecrion and ongoing evaluation of the counterparty financial institutions based on specific minimum credit
standards and other facrors.

We evaluate the effects of changes in foreign currency exchange rares, interest rates and other relevant market risks on our
derivatives. We periodically determine the potential loss from market risk on our derivatives by performing a value-at-risk, or VaR,
analysis. VaR is a statistical model that uses historical currency exchange rate data to measure the potential impact on future earnings
of our derivacive financial instruments assuming normal markert conditions. The VaR model is not intended to represent actual
losses buz is used as a risk estimation and management tool. Based on the results of the model, we estimare with 95% confidence a
maximurm one-day change in the net fair value of our derivative financial instruments at December 31, 2021 was not significant.

Foreign Currency Exchange Risk

[n 2021, our international operations represented approximately 49% of our revenue. Changes in the value of foreign
currencies against the U.S. Daollar affect our results of operations and financial position. For the most part, because the revenue
and expenses of our foreign operations are denominated in the same local currency, the economic impact on aperating margin
is minimized. The effects of foreign currency exchange transactions on our results of operations are discussed in Note 2 to the
consolidated financial statements.

We operate in all major international markets including the Euro Zone, the UK., Australia, Brazil, Canada, China and
Japan. Our agencies transact business in more than 50 different currencies. As an integral part of our global treasury operations,
we centralize our cash and use notional multicurrency pools to manage the foreign currency exchange risk thar arises from
imbalances between subsidiaries and their respective treasury centers. In addition, there are circumstances where revenue and
expense transactions are not denominated in the same currency. In these instances, amounts are either prompely settled or
hedged with forward foreign exchange contracts. To manage this risk, ac December 31, 2021 and 2020, we had outstanding
forward foreign exchange contracts with an aggregate notional amount of $77.3 million and $169.6 million, respectively. At
December 31, 2021 and 2020, the net fair value of the forward foreign contracts was not material (see Note 20 to the consolidated
financial statements).

Foreign currency derivatives are designated as economic hedges; therefore, any gain or loss in fair value incurred on those
instruments is generally offset by decreases or increases in the fair value of the underlying exposure. By using these financial
instruments, we reduce financial risk of adverse foreign exchange changes by foregoing any gain which might occur if the markers
move favorably. The terms of our forward foreign exchange contracts are generally less than 90 days.

Interest Rate Risk

We may use interest rate swaps to manage our interest cost and structure our long-term debt portfolio to achieve a mix of
fixed rate and floating rate debr. During 2021, there were no interest rate swaps and, at December 31, 2021, long-term debt
consisted entirely of fixed-rate debt.

Credit Risk

We provide advertising, marketing and corporate communicarions services to several thousand clients that operate in nearly
every sector of the global economy and we grant credit to qualified clients in the normal course of business. Due to the diversified
nature of our client base, we do not believe that we are exposed to a concentration of credit risk as our largest client represented
3.2% of revenue in 2021. However, during periods of economic downrurn, the credir profiles of our clients could change.

In the normal course of business, our agencies enter into contractual commitments with media providers and production
companies on behalf of our clients at levels that can substantially exceed the revenue from our services. These commitments are
included in accounss payable when the services are delivered by the media providers or production companies. [f permitted by
local law and the client agreement, many of our agencies purchase media and production services for our clients as an agent fora
disclosed principal. In addirion, while operating practices vary by country, media type and media vendort, in the United States and
certain foreign markets, many of our agencies’ contracts with media and production providers specify that our agencies are not
liable to the media and production providers under the theory of sequential liability until and to the extent we have been paid by
our client for the media or production services.
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Where purchases of media and production services are made by our agencies as a principal or are not subject to the theory of
sequential labiliry, the risk of a marerial loss as a result of payment defaulr by our dients could increase significantly and such a loss
could have a material adverse effect on our business, resules of operations and financial pasttion.

In addition, our methods of managing the risk of payment default, including obraining credit insurance, requiring payment in
advance, mitigating the potentia! loss in the marketplace or negotiating with media providers, may be insufficient, less available, or
unavailable during a severe economic downturn.

Item 8. Financial Statements and Supplementary Data
See Irem 15, “Exhibirs, Financial Statemenr Schedules.”

Item 9, Changes in and Disagreements With Accountants on Accounting and Financial Disclosure

Naone,
Item 9A. Controls and Procedures

We maintain disclosure controls and procedures designed to ensure that information required to be disclosed in reports we file
with the SEC is recorded, processed, summarized and reported within applicable time periods. Disclosure controls and procedures
include, withour limitation, contrals and procedures designed to ensure thart information required to be disclosed by us in the reports
we file or submir under the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended, ot the Exchange Act, is accumulated and communicared
to management, including our Chief Executive Officer, or CEO, and Chiel Financial Officer, or CFO, as appropriate to allow timely
decisions regarding required disclosure. Management, including cur CEQ and CFQ, conducted an evaluation of the effectiveness of
our disclosure controls and procedures as of December 31, 2021. Based on that evaluation, our CEQO and CFO concluded that, as
of December 31, 2021, our disclosure controls and procedures are effective to ensure that decisions can be made timely with respect
10 required disclosures, as well as ensuring that the recording, processing, summarization and reporting of information required to be
included in our Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended December 31, 2021 are appropriate.

Qur management is responsible for establishing and maintaining adequate internal control over financial reporting.
as such term is defined in Exchange Act Rule 13a-15(f). Management, with the participation of eur CEO, CFQO and our
agencies, conducted an evaluation of the effectiveness of our internal control over financial reporting based on the framework
in furernal Conirol - Integrated Framework (2013) issued by the Committee of Sponsoring Organizations of the Treadway
Commission. Based on that evaluation, our CEQ and CFO concluded that out internal control over financial reporting was
effective as of December 31, 2021. There have not been any changes in our internal control over financial reporting during

our most recent fiscal quarter that have marerially affected or are reasonably likely to materially affect our internal conrrol over
financial reporting.

KPMG LLDP zn independent registered public accounting firm thar audited our consolidated financial statements included
in this Annual Report on Form 10-K, has issued an attestacion report on Omunicom’s internal control over financial reporting as of
December 31, 2021, dated February 9, 2022, which is included on page F-2 of this 2021 Form [0-K.

Item 9B. Other Information
None.
Item 9C. Disclosure Regarding Foreign Jurisdictions That Prevent Inspection

Not applicable.
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PART 111
Item 10. Directors, Executive Officers and Corporate Governance

The information regarding our executive officers is included in Part I, Item 1, “Business.” Additional information called for by
this [tem, to the extent not included ir this document, is incorporated herein by reference to the information to be included under
the caprions “Item 1 - Elecrion of Direcrors,” and “Addirional Information - Shareholder Proposals and Director Nominarions
for the 2023 Annyal Meeting” in our definitive proxy statement, or Proxy Statement, which is expected to be filed with the SEC
within 120 days of the fiscal year ended December 31, 2021.

Item 11. Executive Compensation

The information called for by this Item is incorporated herein by reference to the information to be included under the
captions “Executive Compensation,” “Item 1 - Election of Directors - Directors’ Compensation for Fiscal Year 20217 and
“Itemn 1 - Election of Directors - Board DPolicies and Processes - Compensation Commitree Interlocks and Lusider Participation” in
our Proxy Srarement.

Item 12. Security Ownership of Certain Beneficial Owners and Management and Related Stockholder Matters

‘The information called for by this Item is incorporated herein by reference to the information to be included under the
captions “Stock Ownership Information - Security Ownership of Certain Beneficial Owners and Management” and “Stock
Ownership Information - Equity Compensation Plans” in our Proxy Statement.

Item 13. Certain Relationships and Related Transactions, and Director Independence

The information called for by this ltem is incorporated herein by reference to the information to be included under the
captions “Item 1 - Election of Directors - Board Policies and Processes - Transactions with Related Persons” and “Item 1 - Election
of Directors - Omunicom Board of Directors - Director Independence” in our Proxy Statement.

Item 14. Principal Accountant Fees and Services
Our independent registered public accounting firm is KPMG LLD New York, NY, Auditor Firm [D: 185.

The information called for by this Item is incorporated herein by reference to the information to be included under
the caption “Item 3 - Ratificarion of the Appoiriment of Independent Auditors - Fees Paid to Independent Auditors™ in our
Proxy Statement.

PART IV
Item 15. Exhibit and Financial Statement Schedules
Page

@ Financial Statements:
Maragement Report on Internal Control Over Financial Reporting ... ... ... ..o ot E-1
Report of Independent Registered Public Accounting Firm. .. ... oo oo oo oo iiic F-2
Consolidated Balance Sheets at December 31, 2021 and 2020 . . ... .. .. 0 i F-4
Consolidated Statements of Income for the Three Years Ended December 31,2021, .......... ... ... .. E-5
Consolidated Statements of Comprehensive Income for the Three Years Ended December 31,2021 ... .. .. F-6
Consolidared Statements of Equity for the Three Years Ended December 31, 2021..................... F-7
Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows for the Three Years Ended December 31,2021 ................. F-8
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements . . ... oot r i st et e F-9

(a)(2) Financjal Statement Schedules:
Schedule II - Valuation and Qualifying Accounts for the Three Years Ended December 31, 2021........ .. S-1
All other schedules are omitred because they are not applicable.

(a)(3) Exhibits:

Exhibit

Number Description

30 Restated Certificate of Incorporation of Omnicom Group Ine. (Exhibit 3.1 to our Quarterly Report on Form 10-QQ

(File No. 1-10551) for the quarter ended September 30, 2011 and incorporated herein by reference}.
3(i0) By-laws of Omnicom Group Inc., as amended and restated on December 11, 2018 (Exhibit 3.1 to cur Cursent Report

on Form 8-K (File No. 1-10551) dated December 14, 2018 and incorporated herein by reference).
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Exhibit
Number Description
4.1 Base Indenture, dated as of October 29, 2014, among Omnicom Group fnc., Omnicom Capital Ine. and Deutsche

Bank Trust Company Americas, as trustee ("2014 Base [ndenture”), (Exhibit 4.1 to our Current Repeort on Form 8-K
(File No. 1-10551) dared October 29, 2014 (“October 29, 2014 8-K™) and incorporated herein by reference).

4.2 First Supplemental Indenture to che 2014 Base Indenture, dated as of October 29, 2014, ameng Omnicom Group
Inc., Omnicom Capiral Inc. and Deutsclie Bank Trusc Company Americas, as trustes, in connection with the
issuance of $750 million 3.65% Senior Notes due 2024 (Exhibit 4.2 wo the October 29, 2014 8-K and incorporated
herein by reference).

4.3 Form of 3.65% Notes due 2024 (included in Exhibit 4.2 to the October 29, 2014 8-K and incorporated herein
by reference).

4.4 Second Supplemental indenture to the 2014 Base Indenture, dated as of April 6, 2016, among Omnicom Group Inc.,
Omnicom Capital Inc. and Deutsche Bank Trust Company Americas, as trustee, in connection with the issuance of
$1.4 billion 3.60% Senior Notes due 2026 (Exhibit 4.1 to our Current Report on Form 8-K (File No. 1-10551) dated
April 6, 2016 (“April 6, 2016 8-K™) and incorporated herein by reference).

4.5 Form of 3.60% Notes due 2026 (included in Exhibit 4.1 to the April 6, 2016 8-K and incarporaced herein
by reference).

4.6 Base Indenture, dated as of July 8, 2019, among Omnicom Finance Holdings pic. as issuer, Omnicom Group Inc.
and Omnicom Capital Inc., as guarantors, and Deutsche Bank Trust Company Americas, as trustee (2019 Base
Indenture™), {Exhibit 4.1 ro our Cucrent Reporr ont Form 8-K (File No. 1-10551) dared July 8, 2019 {“July 8,
2019 8-K") and incorporaced herein by reference).

4.7 First Supplemental Indenture to the 2019 Base Indenture, dated as of july 8, 2019, among Omnicom Finance
Holdings plc, as issuer, Omnicom Group Inc. and Omnicom Capital Inc., as guarantors, and Deursche Bank Truse
Company Americas, as trustee, in connection with the issuance of €500 million aggregate principal amount of Senior
Notes due 2027 and €500 million aggregate principal amount of Senjor Notes due 2031 (Exhibit 4.2 ro the July 8,
2019 8-K and incorporated herein by reference).

4.8 Form of 0.80% Notes due 2027 (included in Exhibit 4.2 to the July 8, 2019 8-K and incorporated herein
by reference).
4.9 Form of 1.40% Notes due 2031 (included in Exhibic 4.2 to che July 8, 2019 8-K and incorporated herein

by reference).

4.10 Base Indenture, dared as of February 21, 2020, among Omnicom Group Inc., as issuer, and Deutsche Bank Trust
Company Americas, as trustee {2020 Base Indenture”) {Exhibit 4.1 to our Current Report on Form 8-K (File
No. 1-10551) filed on February 21, 2020 (“February 21, 2020 8-K”) and incorporared herein by reference).

4.11 First Supplemental Indenture to the 2020 Base Indenture, dated as of February 21, 2020, among Omnicom
Group Inc,, as issuer, and Deutsche Bank Trust Company Americas, as trustee, in connection with the issuance of
$600 million 2.450% Senior Notes due 2030 {Exhibit 4.2 to the February 21, 2020 8-K and incorporated herein
by reference).

4.12 Form of 2.450% Netes due 2030 (Included in Exhibit 4.2 to the February 21, 2020 8-K and incorporated hetein
by reference).

4.13 Second Supplemental Indenture 10 the 2020 Base Indenture, dated as of April 1, 2020, among Omnicom Group Inc.,
as issuer, and Deursche Bank Trust Company Americas, as trustee, in connection with the issuance of $600 million
4.200% Senior Notes due 2030 {Exhibit 4.1 to our Current Report on Form 8-K (File No. 1-10551) filed on Apal 1,
2020 (“April 1, 2020 8-K”) and incorporaced herein by reference).

4.14 Form of 4.200% Notes due 2030 (Included in Exhibir 4.1 to the April 1, 2020 8-K and incorporarted herein
by reference).

4.15 Third Supplemental Indenture to the 2G20 Base Indenture, dated as of April 28, 2021, among Omnicom Group Inc.,
as issuer, and Deursche Bank Trust Company Americas, as trustee, in connection with the issuance of $800 miltion
2.600% Senior Notes due 2031 (Exhibit 4.1 to our Current Report on Form 8-K (File No. 1-10551} filed on May 3,
2021 (the “May 3, 2021 8-K") and incorporated herein by reference).

4.16 Form of 2.600% Notes due 2031 (Included in Exhibit 4.1 to the May 3, 2021 8-K and incorporated herein
by reference).

417 Base Indenture, dared as of November 22, 2021, among Omnicom Capital Holdings ple, as issuer, Omnicom Group
Inc,, as guarantor, and Deutsche Bank Trust Company Americas, as trustee (*2021 Base Indenture™), (Exhibit 4.1 1o
our Current Reporr on Form 8-K (File No. 1-10551) filed on November 22, 2021 (*November 22, 2021 8-K”) and
incorporated herein by reference).
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Fxhibit

Number

4.18

4.19

4.20
10.1

10.2

10.3

10.4

10.5

10.6

10.7

10.8

10.9

10.10

10.11

10.12
10.13

10.14

Description
First Supplemental Indentuie to the 2021 Base Indenture, dated as of November 22, 2021, among Omnicom Capital
Holdings plc, as issuer, Omnicom Group Inc., as guarantor, and Deutsche Bank Trust Company Americas, as trustee,

in connection with the issuance of £325 million aggregate principal amount of 2.250% Senior Notes due 2033
(Exhibit 4.2 to the November 22, 2021 8-K) and incorporated herein by reference).

Form of 2.250% Senior Notes due 2033 {Included in Exhibit 4.2 to the November 22, 2021 8-K and incorporated
herein by reference).

Description of Securities

Second Amended and Restared Five Year Credit Agreement, dated as of February 14, 2020, by and among Omnicom
Capital Inc., a Connecticut corporation, Omnicom Finance Limited, a private limited company organized under

the laws of England and Wales, Omnicom Group Inc., a New York corporation, any other subsidiary of Omnicom
Group Inc. designated for harrowing privileges, the bauks, financial institutions and other institutional lenders and
initial issuing banks listed on the signature pages thereof, Citibank, N.A., JPMorgan Chase Bank, N.A., and Welis
Fargo Securities, LLC, as lead arrangers and book managers, JPMorgan Chase Bank, N.A. and Wells Fargo Bank,
National Association, as syndication agents, Bank of America, N.A., BNP Paribas, Barclays Bank PLC, Deutsche
Bank Securities Inc. and HSBC Bank USA, National Assoctation, as documentation agents, and Citibank, N.A, as
administrative agent for the lenders (Exhibit 10.1 to our Currenr Report on Form 8-K (File No. 1-10551) filed on
February 19, 2020 and incorporated herein by reference).

Amendment No. 1 to the Credit Agreement, dated October 26, 2020, to the Second Amended and Restated Five
Year Credit Agreement, dated as of February 14, 2020, by and among Omnicom Capital Inc., Omnicom Finance
Limited, Omnicom Group Inc., any other subsidiary of Omnicom Group Inc. designated for borrowing privileges,
the banks, financial institutions and other institutional lenders party thereto, Citibank, N.A., JPMorgan Chase Bank,
N.A., and Wells Fargo Securities, LLC, as lead arrangers and book managers, [PMergan Chase Bank, N.A. and Wells
Fargo Bank, National Association, as syndication agents, Bank of America, N.A,, BNP Paribas, Barclays Bank PLC,
Deutsche Bank Securities Inc. and HSBC Bank USA, National Association, as documentation agents, and Citibank,
N.A., as administrative agent for the lenders (Exhibir 10.1 to our Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q (File No, 1-10551)
for the quarter ended Seprember 30, 2020 and incorporated herein by reference).

Director Compensation and Director Compensation and Deferred Stock Program Scock Program (Exhibit 10.1 to our
Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q (File No. 1-10551) for the quarter ended March 31, 2020 ("March 31, 2020 10-Q7)
and incorporated herein by reference).

Standard form of our Executive Salary Continuation Plan Agreement {Exhibit 10.5 to our Annual Report on

Form 10-K (File No. 1-10551) for the year ended December 31, 2012 and incorporated herein by reference).
Standard form of the Director Indemnification Agreement {(Exhibit 10.25 to our Annual Report on Form 10-K

{File No. 1-10551) for the year ended December 31, 1989 and incorporated herein by reference).

Senior Management Incentive Plan as amended and restated on December 4, 2008 (Exhibit 10.9 to our Annual
Report on Form 10-K (File No. 1-10551) for the year ended December 31, 2008 (“2008 10-K”) and incorporated
herein by reference).

Omnicom Group Inc. SERCR Plan (Exhibit 10.10 to our Annual Report on Form 10-K (File No. 1-10551) for the
year ended December 31, 2011 and incorporated herein by reference).

Form of Award Agreement under the Omnicom Group Inc. SERCR Plan (Exhibir 10.2 to our Current Report on
Form 8-K (File No. 1-10551) dated December 13, 2006 and incorporated herein by reference).

Omuicom Group Inc. Amended and Restated 2007 Incentive Award Plan (Appendix A to our Proxy Statement

(File No. 1-10551) filed on April 15, 2010 and incorporated herein by reference).

Form of Indemnification Agreement (Exhibit 10.1 to our Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q (File No. 1-10551) for the
quarter ended June 30, 2007 and incorporated herein by reference).

Restricted Stock Unit Deferred Compensation Plan {Exhibit 10.16 to the 2008 10-K and incorporated herein

by reference).

Restricted Stock Deferred Compensation Plan (Exhibit 10.17 to the 2008 10-K and incorperated herein by reference).

Amendment No. 1 to the Restricted Stock Deferred Compensation Plan (Exhibit 10.18 to the 2008 10-K and
incorporated herein by reference).

Amendment No. 2 to the Restricted Stock Deferred Compensation Plan (Exhibic 10.19 to the 2008 10-K and
incorporated herein by reference).
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Exhibit
Number
10.15
10.16
10.17
10.18
10.19
10.2G

10.21

10.22

10.23

10.24

10.25
21
23
31.1

31.2

32

101.INS

101.5CH
101.CAL
101.DEF
101.LAB
i01.PRE
104

Description

Form of Grant Notice and Option Agreement (Fxhibit 10.20 to our Annuai Report on Form 10-K (File No. 1-10551)
for the year ended December 31, 2010 (“2010 10-K”) and incorporated herein by reference).

Form of Grant Notice and Restricred Stack Agreement (Exhibic 10.21 t0 2010 10-K and incorperated herein
by reference).

Form of Grant Notice and Restricted Stock Unit Agreement (Exhibir 10.22 to 2010 10-K and incorporated
herein by reference).

Form of Grant Notice and Performance Restricted Stock Unit Agreement (Exhibit 10.1 to our Quarterly Report on
Form 10-Q (File No. 1-10551) for the quarter ended June 30, 2011 and incorporated herein by reference).

Omnicom Group Inc. 2013 Incentive Award Plan (Appendix A to our Proxy Statement (File No. 1-10551) filed on
April 11, 2013 and incorporated herein by reference).

Director Compensation and Deferred Stock Program (Exhibit 10.19 to our Annual Report on Form 10-K (File
No. 1-10551) for the year ended December 31, 2016 and incorparated herein by reference).

Omnicom Group Inc. 2021 Incentive Award Plan (incorporared by reference to our Definirive Proxy Sratement on
Schedule 14A, filed on March 25, 2021).

2021 Incentive Award Plan Restricted Stock Unit Agreement — Form of Grant Notice and Agreement (Exhibit 10.2
to our Quarterly Report on Form 10-(3 (File No. 1-105351) for the quarter ended June 30, 2021 (*June 30, 2021 10-Q”)

and incorporated herein by reference).

2021 Incentive Award Plan Option Agreement — Form of Grant Notice and Agreement (Exhibir 10.3 to June 30,
2021 10-Q and incorporated herein by reference).

Employment Agreement dated as of July 21, 2021 by and berween Omnicom Management Inc. and John D. Wren
(Exhibir 10.1 to our Current Report on Form 8-K (File No. 1-10551) filed on July 23. 2021 and incorporated herein
by reference).

Rochelle Tarlowe employment letter (Exhibit 10.3 to the March 31, 2020 10-Q) and incorporated herein by reference).
Subsidiaries of the Registrant.
Consent of KPMG LLR

Cerrification of Chairman and Chief Executive Officer required by Rule 13a-14{a) under the Securities
Exchange Act of 1934, as amended.

Certification of Executive Vice President and Chief Financial Officer required by Rule 13a-14(a) under the Securities
Exchange Act of 1934, as amended.

Certification of the Chairman and Chief Execurive Officer and the Executive Vice President and Chief
Financial Officer required by Rule 13a-14(b) under the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended, and 18
U.S.C. Section 1350,

Inline XBRL Instance Document (the instance document does not appear in the Interactive Dara File because its
XBRL. tags are embedded within the Inline XBRL document)

Inline XBRL Taxonomy Extension Schema Document

Inline XBRL Taxonomy Extension Calculation Linkbase Doctment
Inline XBRL Taxonomy Extension Definition Linkbase Document
Inline XBRL Taxonomy Extension Label Linkbase Document
Inline XBRL Taxonomy Extension Presentation Linkbase Document

Cover Page Interactive Dara File (formatted as inline XBRI and contained in Exhibit 101)

Item 16. Form 10-K Summary

None.



SIGNATURES

Pursuant to the requirements of Section 13 or 15(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, the registrant has duly
caused this report to be signed on its behalf by the undersigned, thereunto duly authorized.

OmnicoM Grour INc.

February 9, 2022 BY: /s/ PruLip J. ANGELASTRO

Philip J. Angelastro
Executive Vice President and Chief Financial Officer

Pursuant to the requirements of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, this report has been signed below by the
following persons on behalf of the registrant and in the capacities and on the dates indicated.

Signature Title Date
Isf Joun D. WreN Chairman and Chief Executive Officer and Direcror February 9, 2022
John D. Wren (Principal Executive Officer)
/sf PUILIP J. ANGELASTRO Execurive Vice President and Chief Financial Officer February 9, 2022
Philip J. Angelastro (Principal Financial Officer)
s/ ANDREW L. CASTELLANETA Senior Viece President, Chief Accounting Officer February 9, 2022
Andrew L. Castellaneta (Principal Accounting Officer)
Isi Mary C. CHoOKs! Director February 9, 2022
Mary C, Choksi
/s/ LeoNarD §. COLEMAN, ]R. Director February 9, 2022
Leonard S. Coleman, Jr.
/sf Susan §. DeNisoN Director February 9, 2022
Susan §. Denison
s/ RoNNIE §. HAWKINS Director February 9, 2022
Ronnie §. Hawkins
!5/ Droorat J. KIssIRE Director February 9, 2022
Decborah J. Kissire
/5! GrRacia C, MARTORE Directar February 9, 2022
Gracia C. Martore
s/ Linpa Jonsson Rice Director February 9, 2022
Linda Johnson Rice
/! VALERIE M. WILLIAMS Director February 9, 2022

Valerie M. Williams
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MANAGEMENT REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER FINANCJIAL REPORTING

Management is responsible for the prepararion of the consolidated financial statements and related information of Omnicom
Group Inc., or Omnicom. Management uses its best judgment to ensure that the consolidated financial starements present fairly,
in all material respects, Omnicom’s consolidated financial position and resules of operations in conformity with generally accepred
accounting principles in the United States.

The financial starements have been audited by an independent registered public accounting firm in accordance with the
standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board. Their report expresses the independent accounrant’s judgment as
to the fairness of managemencs reported financial position, results of operations and cash flows. This judgment is based on the
procedures described in the fourth and fifth paragraphs of their report.

Owmnicom management is responsible for establishing and maintaining adequate internal conwol over financial reporting,
as such term is defined in Securities Exchange Act Rule 13a-15(f). Management, wich the participation of our Chief Executive
Officer, or CEQ, Chief Financial Officer, or CFO, and our agencies, conducted an evaluation of the effectiveness of our internal
control over financial reporting based on the framework in Internal Centrol - fntegrated Framework (2013} issued by the Committee
of Sponsoring Organizations of the Treadway Commission. Based on that evaluation, our CEO and CFO concluded that our
internal control over financial reporting was effective as of December 31, 2021. There have not been any changes in our internal
control over financial reporting during our feurth fiscal quarter that have materially affected or are reasanably likely to affect our
internal control over financial reporting.

KPMG LLP, an independent registered public accounting firm that audited our consolidated financial statements included
in this Annual Report on Form 10-K, has issued an attestation report on Omnicom’s internal control over financial reporting as of
December 31, 2021, dated February 9, 2022,

The Board of Directors of Omnicom has an Audit Committee comprised of four independent directors. The Audit
Committee meets periodically with financial management, Internal Audit and the independent auditors to review accounting,
control, audit and financial reporting matzers.
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REPORT OF INDEPENDENT REGISTERED PUBLIC ACCOUNTING FIRM

To the Shareholders and Board of Directors
Omnicom Group Inc.:

Opinions on the Comalidated Financial Statements and Internal Control Over Financial Reporting

We have audired the accompanying consolidared balance shects of Omnicom Group Inc. and subsidiaries (the Company) as
of December 31, 2021 and 2020, the related consolidated statements of income, comprehensive income, equiry, and cash flows
for each of the years in the three-year period ended December 31, 2021, and the related notes and financial statement schedule [1
(collectively, the consolidated financial starements). We also have audited the Company’s internal control over financial reporting as
of December 31, 2021, based on criteria established in /nternal Control - Integrated Framework (2013) issued by the Commitree of
Sponsoring Organizations of the Treadway Commission.

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the financial
posirion of the Company as of December 31, 2021 and 2020, and the results of its operations and its cash flows for each of
the years in the three-year period ended December 31, 2021, in conformity with U.S. generally accepted accounting principles.
Also in eur opinion, the Company maintained, in all material respects, effective internal control over financial reporting as of
Drecember 31, 2021, based on criteria established in futernal Control - Integrated Framewerk (2013) issued by the Committee of
Sponsoring Organizations of the Treadway Commission.

Basis for Opinions

The Company’s management is responsible for these consolidated financial statements, for maintaining effective internal
control over financial reporting, and for its assessmenc of the effectivencss of internal control over financial reporting, included
in the accompanying Management Reporzt on Internal Control Over Financial Reporting, Our responsibility is to express an
opinion on the Company's consolidated financtal statements and an opinion on the Company’s internal control over financial
reporting based on aur audits. We are a public accounting firm registered with the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board
(United States) (PCAQOB) and are required to be independent with respect to the Company in accordance with the U.S. federal
securities laws and the applicable rules and regulations of the Securities and Exchange Commission and the PCAOB.

We conducted our audits in accordance with the standards of the PCAOB. Those standards require thar we plan and
petform the audits to obrain reasonable assurance about whether the consolidated financial statements are free of marerial
misstatement, whether due to error or fraud, and whether effective internal cortrol over financial reporting was maintained in all
material respects.

Our audits of the consolidated financial statements included performing procedures to assess the risks of marerial
misstatement of the consolidated financial statements, whether due to error or fraud, and performing procedures that respond
to those risks. Such procedures included examining, on a test basis, evidence regarding the amounts and disclosures in the
consolidated financial statements. Our audits also included evaluating the accounting principles used and significant estimares
made by management, as well as evaluating the overall presentarion of the consolidated financial statements. Our audit of internal
cortrol aver financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal control over financial reporting, assessing the
risk that a material weakness exists, and resting and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on
the assessed risk. Qur audits also included performing such other procedures as we considered necessary in the circumstances. We
believe that our audits provide a reasonabie basis for our opinions.

Definition and Limitations of Internal Control Over Financial Reporting

A company’s internal concrol over financial reporting is a process designed to provide reasonable assurance regarding the
reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally
accepted accounting principles. A company’ internal control over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures that
(1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions
of the assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable assurance thar transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation
of financial statements in accordance with generally accepred accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the
company are being made only in accordance with authorizations of management and directors of the company; and (3} provide
reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized acquisition, use, or disposition of the company’s
assets that could have a marterial effect on the financial statements.

Because of its inherent limirations, internal control over financial reporting may not prevent or detect misstatements. Also,
projections of any evalyation of effectiveness to future periods are subject to the risk that controls may become inadequate because
of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.
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Critical Audit Matter

The critical audit matter communicated below is a marter arising from the current period audit of the consolidated financial
statements that was communicated or required to be communicated to the audit committee and thaw (1) relates to accounts or
disclosures thart are material to the consolidated financial statements and (2) involved our especially challenging, subjective, ot
complex judgments. The communrication of 2 critical audir matrer does not alter in any way our opinion on the consolidated
financial statements, taken as a whole, and we are not, by communicaring the critical audit macter below, providing a separate
opinion on the critical audit matzer or on the accounts or disciosures to which it relates.

Evaluation of the sufficiency of andit evidence over revenue recogriivian

As discussed in Note 3 to the consolidated financial statements, the Company provides an extensive range of advertising,
marketing and cotporate communication services through its networks and agencies, which operate in all major markets
throughout the Americas, EMEA and Asia Pacific regions. Consolidated revenucs across all disciplines and geographic markets
was $14,289.4 million for the year-ended December 31, 2021.

We identified the evaluation of the sufficiency of audit evidence over revenue recoghition as a critical audit marrer. Revenue is
tecognized from contracts with customers that are based on statements of work which are typically separately negotiated with
the client at a local agency level and local agencies execute tens of thousands of contracts per year. Evaluating the sufficiency
of audit evidence obtained required a high degree of auditor judgment because of the volume of contracts entered into across
the networks and agencies for which revenue was recorded. This included selecting the locarions where testing would be
performed and che supervision and review of procedures performed at those locations.

The following are the primary procedures we performed ro address this crivical audit matter. We applied audiror judgment
to determine the scope of agencies at which we performed audic pracedures and the nature and exvent of the procedures
performed at each location. At each agency where procedures over revenue were performed, we (1) evaluated the design and
tested the operating effectiveness of certain internal controls over revenue recognition, including controls to check that local
agencies recorded revenue in accordance with the Company’s accounting policies and billings were recorded and presented
in accordance with client agreements, (2) examined a selection of contracts and assessed thar the Company's accounting
policies were applied consistently and accurately, and (3) assessed the recording of revenue by selecting certain transactions
and comparing the amounts recognized for consistency with the underlying documentation including contracts with
customers. We evaluared the sufficiency of audit evidence obtained by assessing the results of procedures performed over
revenue recognition.

/s! KPMG LLP
We have served as the Company’s auditor since 2002.

New York, New York
February 9, 2022
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OMNICOM GROUP INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS

(In millions, except per share amounts}

December 31,

2021 2020
ASSETS
Current Assets:
Cashand eashequivalents. .. ... ... . . . $ 53168 $ 56005
Accounces receivable, net of allowance for doubtful accounts of $21.7 and $30.4 .. ............ 8,472.5 7.813.4
Work in PIOCESS .+ oo ittt sttt e e e e e 1,201.0 1,101.2
OLher CUITENT 8568 .« . o\ttt ot e e e et e e 919.2 1,075.0
Total Current Assers . o ..o i e e 19,909.5 15,590.1
Properry aud Cquipment at cost, less accumulaced depreciation of $1,165.7 and $1,156.7 .. ... . ... 992.1 585.2
Operating Lease Right-Of-Use Assets . ... ...t i e 1,202.9 1,223.4
Equity Method [nvestments . ... ... ... e et e s 76.3 85.3
Goodwill .o e 9,738.6 9,609.7
Intangible Assets, net of accumulated amortization of $856.5and $817.2 ... ... ... . ......... 298.0 298.5
RO AL .« . o . o o it e e e e e 204.4 255.0
IO T AL ASSETTS . o e $28,421.8 $27,647.2
LIABILITIES AND EQUITY
Current Liabilities:
Accounts payable .. ... e $11,897.2 $11,513.0
CUStOMEr adVANCES « .« o ottt et e e e e e 1,644.5 1,361.3
Short-term debt . .. 2.6 3.9
Taxespayable ... oo e 263.3 244.5
Orther current liabilities . ... ... .. e 2,411.6 2,402.4
Toral Current Liabilities . .. .. e 16,226.2 15,525.1
Long-Term Liabilities . . . .. oot e e e e e 961.5 970.7
Long-Term Liability - Operating Leases ... .vvvvtnn i i i a e, 952.1 1,114.0
Long-Term Dbt ... oo oo e e e e e 5,685.7 5,807.3
Deferred Tax Liabilities . . . ..o e e e 477.3 443.53
Commicments and Contingent Liabilities (Note 18)
Temporary Equity - Redeemable Noncontrolling Interests ... ........ .. ... ... ... .. ..., 345.3 209.7
Equiry:
Shareholders’ Equity:
Preferred stock, $1.00 par value, 7.5 million shares authorized, none issued .. .............. — —
Common szock, $0.15 par value, 1.0 billion shares authorized, 297.2 million shares
issued, 209.1 million and 215.0 million shares outstanding ................. .. ... .... 44.6 44.6
Additional paid-in capital ... ... .. s 622.0 747 .8
Retained earnings . .. ... ..o e 8,998.8 8,190.6
Accumulated other comprehensive income (loss) ... ..o i e (1,252.3) (1,213.8)
Treasury stock, at cost, 88.1 million and 82.2 million shares .. ....... ... ... . ... .. .. (5,142.9) {4,684.8)
Total Shareholders’ Equicy. . . ..o e 3,270.2 3,084.4
Norncontrolling interests ... ... ... . i e 503.5 492.5
Total EQUIty . . o e 3.773.7 3,576.9
TOTAL LIABILITIES AND EQUITY ... e $28,421.8 $27,647.2

The accompanying notes to the consolidated financial statements are an integral part of these statements.
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OMNICOM GROUP INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF INCOME

(In millions, except per share amounts)

Year Ended December 31,
2021 2020 2019
REVEIUE . .o e e $14,289.4 S$13,171.1 $14,953.7
Operating Expenses:
Salary and Service COSIS .. ..ot e 10,402.0 9,572.8 10,972.2
Occupancy and other costs . .. ... oo i e 1,148.2 1,138.5 1,221.8
Gain on disposition of subsidiary ... ... ... .. oL il (50.5) — —
COVID-19 repositionifig COSLS . .o o ot v it ettt ia e e — 2779 —
oSt Of SEIVICES « . v . e i e 11,499.7 10,989.2 12,194.0
Selling, general and administrative expenses ... ......... .. il 379.7 360.5 405.9
Depreciation and amortization . .. .. ... ... ... e 2i2.1 222.6 231.5
12,0915 11,5723 12,8314
Operating Profit ... ... e 2,197.9 1,598.8 2,1223
Interest Expense ... 236.4 221.8 2443
Interest Income. .. .o L e 27.3 32.3 60.3
Income Before Income Taxes and Income (Lass) From Equity Method Investments . . .. 1,988.8 1,409.3 1,938.3
[ncome Tax EXpense . .. ... s 488.7 381.7 504.4
Income (L.oss) From Equity Method Investments ... ... .. ..oty 7.5 (6.8) 2.0
Nt InCOme Lo e 1,507.6 1,020.8 1,435.9
Net Income Attributed To Noncontrolling Interests . ... ... onn. 99.8 75.4 96.8
Net Income - Omnicom Group Inc. . ... oo oo o $ 14078 $ 9454 $ 1,339.1
Net [ncome Per Share - Omnicom Group [nc.:
BaSIC L L oLt e e e e s $6.57 $4.38 $6.09
Diluted . .o e $6.53 $4.37 56.06

The accompanying naotes to the consolidated financial statements are an integral part of these statements.
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OMNICOM GROUP INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

(In millions)

Year Ended December 31,

2021 2020 2019

Net Income
Other Comprehensive Income (Loss):
Cash flow hedge:

Amortization of loss included in interest expense ... . ... . i

[ncome tax effect

Defined benefit pension plans and postemployment arrangements:
Unrerngnized acruarial gains (losses) and prior service cost for the period

Amortization of prior service cost and actuarial losses

[ncome tax effect

Foreign currency translation adjustment
Other Comprehensive Income (Loss) .. ..ot i e

Comprehensive Income
Comprehensive Income Attributed To Noncontrolling Interests

Comprehensive Income - Omnicom Group [ne. ... ... .. it

$1,507.6 $1,020.8 $1,435.9

5.6 5.5 5.5
(1.6) (1.6) (1.0)
4.0 39 3.9

28.3 (29.5) (45.5)
18.1 13.9 8.7
(13.6) 4.5 10.7
32.8 (11.1) (26.1}

(92.2) {5.0) 74.9
(55.4) (12.2) 52.7

1,452.2 1,008.6  [,488.6
82.9 79.5 96.3
$1,369.3 $§ 929.1 3$1,392.3

‘The accompanying notes to the consolidated financial statements are an integral part of these statements.
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OMNICOM GROUP INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF EQUITY

(In millions, except per share amounts)

Cemmen Stock, shares

Common Stack, par value
Addidonal Paid-in Capiral:

Beginning balance. ... ... .

Acquisition of noncontrolling interests

Change in emporary €quity . ... oottt i i e

Share-based campensation ... ... ... ... i o e

Stock issued, share-based compensation . ........ ... o Lol

Endingbalance ... ... .. e

Retained Earnings:

Beginningbalance ... ... . .

Cumulative effect of accountingchange . ... .. ... ... i

L P T P
Common stock dividends declared . ... ... ..
Endingbalance .. ... . ..

Accumulated Other Comprehensive Income (Lass):

Beginningbalance . ......... . . .. L

Cumularive effect of accounting change .. ... ... ... i
Other comprehensive income (loss) .. ... ... o i
Ending balanice . ... .. . L s

Treasury Stock:

Beginningbalance ... ... . ... ...

Stock issued, share-based compensation .......... .. .. i

Common stock repurchased . ... ... o

Endingbalance .. ... . e

Shareholders’ Equity ... ... oo

Noncontrolling Interests:
Beginning balance

I L QT Vet U= U

Other comprehensive income {loss) ... .. .. ... ... o

Dividends to noncontrolling interests ... ... .. oo i

Acquisition of noncontrolling interests . ... ... ... oo

Increase in nonconcrolling incerests fram business combinations

Ending balance

Toral Equity ..o e

Dividends Declared Per Common Share

Year Ended December 31,

2021 2020 2019

2972 297.2 297.2

$ 446 %5 446 % 446
747.8 760.9 728.8
(1z.1) 5.7 {22.3)
(143.5) 3.3 38.2
84.7 71.0 72.5
{(54.9) (93.1) (56.3)
622.0 7478 760.9
8,190.6 7,8063  7,016.1
— — 22.3
1,407.8 945.4 1,339.1
(599.6) (561.1) (571.2)
8,998.8 81906  7,806.3
(1,213.8)  (1,197.6) {1,228.5)
— -— {22.3)
(38.9) (16.2) 53.2
(1,252.3  (1,213.8) (3,197.6)
(4,684.8)  {4.560.3) (4,013.9)
69.2 97.5 63.8
(527.3} (222.0) (610.2)
(5,142.9)  (4.684.8) (4,560.3)
492.5 519.8 559.8
99.8 75.4 96.8
(16.9) 4.1 {0.5)
(113.1) (95.5) {97.3)
(43.3) (42.0) (54.4)
84.5 30.7 15.4
503.5 492.5 519.8
$377%.7  $3,5769 53,3737
$2.80 $2.60 $2.60

The accompanying notes to the consolidated financial staterments ate an mntegral pare of these statements.
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OMNICOM GROUP INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
(In millions)

Year Ended December 31,

2021 2020 2019
Cash Flows from Operating Activities:
Nt IMCOmME . L ottt et e e e e $1,507.6 $1,020.8 % 1.4359
Adjustments to reconcile net income w net cash provided by operating activities:
Depreciation and amortization of right-of-useassets . . . ................ ... ... 132.1 139.5 147.7
Amortization of intangible assers .. ... ... L L 80.0 83.1 83.8
Amortization of net deferred gain on interest rate swaps .. ... ..o, (8.8) (8.1} (14.8)
Share-based compensation .......... ... ... i .o 84.7 70.8 72.5
Gain on disposition of subsidiary .. .. ... o oo o (50.5) — —
COVID-19 repositioning COSIS . o ot ittt e e e e e e ettt et a e — 277.9 —
Othen, M. . ot e 39.8 109.7 5.8
Increase in operating capital ........ . .. ... .. e 160.5 30.9 125.1
Net Cash Provided By Operating ACTVITIES . ... vout it et 1,945.4  1,7246 _ 1,856.0
Cash Flows from Investing Activities:
Capital expenditures . . ... ... {665.8) (75.4) {102.2)
Acquisition of businesses and interests in affiliates, net of cash acquired ............. {160.0) (67.1) {10.0)
Proceeds from disposition of subsidiaries .. ........ ... .o oo 114.1 3.2 79.4
Proceeds from sale of investmentsand other ... ... .. oo i 2.3 3.2 1.9
Net Cash Used In Investing Activities . . .. .. ... oottt it (709.2) (136.1) (30.9)
Cash Flows from Financing Activities:
Proceeds from Borrowings . . ... ... e 1,221.3  1,186.6 1,1124
Repaymentof debt .. ... ... . e (1,250.0) (600.0) (900.0)
Change in short-term debt . ... .. .. e 6.4 {(5.6) 2.0
Dividends paid to common shareholders . ... ... ... ... oo (592.3) (562.7) (564.3)
Repurchases of common stock .. ... .. ... (527.3) (222.0) (610.2)
Proceeds from stock plans. . ... . L Lo 9.1 4.1 6.5
Acquisition of additional nonconcrolling interests . ..., il (21.9) (22.3) (51.4)
Dividends paid to noncontrofling interest shareholders ......................... {113.1} (95.5) (97.3)
Payment of contingent purchase price obligations . .......... ... . ... ... (22.6) (31.2) (64.6)
Other, Met . L e {100.6) (59.8) (35.1)
Net Cash Used In Financing Activities .. .. ... ... .o i i, (1,391.0) (408.4) {1,222.0)
Effect of foreign exchange rare changes on cash and cash equivalenss .............. ... {128.9} 114.7 50.2
Net Increase {Decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents . . .......... ... ... ... {283.7) 1,294.8 653.3
Cash and Cash Equivalents at the Beginning of Year. . . ............c. oot 5600.5  4.305.7  3.6524
Cash and Cash Equivalentsat the End of Year ....... ... ... o oot $5316.8 $5,600.5 $4,305.7

The accompanying notes to the consolidated financial statements are an integral part of these statements.

F-8



OMNICOM GROUP INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

1. Presentation of Financial Statements

”

The terms “Omnicom,” “the Company,” “we,” “our” and “us” each refer to Omnicom Group Inc. and its subsidiaries, unless the
context indicates otherwise. The accompanying consolidated financial stacements were prepared in accordance with generally accepted

accounting principles in the United States, or U.S. GAAP or GAAD All intercompany balances and transactions have been eliminated.

We prepare our financial sratements in conformity with U.S. GAAD and are required to make estimates and assumptions that
affect the amounts reported in the consolidated financial statements and accompanying notes. Actual results could differ from those
estimates and assumptiors.

Impact of the COVID-19 Pandemic on our Business

As the impace of the COVID-19 pandemic on the global economy moderated, we experienced an improvement in our business
in 2021 as compared o 2020. In 2021, revenue increased $1,118.3 million, or 8.5%, compared o 2020. The increase in revenue
primarily reflects increased client spending in all our disciplines and across all our geographic areas compared to the prior year period
and the strengthening of mast foreign currencies, primarily the British Pound and the Euro, against the U.S. Dollar. The increase in
revenue year-over-year was partially offset by a reduction in acquisition revenue, net of disposition revenue, reflecting the sale of our
wholly owned subsidiary ICON International, or ICON, a specialty media business, in the second quarter of 2021,

Global economic conditions may conrinue to be volatile as long as the COVII>-19 pandemic remains a public health threat,
which could negatively impact our clients’ spending plans. We expect glabal economic performance and the performance of our
businesses to vary by geography and discipline until the impact of the COVID-19 pandemic on the global economy subsides.

In response to the impact of the COVID-19 pandemic, in the second quatter of 2020, we took actions to align our cost
structure and reduce our workforce and facility requirements. As a result, we recorded a pre-tax charge of $277.9 million, which
was partially offset by the benefit related to pandemic relief reimbursements of $162.6 million under government programs in
several countries.

Accounting Changes

On January 1, 2021, we adopted FASB ASU 2019-12, Income Taxes (Topic 740), or ASU 2019-12, which, among other
things, amended the rules for recognizing deferred taxes for investmenus, performing intra-period tax allocations and calculating
income taxes in interim periods and reduced complexity in certain areas, including the accounting for wansactions that result in a
step-up in the tax basis of goodwill and allocating taxes to members of a consolidated group. The adeption of ASU 2019-12 did
nor have a material effecr on our results of operations and financial position.

2. Significant Accounting Policies

R Recognition. Revenue is recognized when a customer obtains contro! of promised goods or services {the performance
obligation) in an amount that reflects the consideration we expect to receive in exchange for those goods or services (the transaction
price). We measure revenue by estimating the transaction price based on the consideration specified in the client arrangement.
Revenue is recognized as the performance obligations are satisfied. Our revenue is primarily derived from the planning and execution
of advertising communications and marketing services in the following fundamental disciplines: Adverusing, Precision Marketing,
Commerce & Brand Consulting, Experiential, Execution & Support, Public Relations and Healthcare, Qur client conrtracts are
primarily fees for service on a rate per hour or per project basis. Revenue is recorded net of sales, use and value added taxes.

Performance Obligations. In substantially all our disciplines, the performance obligation is to provide advisory
and consulting services ar an agreed-upon level of effort to accomplish the specified engagement. Qur client contracts are
comprised of diverse arrangements involving fees based on any one or a combination of the following: an agreed fee or rate per
hour for the level of effart expended by our employees; commissions based on the client’s spending for media purchased from
third parties; qualitative or quantitarive incentive provisions specified in the contrace; and reimbursement for third-party costs
that we are required to include in revenue when we control the vendor services relared to these costs and we act as principal.
“The rransaction price of a conrract is allocared to each distinct performance obligation based on its relative stand-alone
selling price and is recognized as revenue when, or as, the customer receives the benefit of the performance obligation. Clients
typically receive and consume the benefit of our services as they are performed. Substantially all our client contracts provide
that we are compensated for services perfermed to dare and allow for cancellation by either party on short notice, rypicaily
90 days, without penalry.
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OMNICOM GROUP INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

Generally, our short-term conrracts, which normally cake 30 to 90 days to complete, are performed by a single agency
and consist of a single performance obligation. As a result, we do not consider the underlying services as separate or distinct
performance obligations because our services are highly interrelated, occur in close proximity, and the integration of the various
components of a marketing message is essential to cverall service. In certain of our long-term client contracts, which have a term of
up to one year, the performance obligation is 2 stand-ready obligation, because we provide a constanc level of similar services over
the term of the contract. In other long-term contracts, when our services are not a stand-ready obligation, we consider our services
distinct performance obligations and allocate the transaction price to each separare performance obligation based on its stand-alene
selling price, including contracrs for strategic media planning and buying services, which are considered to be multiple performance
obligations, and we allocate the transaction price to each distinct service based on the staffing plan and the stand-alone selling
price. [n substantally all of our creative services contracrs, we have distinct performance obligations for our services, including
certain creative services contracts where we act as an agent and arrange, at the client’s direction, for third parties to perform studio
production efforts.

Revenue Recognition Methods. A substantial portion of our revenue is recognized over time, as the services are performed,
because the client receives and consumes the benefir of our performance throughout the contract period, or we creare an asset
with no alternative use and are conrracrually entitled 1o payment for our performance to date in the event the client terminartes
the contract for convenience. For these client contracts, other than when we have a stand-ready obligation to perform services,
revenue is recognized over time using input measures that correspond to the level of staff effort expended to satisfy the performance
obligation on a rate per hour or equivalent basts. For client contracts when we have a stand-ready obligation to perform services
on an ongoing basis over the life of the contract, typically for periods up to one year, where the scope of these arrangements is
bread and there are no significant gaps in performing the services, we recognize revenue using a time-based measure resulting in a
straight-line revenue recognition. From time to time, there may be changes in the client service requiremencs during the term of
2 conrract and the changes could be significant. These changes are typically negotiated as new contraces covering the additional
requirements and the associated costs, as well as additional fees for the incremental work to be performed.

To a lesser extent, for cerrain other contracts where our performance obligations are satisfied in phases, we recognize revenue
over time using certain output measures based on the measurement of the value transferred to the customer, including milestones
achieved. Where the transaction price or a portion of the ransaction price s derived from commissions based on a percentage of
purchased media from third parties, the performance obligation is not satisfied until the media is run and we have an enforceable
contract providing a right 10 payment. Accordingly, revenue for commissions is recognized at a point in time, typically when the
media is run, including when it is not subject to cancellation by the client or media vendor.

Principal vs. Agent. In substantially all our businesses, we incur third-party costs an behalf of clients, including direct costs
and incidental, or out-of-pocket costs. Third-party direct costs incurred in connection with the creation and delivery of advertising
or marketing communication services include, among others: purchased media, studio production services, specialized talent,
including artists and other freelance labor, event marketing supplies, materials and services, promotional items, market research
and third-party dara and other related expenditures. Qut-of-pocket costs include, among others: transportation, hortel, meals
and telecommunication charges incurred by us in rhe course of providing our services. Billings related to out-of-pocket costs are
included in revenue since we contral the goods or services prior to delivery to the client.

However, the inclusion of billings related to third-party direct costs in revenue depends on whether we acr as a principal or as
an agenr in the client arrangement. In most of our businesses, including advertising, which alse includes studio production efforts
and media planning and buying services, public relations, healthcare advertising and most of our Experiential businesses, we act
as an agent and arrange, at the client’s direction, for third parties to perform certain services. In these cases, we do not control the
goods or services prior to the rransfer ro the client. As a result, revenue is recorded net of these costs, equal to the amount retained
for our fee or commission.

In certain businesses we may act as principal when contracting for third-party services on behalf of our clients. In our
events business and most of our Execution & Support businesses, including field marketing and certain specialty marketing
businesses, we act as principal because we control the specified goods or services before they are transferred to the client and
we are responsible for providing the specified goods or services, or we are responsible for directing and integrating third-party
vendors to fulfill our performance obligation at the agreed upon contractual price. In such arrangements, we also take pricing
risk under the terms of the client conrract. In certain specialty media buying businesses, we acr as principal when we control the
buying process for the purchase of the media and contract directly with the media vendor. In these arrangements, we assume the
pricing risk under the terms of the client contract. When we acrt as principal, we include billable amounts reilated to third-party



OMNICOM GROUP INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

costs in the rransaction price and record revenue over time ar the gross amount billed, including out-of-pocket costs, consistent
with the manner that we recognize revenue for the underlying services conrract. However, in media buying contracts where we
act as principal, we recognize revenue at a point in rime, typically when the media is run, including when it is not subject 1o
cancellation by the client or media vendor.

Variable Cansideration. Same of our client arrangements include vartable consideration provisions, which include
performance incentives, riered commission strucrures and vendor rebates in certain markets outside of the United States. Variable
considerarion is estimarted and included in total consideration at contract inception based on either the expected value method
ot the most likely outcome method. These estimates are based on historical award experience, anticipated performance and other
factors known art the time. Performance incentives are typically recognized in revenue over time. Variable considerarion for our
media businesses in certain international markets includes rebate revenue and is recognized when it is probable that the media will
be run, induding when it is not subject to cancellation by the client. In addition, when we receive rebates or credits from vendors
for transactions entered into on behalf of clients, they are remitred to the clienss in accordance with contractual requirements or
retained by us based on the terms of the client contract or local faw. Amounts passed on to clients are recorded as a liability and
amounits retained by us are recorded as revenue when earned, typically when the media is run.

Operating Expenses. Operating expenses include cost of services, selling, general and administrative expenses, or SG&A, and
depreciation and amertization. We measure cost of services in two distinct categories: salary and service costs and occupancy and
other costs. As a service business, salary and service costs make up the vast majority of our operating expenses and substantially
all these costs comprise the essential components directly linked to the delivery of our services. Salary and service costs include
employee compensation and benefits, freelance labor and service costs, which primarily include third-party supplier costs and
sut-af-pocket costs. Occupancy and other costs consist of the indirect costs related to the delivery of our services, including office
rent and other occupancy costs, equipment rent, technology costs, general office and other expenses. SG&A expenses primarily
consist of third-party marketing costs, professional fees and compensation and benefits and occupancy and other costs of our
corporate and executive offices, which includes group-wide finance and accounting, treasury, legal and governance, human resource
oversight and similar costs. Receipt of reimbursements under government programs for certain operating expenses are recorded as a
reduction to the related operating expense.

Cash and Cash Equivalents. Cash and cash equivalents include cash in banks and highly liquid interest-bearing time deposirs
with original maturities of three months or less. Due to the short-term nature of these investmenus, carrying value approximates fair
value. We have a policy governing counterparty credit risk for financial institutions thar hold our cash and cash equivalents and we
have deposit limits for each institution.

Waork in Process. Work in process represents accrued costs incurred on behalf of customers, inciuding media and production
coscs, and fees and other chird-party costs that have not yer been billed. Media and production costs are billed duting the
production process in accordance with the terms of the dlient contract. Substantially all unbilled fees and costs will be billed within
the next 30 days.

Property and Equipment. Propecty and equipment are carried at cost and are depreciated over the estimated useful lives of
the assets using the straight-line method ranging from: three ro five years for equipment, seven to ten years for furniture, and up to
40 years for office buildings. Leaschold improvements are amortized on a straight-line basis over the shorter of the lease term or the
estimated useful life of the asser. Assets under finance leases are amortized on a straight-line basis over the lease term.

Equity Method Investments. Investments in companies where we exercise significant influence over the operating
and financial policies of the investee and own less than 50% of the equity are accounted for using the equity method. Our
proportionate share of the net income or loss of equity methed investments is included in results of operations and any dividends
received reduce the cartying value of the investment. The excess of the cost of our investment over our propottionate share of the
fair value of the net assets of the investee at the acquisition date is recognized as goodwill and included in the carrying amount of
the investment. Goodwill in the equity method investments is not amortized. Gains and losses from changes in our ownership
interests are recorded in results of operations until control is achieved. In circumstances where a change in our ownership interest
results in obtaining control, the existing carrying value of the investment is remeasured to the acquisition dare fair value and any
gain or loss is recognized in results of operations, We periodically review the carrying value of the equity method investments to
determine if there has been an other-than-temporary decline in carrying value. A variety of factors are considered when determining
if a decline in carrying value is other-than-temporary, including the financial condition and business prospects of the investee, as
well as our investment intent.
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Marketable Equity Securities. Marketable equity securities are measured at fair value and changes in fair value are recognized
in results of operations.

Non-Marketable Equity Securities. Non-marketable equity securities do not have a readily determinable fair value and
are measured at cost, less any impairment, and are adjusted for observable changes in fair value from transactions for identical or
similar securities of the same issuer.

Business Combinations. Business combinations are accounted for using the acquisition method, and accordingly, the assets
acquired, including identified intangible assets, liabilities assumed and any nenconrrolling interest in the acquired business are
recorded at acquisition date fair value. In circumstances where control is obtained and less than 100% of a business is acquired,
goodwill is recorded as if 100% were acquired. Acquisition-refated costs, including advisory, legal, accounting, valuation and
other costs are expensed as incurred. Cerrain acquisitions include an initial payment at closing and provide for future additional
contingent purchase price payments (earn-outs), which are recorded as a liability at the acquisition date fair value using the
discount rate in effect on the acquisition date. Subsequent changes in the fair value of the liability are recorded in results of
operations. Amounts earned under the contingent purchase price arrangements may be subject to 2 maximum and payment is not
contingent upon furure employment. The results of operations of acquired businesses are included in results of operations from the
acquisition dare.

Goodwill and Intangible Assets. Goodwill represents the excess of the acquisition cost over the fair value of the net assets
acquired. Goodwil! is not amortized but is periodically reviewed for impairment. [ntangible assets comprise customer relationships,
including the refated customer contracts and trade names, and purchased and internally developed software and are amortized over
their estimated useful lives ranging from five to twelve years. We consider a number of factors in determining the useful lives and
amortization method, including the pattern in which the economic benefits are consumed, as well as rrade name recognitior: and
customer attrition, There is no estimated residual value for the inangible assets.

We review the carrying value of goodwill for impairment annually at June 30 and whenever events or circumstances indicare
the carrying value may not be recoverable. The impairment evaluation compares the fair value of each reporting unit, which we
idencified as our six agency networks, to its carrying value, including goodwill. If che fair value of the reporting unic is equal to or
greater than its carrying value, goodwill is not impaired. Goodwill is impaired when the carrying value of the reporting unit exceeds
its fair value. Goodwill is written down to its fair value through a non-cash expense recorded in results of operations in the period
the impairment is identified.

We identified our regional reporting units as components of our operating segments, which are our six agency networks.
The regional repotting units and practice areas of each agency nerwork monitor the performance and are responsible for the
agencies in their region. The regional reporting units report to the segment managers and facilitate the administrative and
logistical requiremencs of our client-centric strategy for delivering services to clients in their regions. We have concluded that, for
each of our operating segments, their regional reporting units had similar economic characteristics and should be aggregated for
purposes of testing goodwill for impairment at the operating segment level. Our conclusion was based on a detailed analysis of
the aggregation criteria set forth in FASB ASC Topic 280, Segment Reporting, and the guidance set forth in FASB ASC Topic 350,
Intangibles — Goodwill and Other. Consistent with our fundamental business strategy, the agencies within our regional reporting
units serve similar clients in similar industries, and in many cases the same clients, The main economic components of each agency
are employee compensation and relared costs and direct service costs and occupancy and other costs, which include rent and
occupancy costs, technology costs that are generally limited to personal computers, servers and off-the-shelf software and other
overhead costs. Finally, the expecred benefits of our acquisitions are typically shared by multiple agencies in various regions as they
work together 1o integrate the acquired agency into our client service strategy. We use the following valuation methodologies to
determine the fair value of our reporting units: {1) the income approach, which utilizes discounted expected future cash flows,
(2) comparative market participant multiples of EBITDA (earnings before interest, taxes, depreciation and amortization) and
(3} when available, consideration of recent and similar acquisition transactions.

Based on the results of the annual impairment test, we concluded that at June 30, 2021 and 2020 goodwill was not impaired
because either the fair value of each reparting unit was substantially in excess of its respective net book value, or for reparting units
with a negarive book value, fair value of assets exceeds toral assets. Subsequent to the annual impairment test of goodwill at June 30,
2021, there have been no events or circumstances that triggered the need for an interim impairment test.

Debt Issuance Casts. Debt issuance costs are capitalized and amortized in interest expense over the life of the related debr and
are presented as a reduction to the carrying amount of debt.
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Temporary Equity — Redeemable Noncontrolling Interests. Owners of noncontrolling equity interests in some of our
subsidiaries have the right in certain circumstances to require us to purchase all or a portion of their equity interests at fair value
as defined in the applicable agreements. The intent of the parties is to approximare fair value at the time of redemption by using a
multiple of earnings that is consistent with generally accepted valuation practices used by market participants in our industry. These
contingent redermption rights are embedded in the equiry security at issuance, are not {ree-standing instruments, do not represent a
de facto financiag and are not under our control,

Treasury Stack. Repurchases of our common stock are accounted for at cost and are recorded as treasury stock. Reissued
treasury stock, primarily in connection with share-based compensation plans, is accounted for at average cost. Gains or losses
an reissued treasury scock arising from che difference berween the average cost and the fair value of the award are recorded in
additional paid-in capital and do nor affect results of operations.

Noncontrolling Interests. Noncontrolling interests represent equity interests in certain subsidiaries heid by third parries.
Nonconcrolling interests are presented as a componenc of equity and the praportionate share of net income atteibuted to che
noncentrolling interests is recorded in results of eperations. Changes in noncontrolling interests that do not result in a loss of
control are accounted for in equity. Gains and losses resulting from a loss of control are recorded in results of operations.

Foreign Currency Translation and Transactions, Substantially all of our foreign subsidiaries use their local currency as their
functional currency. Assets and liabilities are translated inte U.S. Dollars at the exchange rate on the balance sheet date and revenue
and expenses are ranslated at the average exchange rate for the period. Translation adjustments are recorded in accumulated other
comprehensive income. Net foreign currency transaction gains and losses are recorded in results of operations. In 2021, 2020 and
2019, we recorded losses of $3.3 million, $4.8 million and $11.2 million, respectively.

Share-Based Compensation. Share-based compensarion for restricted stock and stock option awards is measured at the grant
date fair value. The fair value of restricted stock awards is determined and fixed using the closing price of our common stock on the
grant date and is recorded in additional paid-in capital. The fair value of stock option awards is determined using the Black-Scholes
option valuation model. For awards with a service only vesting condition, compensation expense is recognized on a straight-line
basis over the requisite service period. For awards with a performance vesting condition, compensation expense is recognized on
a graded-vesting basis. Typically, all share-based awards are settled with treasury stock. See Note 10 for additional information
regarding our specific award plans.

Salary Continuation Agreements. Arrangements with certain present and former employees provide for continuing
payments for periods up to ten years after cessation of full-time employment in consideration for agreement by the employees not
to compete with us and to render consulting services during the postemployment period. Such payments, which are subject to
certain limitations, including our operating pecformance during the postemployment periad, represent the fair value of the services
rendered and are expensed in such periods.

Severance. The liability for one-time termination benefits, such as severance pay or benefit payouts, is measured and
recognized at fair value in the period the liability is incurred. Subsequent changes co the liability are recognized in results of
operations in the period of change.

Defired Benefit Pension Plans and Postemployment Arvangements. The funded starus of our defined benefit plans is
recorded as an asset or lability. Funded starus is the difference between the fair value of plan assets and che benefit obligation at
December 31, the measurement date, determined an a plan-by-plan basis. The benefit obligation for the defined benefit plans is the
projected benefir obligation, or PBO, which represents the actuarial present value of benefits expected to be paid upon retirement
based on escimated future compensacion levels. The fair value of plan assets represents the curtent marker value. Overfunded plans,
where the fair value of plan assets exceeds the benefit obligation, are aggregated and recorded as a prepaid pension asset equal
to the excess. Underfunded plans, where the benefit obligation exceeds the fair value of plan assets, are aggregated and recorded
as a liability equal to the excess. The benefit obligation liability for our postemployment arrangements is the PBO and these
arrangements are not funded. The current portion of the benefit obligation for the defined benefit plans and pastemployment
arrangements, which represents the actuarial present value of benefits payahle in the next ewelve monchs chac exceed che fair value
of plan assets, is recorded in other current liabilities and the long-term portion is recorded in leng-term liabilities.

Deferred Compensation. Some of our subsidiaries have deferred compensation arrangements with cerrain execurives that
provide for payments over varying terms upon retirement, cessation of employment or death. The cost of these arrangements is
accrued during the employec’s service petiod.
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Income Taxes. We use the asser and liabilicy method of accounting for income taxes. Under this method, income tax expense
1s recognized for the amount of raxes payable for the current period and the deferred taxes recognized during the period. Deferred
income taxes reflect the temporary difference between assets and liabilities that are recognized for financial reporting purposes
and income tax purposes and are recorded as noncurrent. Deferred income taxes are measured using the enacted tax rates thart are
assurned to be in effect when the differences reverse. Valuation allowances are recorded where it is more likely than not that all or a
portion of a deferred tax asset will not be realized. In assessing the need for a valuarion allowance, we evaluate factors such as prior
earnings history, expected future earnings, carry-back and carry-forward periods and tax strategies that could porentially enhance
the likelihood of the realization of a deferred tax asset.

Interest and penalties related to tax positions taken in our tax returns are recorded in income tax expense. We record a
liabilicy for uncerrain rav positions that reflects the ueaunent of certain tax positions taken in our tax returns, or planned tw be
taken in future tax returns, which have not been reflected in income tax expense. Until these positions are sustained by the taxing
authorities or the statute of limitations concerning such issues lapses, we do not generally recognize the tax benefits resulting from
such positions,

Net Income Per Share. Basic net income per share is based on the weighted average number of common shares outstanding
during the period. Diluted net income per share is based on the weighted average number of common shares outstanding, plus the
dilutive effect of common share equivalents, which include outstanding stock options and restricted stock awards.

Leases. At the inception of a contract we assess whether the contract is, or contains, a lease, A lease is classified as a finance
lease if any one of the following criteria are met: the lease transfers ownership of the asset by the end of the lease term, the lease
contains an option to purchase the asser that is reasonably certain to be exercised, the lease term is for a major part of the remaining
useful life of the asset or the present value of the lease payments equals or exceeds substantially all of the fair value of the asset. A
lease is classified as an operating lease if it does not meet ary one of the criteria. Substantially all our operating leases are leases for
office space, and substantially all our finance leases are leases for office furniture and technology equipment.

Far all leases a right-of-use, or ROU, asser and lease liability are recognized at the lease commencement date. The lease
liability represents the present value of the lease payments under the lease. The ROU asset is initially measured at cosc, which
includes the initial lease liability, plus any initial direct costs incurred, consisting mainly of brokerage commissions, less any lease
incentives received. All ROU assets are reviewed for impairment. The lease liability is initially measured as the present value of the
lease payments, discounted using the interest rate implicit in the lease of, if that rate cannot be readily determined, our secured
incremental borrowing rate for the same term as the underlying lease. For real estate and certain equipment operating leases, we
use our secured incremental borrowing rate. For finance leases, we use the rate implicit in the lease ar our secured incremental
borrowing rate if the implicir lease rate cannot be determined.

Lease payments included in the measurement of the lease liability comprise: the fixed noncancelable lease payments, payments
for optional renewal periods where it is reasonably cerrain the renewal period will be exercised, and payments for early termination
options unless it is reasonably certain the lease will not be terminated early. Lease components, including fixed payments for real
estate taxes and insurance for office space leases, are included in the measurement of the initial lease liability.

Office space leases may conrain variable lease payments, which include payments based on an index or rate. Variable lease
payments based on an index or rate ate inirially measured using the index or rate in effect at lease commencement. Additional
payments based on the Change in an index or rate, or payments based on a change in our portion of the operating expenses,
including real estate taxes and insurance, are recorded as a period expense when incurred. Lease modifications result in
remeasurement of the lease liability.

Operating lease expense is recognized on a straight-line basis over the lease term. Lease expense may include variable
lease payments incurred in the period that were not included in the initial lease liability. Finance lease expense consists of the
amortization of the ROU asset on a strajght-line basis over the lease rerm and interest expense determined on an amortized cost
basis. Finance lease payments are allocated between a reduction of the lease liability and interest expense.

Concentration of Credit Risk. We provide advertising, marketing and corporate communications services to several thousand
clients that operate in nearly every industry sector of the global economy, and we grant credit to qualified clients in the normal
course of business. Due to the diversified nature of our client base, we do not believe that we are exposed to a concentration of
credir risk as our largest client accounted for 3.2% of revenue in 2021.
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Derivative Financial Instruments. All derivative instruments, including certain derivative instruments embedded in
other contracts, are recorded at fair value. Derivatives qualify for hedge accounting if: the hedging instrument is designated as a
hedge, the hedged exposure is specifically identifiable and exposes us to risk, and a change in fair value of the derivative financial
instrument and an opposite change in the fair value of the hedged exposure have a high degree of correlation. The method of
assessing hedge effectiveness and measuring hedge ineffectiveness is formally documented. Hedge effectiveness is assessed, and
hedge ineffectiveness is measured at least quarterly throughour the designated hedge period. If the derivative is a hedge, depending
on the nature of the hedge, changes in the fair value of the derivative will eicher be affser against the change in fair value of the
hedged asset, liability ot firm commitment through results of operations or recognized in other comprehensive income until the
hedged item is recognized in results of operations. We do not use derivatives for rading or speculative purposes. Using derivatives
exposes us to the risk char counterparties to the detivative concracts will fail te meet their contractual obligations. We manage that
risk through careful selection and ongoing evaluation of the counterparty financial institutions based on specific minimum credit
standards and other factors.

Fair Value. We apply the fair value measurement guidance in FASB ASC Topic 820, Fair Value Measurements and Disclosures,
for our financial assets and liabilities that are required to be measured ar fair value and for cur nonfinancial assets and liabilites that
are nat required to be measured ac fair value on a recurring basis, which includes goodwill and other identifiable intangible assets.
The measurement of fair value requires the use of techniques based on observabie and unobservable inputs. Observable inputs
reflect marker data obeained from independent sources, while unobservable inpurts reflect our marker assumptions. The inputs
create the foliowing fair value hierarchy:

« Level 1 - Unadjusted quoted prices in active markets for identical assers or Jiabilities.

*+ Level 2 - Unadjusted quoted prices in active markers for similar assets or liabilities; unadjusted quoted prices for identical
assets or liabilities in markers thar are not active; and model-derived valuations with observable inputs.

* Level 3 - Unobservable inputs for the asset or liabiliry.

We use unadjusted quored marker prices o derermine rhe fair value of our financial assets and liabilities and classify such
items in Level 1. We use unadjusted quoted market prices for similar assets and liabilities in active markets and model-derived
valuations and classify such items in Level 2.

In determining the fair value of financial assets and liabilities, we consider certain market valuation adjustments that market
participants would consider in determining fair value, including: counterparty credit risk adjustments applied to financial assets and
liabilities, taking into account the actual credit risk of the counterparty when valuing assets measured at fair value and credit risk
adjustments applied to reflect our credit risk when valuing liabilities measured at fair value.

Reclassifications. Certain reclassifications have been made to the prior year financial informarion to conform to the current
year presentation.

3. Revenue
Nature gf our services

We provide an extensive range of advertising, marketing and corporate communications services through various
client-centric networks that are organized to meet specific client objectives. Our nerworks and agencies provide a comprehensive
range of services in the following fundamental disciplines: Advertising, Precision Marketing, Commerce & Brand Consulting,
Experiential, Execution & Support, Public Relations and Healthcare. Advertising includes creative services across digiral and
traditional media, strategic media planning and buying, and data analyrics services. Precision Marketing includes digiral and direct
marketing. digital transformation and data and analytics. Commerce & Brand Consulting services include brand consulting,
strategy and research, and retail ecommerce. Experiential marketing services include live and digita! events and experience
design and execution. Execution & Support includes field marketing, sales support, digital and physical merchandising and
point-of-sale, as well as other specialized marketing and custom communications services. Public relations services include corporate
communicatians, crisis management, public affairs, and media and media relations services. Healthcare includes advertising and
media services to global healthcare and pharmaceutical clients. At the core of all our services is the ability to create or develop a
client’s marketing or corporate communications message into content that can be delivered to a target audience across different
communications mediums.
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Revenue by discipline was (in millions):

Year Ended December 31,

2021 2020 2019
Advertising .. ... ... e e $ 79593 % 75114 § 8,664.2
Precision Marketing ... ... ... . 1,194.8 944.6 927.2
Commmerce & Brand Consulting .. ..., 0 e 910.7 821.8 971.8
Experienual .. .. 5459 426.8 670.0
Execution & Support .. ... e 1,026.6 961.3 1,177.2
Public Relations . . .. ... . e 1,391.7 1,310.9 1,386.7
Healthcare . . . e 1,260.4 1,194.3 1,156.6

$14,289.4 $13,171.1 $14,953.7

Primarily as a result of the COVID-19 pandemic, revenue for 2020 as compared to 2019 decreased in all our major markets
and all disciplines except for Healtheare and Precision Marketing.

Economic factors affecting our revenue

Global economic conditions have a direct impacr on our revenue. Adverse economic conditions pose a risk that our clients
may reduce, postpone or cancel spending for our services, which would impacr our revenue.

Revenue in our geographic markets was (in millions):

Year Ended December 31,

2021 2020 2019

Americas:

North America ..o oo et $ 7,7097 % 7.577.1 $ 8478.8

Latin AMErica ... o .ot e e 296.1 275.4 403.4
EMEA:

Burope . e 4,219.6 3,607.7 4,107.4

Middle Eastand Africa .. ... ... .. .. . 267.6 207.2 314.6
Asia-Pacilic . L 1,796.4 1,503.7 1,649.5

$14,289.4  $13,171.1 $14,953.7

The Americas is comprised of North America, which includes the United States, Canada and Puerto Rico, and Latin America,
which includes South America and Mexico. EMEA is comprised of Europe, the Middle East and Africa. Asia-Pacific includes
Australia, Greater China, India, Japan, Korea, New Zealand, Singapore and other Asian countries. Revenue in the United States in
2021 and 2020 was $7,245.9 million and $7,186.1 million, respectively. The sale of ICON impacted revenue in the United States
in 2021.

Contract assets and liabilities

Work in process includes contract assets, unbilled fees and costs, and media and production costs. Contract liabilities
primarily consist of customer advances. Work in process and contract liabilities were (in millions):

December 31,
2021 2020
Work in process:
Contract assets and unbilled feesand costs . ... ... ... .. i $ 4699 $ 501.1
Media and production CoSts ... ..ueu i 731.1 600.1

$1,201.0 $1,101.2

Contract liabilities:
CUSEOIMEr adVANICES - - o oot et ettt e e e e e e e e $1,644.5 $1,361.3
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Work in process represents accrued costs incurred on behalf of customers, including media and production costs, and fees
and other third-parry costs that have not yer been billed. Media and production costs ate billed during the production process in
accordance with the terms of the client contract. Contract assets primarily include incentive fees, which are not material and will
be billed to clients in accordance with the terms of the client contract. Substaniially all unbilled fees and costs will be billed within
the next 30 days. The contract liability primarily represents advance billings to customers in accordance with the terms of the
client contracts, primarily for the reimbursement of third-party costs that are generally incurred in the near term. There were no
impairment losses to the contract assets recorded in 2021 or 2020.

4. Net Income per Share

The computations of basic and diluted net income per share were (in millions, except per share amounts):

Year Ended Diecember 31,
2021 2020 2019

Net income available for common shares:

Net income - Omnicom Group Inc. ... .o $1,407.8 $945.4 $1,339.1
Weighted average shares:

Basic L e 2143 215.6 219.8

Dilutive stock options and restricted shares .. ... ... ... . oo 1.3 0.6 1.1

DHuted L e 215.6 216.2 220.9
Anti-dilutive stock options and restricted shaces ... ... .. oo i 4.7 0.8 0.9
Nert income per share - Omaicom Group Inc.:

Basic .. e $6.57 $4.38 $6.09

Diluted .. ..o $6.53 $4.37 $6.06

5. Business Combinations

In 2021, we completed five acquisitions that increased goodwill by $285.9 million. in addition, during 2021, we acquired
additional equity interests in certain majority owned subsidiaries, which are accounted for as equity transactions, and no additional
goodwill was recorded. None of the acquisitions in 2021, either individually or in the aggregate, was marerial to our results of
operations or financial position.

The evaluation of potential acquisitions is based on various factors, including specialized know-how, reputation, geographic
coverage, competitive position and service offerings, as well as our experience and judgment. Our acquisition strategy is focused on
acquiring the expertise of an assembled workforce in order ta continue to build upon the core capabilities of our strategic business
platforms and agency brands, through the expansion of their geographic area or their service capabilities to better serve our clients.
Certain acquisitons include an initial payment at closing and provide for future additional contingent purchase price payments
{earn-aurs), which are derived using the performance of the acquired company and are based on predetermined formulas. At
December 31, 2021 and 2020, contingent purchase price obligations were $167.1 million and $71.9 million, respectively, of which
$43.1 million and $32.1 million, respectively, are included in other current liabilities.

For each acquisition, we undertake a detailed review to identify other intangible assets that are required to be valued
separately. We use several marker participant measurements to determine fair value. This approach includes consideration of similar
and recent transactions, as well as utilizing discounted expected cash flow methodologies, and when available and as appropriate, we
use comparative marker multiples to supplement our analysis. As is typical for most service businesses, a substantial portion of the
intangible asser value we acquire is the specialized know-how of the workforce, which is treared as part of goodwill and is not valued
separately. A significant portion of the identifiable intangible assets acquired is derived from customer relationships, including the
related customer contracts, as well as trade names. One of the primary drivers in executing our acquisition strategy is the existence
of, or the ability to, expand our existing client relationships. The expected benefits of our acquisitions are typically shared across
multiple agencies and regions.
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6. Goodwill and Intangible Assets
Goodwill and intangible assets were (in millions):

December 31,

2021 2020
Gross Net Gross Net
Carrying Accumulated Carrying Carrying Accumulated Carrying
Value Amortization Yalue Value Amortization Value
Goodwill ... ... .. .. .. $10,259.6  $(521.0) $9.738.6 $10,141.6 3 (531.9) $9,609.7
Intangible assets:
Purchased and internally develuped
software . ........ ... o o § 3R2.2 $(3187) $ 635 § 3776 $(307.0 $ 706
Customer related and other .. ... ........ 7723 (537.8) 234.5 738.1 {510.2) 227.9

% 1,154.5 $(856.5) $§ 2980 § 1,1157 % (817.2) § 2985

Changes in goodwill were (in millions):

Year Ended December 31,

2021 2020
January 1o e $9.609.7 $9,440.5
ACQUISIEIONS L L . L Lo e e 113.4 50.8
Noncontrolling interests in acquired businesses .. ... ... oo 84.5 31.6
Contingent purchase price obligations of acquired businesses . ... ... ... . ... . ... .. .. ..., 88.0 —
DS POSITIONS . .. e e e e (22.5) {18.8)
Foreign currency translation . ... ... .. L e (134.5) 105.6

December 3] . $9,738.6 $9,609.7

No goodwill impairment losses were recorded in 2021 or 2020, and there are no accumulated goodwill impairment losses.
7. Debt
Credit Facility and Credit Lines

We maintain a $2.5 billion multi-currency revolving credit facility, or Credit Facility, chat matures on February 14, 2025.
[n addition, we have uncommitted credit lines aggregating $863.9 million and the ability to issue up to $2 billion of commercial
paper. These facilities provide additional liquidity sources for operating capital and general corporate purposes. At December 31,
2021, there were no borrowings under the Credit Facility or the uncommitted credit lines, and there wete no ocutstanding
commercial paper issuances.

The Credir Facility contains a financial covenanr thar requires us to maintain a Leverage Ratio of consolidated indebtedness
to consolidated EBITIDA (earnings before interest, taxes, depreciation, amortization and non-cash charges) of no mare than 3.5
times for the mast recently ended 12-month peried. In October 2020, we amended the Credit Facility to increase the maximum
Leverage Ratio to 4.0 times through December 31, 2021. At December 31, 2021, we were in compliance with this covenant as
our Leverage Ratio was 2.3 rimes. The Credit Facility does not limit our ability to declare or pay dividends or repurchase aur
common stock.

Short-Term Debr

At December 31, 2021 and 2020, short-term debe of $9.6 million and $3.9 million, respectively, represented bank overdrafts
and short-term borrowings primarily of our international subsidiaries. I'he weighted average interest rate was 1.6% and 3.5%,
respectively. Due to the short-term nature of this debt, carrying value approximates fair value.
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Long-Term Debt

Long-term debt was (in millions):

December 31,

2021 2020
3.625% Senior Notes due 202 . .. .ottt e e s $ — $1,250.0
3.65% Senior Notes due 2024 . . . .. ... . e 750.0 750.0
3.60% Senior Notes due 2026 .. ... o oot 1,400.0 1,400.0
€500 Million 0.80% Senior Notes due 2027 . o i e 568.6 Gl1.5
2.45% Senior Notes due 2030 . . . .. e 600.0 600.0
4.20% Senior Notes due 2030 . .. .. e e s 600.0 600.0
€500 Million 1.40% Senior Notes due 2031 .. ... . o i 568.6 611.5
2.60% Senior Notesdue 2031 . ... . oL s 800.0 —
£325 Million 2.25% Senior Notes due 2033 ... . i e e e 439.8 —

5,727.0 5,823.0
Unamortized discoUnt . . .. ... e e (10.8) (5.1)
Unamortized debt isSUAREE COSIS .. .o .ottt it a e e e (31.8) (27.0)
Unamortized deferred gain from sertlement of interest rate swaps . ... ... ..o i 1.3 16.4

$5,685.7 $5,807.3

On May 3, 2021, we issued $800 million 2.60% Senior Notes due 2031. The net proceeds from the issuance, after deducting
the underwriting discount and offering expenses, were $791.7 million. The net proceeds plus cash on hand were used to redeem
all the surstanding 3.625% Senior Netes due 2022 in May 2021. In connection with the early redemption, we recorded a loss on
extinguishment of $26.6 million in incerest expense.

On November 22, 2021, Omnicom Capital Holdings plc, or OCH, a U.K.-based wholly owned subsidiary of Omnicom,
issued £325 million 2.25% Senior Notes due 2033, or the Sterling Notes. The U.S. Dollar equivalent of the net proceeds from the
issuance, after deducting the underwriting discount and offering expenses, was $429.6 million.

The 2.45% Senior Notes due 2030, the 4.20% Senior Netes due 2030 and the 2.60% Senior Notes due 2031 are senior
unsecured obligations of Omnicom that rank equal in right of payment with all existing and future unsecured senior indebtedness.

Omnicom and its wholly owned finance subsidiary, Omnicom Capital Inc., or OCI, are co-obligors under the 3.65% Senior
Notes due 2024 and the 3.60% Senior Notes due 2026. These notes are a joint and several liabilicy of Omnicom and GCI, and
Omnicom unconditionally guarantees OCI's obligations with respect to the notes. OCI provides funding for our operarions by
incurring debt and lending the proceeds to our operating subsidiaries. OCI’s assets primarily consist of cash and cash equivalents
and intercompany loans made to our operating subsidiaries, and the related interest receivable. There are no restrictions on the
ability of OCI or Omnicom to obrain funds from our subsidiaries through dividends, loans or advances. Such notes are senior
unsecured obligations that rank equal in right of payment with all existing and future unsecured senior indebtedness.

Ompnicom and OCI have, jointy and severally, fully and unconditionally guaranteed the obligations of Omnicom Finance
Holdings plc, or OFH, a2 U.K.-based wholly owned subsidiary of Omnicom, with respect to the €500 million 0.80% Senior Notes
due 2027 and the €500 million 1.40% Senior Notes due 2031, collectively the Euro Notes. OFH's assets consist of its investments
in several wholly owned finance companies that function as treasury centers, which provide funding for various operating companies
in Europe, Brazil, Australia and other countries in the Asia-Pacific region. The finance companies’ assets consist of cash and cash
equivalents and intercompany loans thar they make or have made to the operaring companies in their respective regions and the
related interest receivable. There are no restrictions on the ability of Omnicom, OCI or OFH to obtain funds from their subsidiaries
through dividends, loans or advances. The Euro Notes and the related guarantees are senior unsecured obligations that rank equal in
right of payment with all existing and future unsecured senior indebtedness of OFH and each of Omnicom and OCI, respecrively.

Omnicom has fully and unconditionally guaranteed the obligations of OCH, with respect to the Sterling Notes. OCH's assets
consist of its investments in several wholly owned finance companies that function as treasury centers, which provide funding for
various operating companies in EMEA, Australia and other countries in the Asia-Pacific region. The finance companies’ assets
consist of cash and cash equivalents and intercompany loans thar they make or have made to the operating companies in their
respective regions and the related interest receivable. There are no restrictions on the ability of Omnicom or OCH to obtain
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funds from their subsidiaries through dividends, loans or advances. The Sterling Nozes and the related guarantee are senior
unsecured obligations thar rank equal in right of payment with all existing and future unsecured senior indebtedness of OCH and
Omnicom, respectively.

At December 31, 2021, the marurities of our long-term debt were (in millions):

202 e e e e e e $ —
2023 e e e e e e —
20 e e e e e 750.0
2 8 S —
21 1 1,400.0
TRereafter o oo e e e 3,577.0

§5.727.0
Interest Expense

Interest expense is composed of (in millions):

Year Ended December 31,

2021 2020 2019
Long-rermdebe ... . .. . $167.3 $178.6 $185.7
Early redemprion paymentsand otherfees. ... oo ool 434 14.1 14.1
Pension and othet [ATerest .. .. ... et 35.3 38.0 53.2
Interest rate SWaps .. .. ... e e e (9.6) (8.9) {8.7)
$236.4 $221.8 $244.3

8. Segment Reperting

Our branded agency networls operate in the advertising, marketing and corporate communications services industry, and
are organized into agency nerworks, virtual client networks, regional reporting units and operazing groups or practice arcas.
Our networks, virtual client networks and agencies increasingly share clients and provide clients with integrated services, The
main economic components of each agency are employee compensation and related costs and direct service costs and eccupancy
and ather costs which include rent and occupancy costs, technology costs and other overhead expenses. Therefore, given these
similarities, we aggregate our operating segments, which are our agency retworks, into one reporting segment. In June 2021, we
combined certain practice areas into a new reporting unit that primarily comprises the Omnicom Public Relations Group and
assigned a segment manager to that reporting unit. As a result, the number of operating segments increased from five o six.

The agency networks’ regional reporting units comprise three principal regions: the Americas, EMEA and Asia-Pacific.
The regional reporting units moniror the performance and are responsible for the agencies in their region. Agencies within
the regional reporting units serve similar clients in similar industries and in many cases the same clients and have similar
economic characteristics.

Revenue and long-lived assets and goodwill by geographic region were {in millions):

Americas EMEA Asia-Pacific
December 31. 2021
Revenue . . .o e e $8,005.8 $4,487.2 $1,796.4
Long-lived assets and goodwill .. ... ... ... e 7,629.2 3,615.5 689.0
December 31, 2020
Revenue . ... e $7,852.5 $3,814.9 $1,503.7
Long-lived assets and goodwill . ... ..o 7,610.9 3,142.3 665.1
December 31, 2019
REVEnUE . v e e e $8,882.2 $4,422.0 $1,649.5
Fong-lived assets and goodwill . . ... ... ... o o 7,782.0 3,061.3 6589
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9. Equity Method Investments

Income (loss) from our equity methad investments in 2021, 2020 and 2019 was $7.5 million, $(6.8) million and
$2.0 million, respectively. At December 31, 2021 and 2020, our proportionate share in the ner assets of the equity method
investments was $26.0 million and $30.1 million, respectively. Equity methed investments are not material to our results of
operations or financial position; therefore, surmmarized financial information is not required to be presented.

10. Share-Based Compensation Plans

Share-based incentive awards are granted o employees under the 2021 [ncentive Award Plan, or the 2021 Plan, which was
approved by the shareholders in May 2021. The 2021 Plan is administered by the Compensation Commitiee of the Board of
Directors, or the Compensation Commirree. Awards include stock options, restricted stock and other stock awards, The maximum
number of shares of common stock that can be granted under the 2021 Plan is 14.7 million shares plus any shares awarded under
the 2021 Plan and any prior plan that have been forfeited or have expired. All awards reduce the number of shares available for
grant on a one-for-one basis. The terms of each award and the exercise date are determined by the Compensation Commirtee. The
2021 Plan does not permit the holder of an award to elect cash sertlement under any circumstances. At December 31, 2021, there
were 10,157,026 shares available for grant under the 2021 Plan.

Share-based compensation expense in 2021, 2020 and 2019 was $84.7 million, $70.8 million and $72.5 million, respectively.
At December 31, 2021, unamortized share-based compensation that will be expensed over the next five years is $198.2 million.

We record a deferred tax asset for the share-based compensation expense recognized for financial reporting purposes that
has not been deducted on our income tax return. Excess tax benefits and deficiencies represent the difference between the actual
compensation deduction for tax purposes, which is calculared as the difference between the grant date price of the award, and the
price of our common stock on the vesting or exercise date. Any excess tax benefit or deficiency related o share-based compensation
is recorded in results of operations, as a component of income tax expense, upon vesting of restricted stock awards or exercise of
stack options. In 2021, we recognized a tax benefit of $2.9 million, and in 2020, we recogrized a tax deficiency of $3.6 million.

Stock Options

The exercise price of stock option awards cannor be less than 100% of the market price of our common stock on the grant
date and have a maximum contractual life of 10 years.

Stock option activiry was;

Year Ended December 31,
2021 2020 2019
Weighted Weighted Weighted
Average Average Average
Shares Exercise Price Shares Exercise Price Shares Exercise Price
January Voo 768,750 $83.65 866,000 $83.80 988,050 380.37
Granred ... ... .. e 4,025,000 $72.47 — — — —
Exercised . ... .. .. .. L. (60,000) $60.17 — — (57,300} $23.40
Forfeited . ..... ... ... .............. (44,500) $77.93 (97,250) $84.94 (64,750) $84.94
December 31 ..., .. ... ... L. 4,689,250 $74.30 768,750 $83.65 866,000 $83.80
Exercisable December 31 . ... ... ... ..... (89,250 $84.94 768,750 $83.65 60,000 $68.42
At December 31, 2021, options outstanding and exercisable were:
Options Qutstanding Options Exercisable

Average Weighted Weighted

Remaining Averag, Average
Exercise Price Range Shares Contractual Life  Exercise Price Shares Exercise Price

$72.000 87300 . ... .. . 4,000,000 9.9 years $72.47 — —

$84.00t0885.00. ... ... ... . (89,250 1.3 years $84.94 689,250 $84.94

4,689,250 689,250
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The 2021 option award grant date fair value of $8.47 was determined using the Black-Scholes option valuation model. The
assumptions used, without adjusting for forfeitures and lack of liquidity were: expected life of 8 years, risk free interest rate of 1.4%,
expected volatilicy of 23%, and dividend yield of 4.6%. On the grant date, the exercise price of the award was greater than the
closing price of our commaon stock.

Restricted Stock

Restricred srock activity was:

Year Ended December 31,

2021 2020 2019
January 1o 3,012,988 2,547,001 2,553,902
Granted ... 1,017,895 1,511,719 956,135
Vst e e (899,372) (874,431) (798,468}
Forfeited .. ... . e (198,675  (171,301) (164,568}
December 31 . . e 2,932,836 3,012,988 2,547,001
Weighted average grant date fair value of shares granted in the period . ... ... . ... .. $68.99 $51.26 $72.13
Weighted average grant date fair value at December 31 .. ... ... ... ... ..., $63.09 $61.44 $70.89

Generally, restricted shares vest ratably over five years from the grant date provided the employee remains employed by us.
Restricted shares may not be sold, transferred, pledged or otherwise encumbered until the forfeiture restrictions lapse. Under most
circumstances, the employee forfeits the shares if employment ceases prior to the end of the restriction period.

Performance Restricted Stock Units

The Compensation Commitiee grants certain employees performance restricted stock units, or PRSU. Each PRSU represents
the right to receive one share of common stock on vesting. The ultimate number of PRSUs received by the employee depends
on the Company's average return on equity over a three year period compared to the average return on equity of a peer group
of principal competirors over the same period. The PRSUs vest three years from the grant date. The PRSUs have a service and
performance vesting condition and compensation expense is recognized on a graded-vesting basis. Over the performance period,
cempensation expense is adjusted upward or downward based on our estimare of the probability of achieving the performance
warget for the portion of the awards subject o the performance vesting condition. We have assumed that all the PRSUs will vest.

PRSU activity was:

Year Ended December 31,
2021 2020 2019
Weighted Weighted Weighted
Average Grant Average Grant Average Grant
Shares Date Fair Value Shares Date Fair Value Shares Date Fair Value
January 1 ..o L 550,561 $70.17 538,134 $77.99 509,844 $80.41
Granted ................ . ... .... 165,911 $74.89 186,197 $61.36 181,782 $75.04
Distributed ..................... (182,582) $73.72 (173,770) $84.94 (153,492) $83.23
December31 .. .. . ... . .......... 533,890 $70.42 550,561 $70.17 538,134 $77.99

Employee Stock Purchase Plan

The employee stock purchase plan, or ESPE enables employees to purchase our common stock through payroll deductions
over cach plan quarter at 95% of the market price on the last trading day of the plan quarter. Purchases are limited to 10% of
eligible compensation as defined by the Employee Retirement Income Security Act of 1974, er ERISA. In 2021, 2020 and 2019,
employees purchased 73,250 shares, 91,605 shares and 76,040 shares, respectively. All shares purchased were treasury stock, for
which we received $5.0 million, $5.2 million and $5.6 million, respectively. At December 31, 2021, there were 8,434,456 shares
available under the ESPD



OMNICOM GROUP INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

11. Income Taxes

The components of income before income taxes were {in millions):

Year Ended December 31,
2021 2020 2019
DOMIESIIC « .« o ettt e e e $ 845.9 $ 7111 $ 9131
International ... ... i e ,142.9 G98.2 1,025.2

$1,988.8 $1,409.3 31,938.3

Income tax expense {benefit) was (in millions):

Year Ended December 31,

2021 2020 2019

Current:
US. federal .. ... e $144.0 $172.2 $180.2
US.state and local . . L. e 16.5 39.5 339
International .. ... .. L e 303.9 189.1 306.9
464.4 400.8 521.0

Deferred:
US. federal ..o o e 40.0 (17.4) 19.1
U.S. state and local . .. e (11.6) (6.1) (22.9)
International . ... ... . e e e (4.1) 4.4 {13.2)
24.3 {19.1) (16.6)
$488.7 $381.7 $504.4

The reconciliation from the statutory U.S. federal income tax rave to our effective wx rate is:

Year Ended December 31,

2021 2020 2019
Statutory (.S federal income tax rate .. ... ... 21.0% 21.0% 21.0%
LS. state and local income taxes, ner of U.S. federal income tax benefit ... ..., ... 0.2 2.2 0.5
Impact of foreign Operations .. ...... . ... i 3.6 3.4 45
Other .. e e (0.2) 05 —
Effective tax rate . . oL e 24.6% 27.1% 26.0%

Our effective tax rate for 2021 decreased year-over-year to 24.6% from 27.1%. In connection with the sale of [CON in the
second quarrer of 2021, we recorded a pre-tax gain of $30.5 million. The lower effective tax rate for 2021 was predominantly the
result of $32.8 million of favorable sertlements of uncertain wax positions in cerrain domescic jurisdictions, as well as a nominal tax
applied against the book gain on the sale of ICON resulting from excess tax over book basis. The effecrive tax rate for 2020 reflects
an increase due 1o the non-deductibility in certain jurisdictions of a portion of the COVID-19 repositioning charges recorded in
the second quarter of 2020.

The Tax Cuts and Jobs Act of 2017, or the Tax Act, imposed a one-time tax, the transition tax, on the accumulared
earnings of foreign subsidiaries. At December 31, 2021 and 2020, the remaining transition tax liability was $100.4 million and
$112.0 million, respectively. The transition tax is expected to be fully paid by 2026. The Tax Act also implemented a territorial
tax system that allows us to repartriate earnings of our foreign subsidiaries without incurring additional U.S. rax by providing
a 100% dividend exemprion. While a territorial tax system limits U.5. federal income tax to domestic source income, foreign
source income is subject to tax in che appropriate foreign jurisdiction at the local rate, which in certain jurisdicrions may be
higher than the U.S. federal statutory income tax rate of 21%. Therefore, the foreign tax rate differential will cause our effective
tax rate to be higher than the U.S. federal statutory income tax rate. The international tax rate differentials in 2021 and 2020
are primarily attribured to our earnings in Germany, Australia, France, Japan and Brazil being taxed at higher rates than the
U.S. scatucory tax rate.
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We have elected to account for any tax on the global intangible low-taxed income, or GIETT, in the period in which it is
incurred. In 2021 and 2020, we provided $8.8 million and $3.0 million, respectively, for tax impacts of GILTT.

Income rax expense in 2021, 2020 and 2019 includes $2.1 million, $3.8 millior: and $2.2 million, respectively, of interest, net
of tax benefir, and penalties related to tax positions taken on our tax returns that have not been settled as of December 31, 2021. Ar
December 31, 2021 and 2020, accrued interest and penalties were $10.7 million and $23.5 million, respectively.

The components of deferred tax assets and liabilities and balance sheer classification were {in millions):

December 31,
2021 2020
Deferred rax assets:
L0 YT - L) + R $2238 $236.5
Tax loss and credit carryforwards ... ... oo 81.4 67.0
Basis differences from acquisitions . ... . ... .. ... Lo L 29.9 20.8
Basis differences from short-term assets and liabilicies .. .......... ... ... ... . L, 15.5 34.4
Other, L e e (14.2) (5.8)
Deferred tax 85I . ..ottt e e e e e e 336.4 352.9
Valuation allowance . . .. oo oty e e {18.0) (15.9)
Net deferred tax 255615 .. ... . L i e $318.4 $337.0
Deferred tax liabilities:
Goodwill and intangibleassets . ... ..o oo $640.1 $611.1
Unremitted foreign earnmings .. . ... ..ot vntn et 76.6 91.9
Basis differences from Investments . . .. ... ... i e e 6.5 (1.1)
Financial InStruments .. ..ottt e i i i e e e e (.8 0.8
Deferred tax labilities . ... oo e e e e $724.0 $702.7
Long-term deferred tax assets . . ... L L $ 71.7 $ 778
Long-term deferred tax liabilities . . ... ... ... . $477.3 $443.5

We have concluded that it is more likely than not that we will be able to realize our net deferred tax assets in future periods
because results of future operations are expected to generate sufficient taxable income. The valuation allowance of $18.0 million
and $15.9 million at December 31, 2021 and 2020, respectively, relates to tax losses and tax credit carryforwards in the U.S. and
in international jurisdictions. Tax loss and credit carryforwards for which there is no valuation allowance are available for periods
ranging from 2022 to 2041, which is longer than the forecasted utilization of such carryforwards.

A reconciliation of our unrecognized tax benefits is {in millions):

December 31,
2021 2020

January 1 e $182.9 $2006.8
Additions:

CUITENE Year tax POSITIONS &« vt v\t v o ot ettt it it s sttt ettt n e aes 4.4 3.9

Prior year tax positions . ... ... .. .. e 1.7 2.8
Reduction of PIIOL YEAr taX POSITIONS . . . ...\t ettt ittt (12.1) (26.1)
Ll EMENIIS © o . ottt e e (13.6) (2.5)
Foreign currency translation ... ... L (0.9) (2.0)
Drecember 3l oottt e e e s $162.8 $182.9

The majority of the liability for uncertain rax positions is recorded in long-term liabilities. At December 31, 2021 and 2020,
approximately $157.3 million and $174.0 million, respectively, of the liability for uncertain tax positions would affect our effective

tax rate upon resolution of the uncertain tax positions.
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We file a consalidated U.S. federal income tax return and income rax teturns in various state and local jurisdictions, Cur
subsidiaries file tax returns in various foreign jurisdictions. Our principal foreign jurisdicrions include the United Kingdem, France
and Germany. The Internal Revenue Service has completed its examination of our U.S. federal rax returns through 2017, Tax returns
in the United Kingdom, France and Germany have been examined through 2018, 2017 and 2009, respectively.

12. Pension and Other Postemployment Benefits
Defined Contribution Plans

Qur domestic and international subsidiaries provide retirement benefits for their employees primarily through defined
contribution profit sharing and savings plans. Contriburtions to the plans vary by subsidiary and have generally been in amounts up
to the maximum percentage of total eligible compensation of participating employees that is deductible for income tax purposes.
Contribution expense in 2021, 2020 and 2019 was $115.5 million, $108.1 million and $115.2 million, respectively.

Defined Benefit Pension Plans

Two of our U.S. businesses and several of our non-U.S. businesses sponsor noncontributory defined benefit pension plans.
These plans provide benefics to employees based on formulas recognizing length of service and earnings. The U.S. plans cover
approximarely 700 participants, are closed 1o new parricipants and do not accrue furure benefit credits. The non-U.S. plans, which
include plans required by local law, cover approximarely 7,600 participants and are not subject to ERISA.

We have a Senior Executive Restrictive Covenant and Retention Plan, or Retention Plan, for certain executive officers selected
by the Compensation Committee. The Retention Plan is a non-qualified deferred compensation severance plan that was adopted
1o secure non-competition, non-solicitation, non-disparagement and ongoing consuiting services from such executive officers
and to strengthen the retention aspect of executive officer compensation. The Retention Plan provides annual payments upon
termination following at least seven years of service with Omnicom or its subsidiaries to the participants or to their beneficiaries. A
participant’s annual benefit is payable for 15 consecutive calendar years following termination, but in no event prior to age 55. The
annual benefit is equal ro the lesser of (i) the participant’s final average pay times an applicable percentage, which is based upon the
executive’s years of service as an executive officer, not to exceed 35% or (i) $1.5 million adjusted for cost-of-living, beginning with
the second annual payment, not to exceed 2.5% per year. The Retention Plan is not funded and benefits are paid when due.

The components of net periodic benefit expense were (in millions):

Year Ended December 31,

2021 2020 2019

SEIVICE COSE vt e et et e et e e e e e 352 $ 7.5 $ 7.9
IILEEEESE COST & ot o i v ot et e e et e e e e et e e e e e 4.2 7.7 8.2
Expected returnon planassets . ... ... L i (1.5) (2.6) (3.3)
Amortization of prior SEIVICE COSE ... ..o it i e e 0.8 0.8 0.8
Amortization of actuarial loss. . ... ... . L _93 _67 _ 25
$18.0 820.1 $15.9

Included in accumulated other comprehensive income at December 31, 2021 and 2020 were unrecognized costs for actuarial
losses and prior service cost of $67.2 million ($46.8 million net of income taxes) and $96.5 miflion ($67.6 miliion net of income
taxes), respectively, that have not yer been recognized in net periodic benefit cost. The untecognized costs for actuarial gains and
losses and prior service cost included in accumulated other comprehensive income and expected to be recognized in net peciodic
benefit cost in 2022 is $6.3 million.

The weighted average assumptions used to determine net periodic benefit expense were:

Year Ended December 31,

2621 2¢20 2419
DHSCOUnT eate . o .o e 1.4% 2.4% 2.9%
Compensation IACIEASES . . . .o .0ttt i e e i 2.7% 2.5% 2.5%
Expected returnon plan assets ... ... ... s 5.0% 5.1% 5.5%

E-25



OMNICOM GROUP INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

The expected long-term rate of return for plan assets for the U.S. plans is based on several factors, including current and
expected asset allocations, historical and expected returns on various asset classes and current and future market conditions. A total
return investmenc approach using 2 mix of equities and fixed income investments maximizes the long-term return. This strategy is
intended to minimize plan expense by achieving long-term returns in excess of the growth in plan liabilities over time. The discount
rate used to compute net periodic benefit cost is based on yields of available high-quality bonds and reflects the expected cash
flow as of the measurement date. The expected returns on plan assets and discount rates for the non-U.S. plans are based on local
factors, including each plans investment approach, local interest rates and plan participant profiles.

Experience gains and losses and the effects of changes in acruarial assumptions are generally amortized over a period no longer
than the expecred average future service of active employees.

Our funding policy is to contribute amounts sufficient to meet minimum funding requirements in accordance with the
applicable employee benefic and tax laws thar the plans are subject to, plus such additional amounts as we may determine to be
appropriate. In 2021 and 2020, we conttibuted $6.4 million and $9.1 million, respectively, to the defined benefit pension plans.
We do not expect the contributions for 2022 1o differ materially from the 2021 contributions.

The change in benefit obligation and fair value of plan assets of the defined benefit pension plans were (in millions):

December 31,

2021 2020
Benefit Obligation:
January 1o $309.3 $293.5
EIVICE COSL . e e e 5.2 7.5
R £ ol ] 4.2 7.7
Amendments, curtailments and settlements . . ... ... e (0.4) (0.2)
Actuarial {(8aIn) oSS . . . ..ot e (13.9 17.2
Benefits paid . . ... . e (8.1) (13.5)
Foreign currency translation . ...... .. (6.9 (2.9
December 31 | e $289.4 $309.3
Fatr Value of Plan Assers:
January 1 e $ 633 $ 64.3
Actual return on plan assets . ... e 4.1 5.0
Employer contributions . . ... u e et e 6.4 9.1
Benefits paid .. . e (8.1) (13.5)
Foreign currency translation and other ... .. L o L (2.7} (1.6
December 31 . . e s $ 630 $ 633

The funded status and balance sheer classification of the defined benefit pension plans were (in millions):

December 31,
2021 2020
Funded Starus . .. .. e $(226.4) $(246.0)
Other assets .. . .. £ 37 $ 27
Orther current labilities . .. ..ot terrree eeen (5.8) (5.2
Long-term Liabilities ... ... ... ..ot e e e {224.3) (243.5)

$(226.4) $(246.0)

At December 31, 2021 and 2020, the accumulated benefir obligation for our defined benefit pension plans was
$226.6 million and $243.9 million, respectively.
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Plans with benefit obligations in excess of plan assets were {in millions):

December 31,

2021 2020
Benefit obligation .. ... ... e $(258.1) $(294.0)
T 28.0 45.3

$(230.1)  $(248.7)

The weighted average assumptions used to determine the benefit obligation were:

December 31,

2021 2020
L e T < 2.1% 1.7%
ComPensation IMCIEASES . « . . Lottt ittt et e e e e et e 2.7% 2.7%

At December 31, 2021, the estimated benellts expected to be paid over the next 10 years are (in millions):

P $ 74
2023 e e e e 14.4
P 17.2
2 18.1
2020 L e e e 19.0
4 . B 102.6

Postemployment Arrangements

We have executive retirement agreements under which benefits will be paid to participants or to their beneficiaries over
periods up to ten years beginning after cessation of full-time employment. Our postemployment atrangements are unfunded and
benefits are paid when due.

The components of net periodic benefit expense were {in millions):

Year Ended December 31,

2021 2020 2019
SEIVICE COSE o v ettt ittt et et et e et e e e $48 $ 46 $ 44
LB SRS T3 el Y3 D 2.1 3.4 4.3
Amortization of Prior ServiCe COSI - .. ... oo u e e 4.1 4.3 4.5
Amortization of actuarial loss . .. ... L _ 39 21 0%

$14.9 $144 $14.1

Included in accumulated other comprehensive income at December 31, 2021 and 2020 were unrecognized costs for acruarial
losses and prior service cost of $56.7 million ($39.5 million net of income taxes) and $73.8 million ($51.8 miilion net of income
taxes), tespectively, that have not yet been recognized in the net periodic benefir cost. The unrecognized costs for acruarial gains and
losses and prior service cast included in accumulated other comprehensive income and expected o be recognized in net periodic
benefir cosr in 2022 is $6.3 million.

The weighted average assumptions used to determine net periodic benefit expense were:

Year Ended December 31,

2021 2020 2019
D ISCOUNT [atE . . . e e e e 1.4% 2.5% 2.9%
CompPensation INCTEASES . - . . . o - ot vttt e ottt s i e e e e e 35%  35% 3.5%

Experience gains and losses and effects of changes in acruarial assumptions are amortized over a period no longer than the
expected average future service of active employees.
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‘The benefit obligation and balance sheer classification were (in millions):

December 31,
2021 2020
Jamuary b oo $164.6 $146.0
S IVICE COSL o o e e 4.8 4.6
INEIESt GO L o o e e e e 2.1 3.4
Amendments . ... . e e (1.2} 3.0
Actuarial (gain) 10ss . . .. . L e (7.8} 16.3
Benefits paid .. ..o L e e (9.5} (8.7)
Dcccniber Bl .o e $153.0 $164.6
Otcher current liabilies . ... ... e $10.4 $9.5
Long-term liabilities .. ..... ... .. .. 142.6 155.1
$153.0 $164.6
The weighted average assumptions used to determine the benefit obligation were:
December 31,
2021 2020
DS COUNE Tl . . . . e e 2.4% 1.9%
CoOMPENSation ICTEASES . . . ot vt et e vt et st t e e et it e e 3.5% 3.5%

e 5104
L 10.3
202 e e 10.2
5 10.6
B0 e e e e 9.9
20T — 03 e e e e e e 48.2

13. Disposition of Subsidiary

In the second quarter of 2021, we sold ICON, a specialty media company, to [CON’s management team. As a result, we
recorded a pre-tax gain of $50.5 million from the sale. As discussed in Note 11, the after-tax gain approximated the pre-tax gain.
The disposition of [CON will not have a material impact on our ongoing results of operations or financial position.

14. Supplemental Cash Flow Data

The change in operating capital was (in millions):

Year Ended December 31,

2021 2020 2019
{Increase) decrease in accounts receivable . . . ... ... $(989.1) $141.2  $(156.6)
{Increase) decrease in work in process and other currentassets. . ... ........... ... ... (281.7) 293.0 (99.8)
Increase (decrease) in accountspayable ... ... . oo oo 921.3 (428.6) 276.3
Increase (decrease) in customer advances, taxes payable and other current liabilities. .. ... ... 338.8 65.9 87.2
Change in other assets and liabilities, net .. ....... ... ... ... . .o ool 171.2 (40.6) 18.0
Increase in operating capital .. ... ... L. L ol $160.5 $ 309 §$125.1

Supplemental financial information (in millions):

Year Ended December 31,

2021 2020 2019
Income taxes paid . ... ... e $454.4  $376.5  $361.0
Interest paid . . ... $219.3  $2055 $246.3
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Non-cash increase in lease fiabilities (in millions):

Year Ended December 31,

2021 2020
Operating leases . . . ... L e e $123.3 $133.9
Finance leases . . . L o e $ 67.4 $ 321

15, Noncontrolling Interests
Changes in the ownership interests in our less than 100% owned subsidiaries were (in miilions):

Year Ended December 31,

2021 2020 2019
Ner income atributed to Omnicom Group Ine. ... ... .. i a $1,407.8  $945.4 $1,339.1
Net transters (t0) from noncontrolling interests . .. .. .. ... ... .. il {12.2) 5.8 (22.3)

Change from net income attributed 0 Omuicom Group Inc. and transfers {to} from
1oncontrolling iErests . . .. ..o e e $1,395.6 $951.2  $1,316.8

16. Leases and Property and Equipment
Leases
The components of lease cost were (in millions):

Yeat Ended December 31,

2021 2020

Operating lease CoST. ... ..ot e $279.6 $303.6
Variable lease cost .. .. . e 25.7 28.5
SROrT-term Jease COSE - . oo vyt it i e e e e e e e 2.7 4.3
Sublease IMCOMIE . . . . oL e et (3.8} {0.9}
$304.2 $335.5

Finance lease cost:
Depreciation of ROU assets . .. ... i e e $ 526 $ 502
R 4.9 5.3
$ 57.5 $ 555
0tal LaSE COST - o e vt ittt e e e e e e e e e e e e $361.7 $391.0

The maturities of our lease liabilities at December 31, 2021 were (in millions):

Operating Leases Finance Leases

3 3 2590 $ 51.0
2 . P 198.5 38.7
1 170.5 27.2
20 L e e 1352 16.1
22 e 113.3 3.7
Thereafter .. ... .. e 600.2 2.2
Total lease payments .. ... ... . e e 1,476.7 138.9
Less: Imputed interest ... ... ... e 299.5 5.5
Present value of lease liabiliey .. ..o L L o o $1,177.2 $133.4
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The balance sheet classification of our operating leases was (in millions):

December 31,
2021 2020
Operating lease ROU @sSels . . . .« v vttt et et e e $1,202.9 $1,223.4
Lease liabtlity:
Other current liabilities . . ... ..o e § 2251 $ 2705
Long-term liability —operating leases .. ... ... ... ... . L 952.1 1,114.0

$1,177.2 $1,384.5

Operating leases for office space and cquipment ac December 31, 2021 and 2020, had a weighted average remaining lease
term of 7.5 and 7.9 years, respectively, and a weighted average discount rate of 3.2% and 3.7%, respectively.

Property and Equipment
Propetty and equipment at December 31 were {in millions}:
2021 2020
Property and equipment —owned . ... ... e $1,8055  $1,427.7
Equipment under finance leases ... .. ... . . 352.3 314.2
2,157.8 1,741.9
Accumulated depreciation ... ... ... (1,165.7) {1,156.7)

$ 9921 $ 5852

Finance leases ac December 31, 2021 and 2020, had a weighted average remaining lease term of 3.1 years and 3.0 years,
respectively, and a weighted average discount rate of 4.3% and 4.2%, respectively.

17. Temporary Equity — Redeemable Noncontrolling Interests

Owners of noncontrolling equity interests in some of our subsidiaries have the right in certain circumstances to require us to
purchase all or a portion of their equity interest at fair value as defined in the applicable agreements. Assuming that the subsidiaries
perform over the relevant periods ac their current profit levels, at December 31, 2021 the aggregate estimated maximum amount
we could be required to pay in future periods is $345.3 million, of which $107.5 million is currently exercisable by the holders. If
these rights are exercised, there would be an increase in net income attributable to Omnicom as a resulr of our increased ownership
interest and the reduction of net income artriburable to roncontrolling interests. The uldmate amount paid could be significantly
different because the redemption amount depends on the future results of operations of the subject businesses, the timing of the
exercise of these rights and changes in foreign currency exchange rates.

18. Commitments and Contingent Liabilities

In the ordinary course of business, we are involved in various legal proceedings. We do not expect that these proceedings will

have a material adverse effect on our results of operations or financial pesition.
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19. Accumulated Other Comprehensive Income

Changes in accumulated other comprehensive income {loss), net of income taxes were (in millions):

Defined
Benefit Pension

Cash Plans and Foreign

Flow Postemployment Currency

Hedge Arrang Translati Total
January 1, 2020 . oo e $(24.0) $(112.1) $(1,061.5)  $(1,197.6)
Other comprehensive income (loss) before reclassifications . ............ — (21.0) (9.6} (30.0}
Reclassification from accumulated other comprehensive income {loss) . . . . . 3, 9.9 — 13.8
December 31, 2020 .. . .. s (20.1} (123.2) (1,070.5) (1,213.8)
Orther comprehensive income (loss) before reclassifications . ............ — 20.0 (75.3) {55.3)
Reclassification from accumulated other comprehensive income (loss}. . . .. 4.0 12.8 — 16.8
December 31, 2021 .. .. .. . s $(16.1) $ (90.4) $(1,145.8)  $(1,252.3)

20. Fair Value

Financial assets and liabilities measured at faic value on a recurring basis were (in millions):

December 31, 2021 Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
Assers:
Cash and cash equivalents .. ... ... .. $5,316.8 $5,316.8
Markerable equity securities. .. ... . o i 1.1 1.1
Foreign currency derivatives . . - .. ... oo u i $0.3 0.3
Liabiliries:
Foreign curreacy demivatives . .« ... oottt e e $6.1 $ 0.1
Contingent purchase price obligations . .. ... ... .. . ... ..l $167.1 167.1
December 31, 2020
Assets:
Cashand cash equivalents .. ... ... . i i e $5,600.5 $5,600.5
Marketabie equity secUriTies . . .. .. ... e 1.6 1.6
Foreign currency derivatives . . .. ...t e $0.6 0.6
Liabilities:
Foreign currency derivatives . ... oot e $0.3 $0.3
Contingent purchase price obligations ... ............ . .. . .o $71.9 71.9

Changes in contingent purchase price obligations wece {in millions}):

December 31,

2o 200
JaMUEY L e $ 719 $107.7
ACQUISILIONS . . L Lo oo et 1204 144
Revaluation and INterest. . . ... ...t i e e e e e 04 (219
T o (22.6) (31.3)
Foreign currency translation. . ... ... L e 3.0 3.0
December 31 .. e e e $167.1 $§ 71.9
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The carrying amount and fair value of our financial assets and liabilities were {in millions):

December 31,
2021 2020
Carrying Fair Carrying Fair
Amount Value Amount Value
Assets:
Cash and cash equivalents . ... .. i $5,316.8  $5,316.8  $5,600.5 $5.,600.5
Marketable equity securities . . ... o L 1.1 1.1 1.6 1.6
Non-marketable equity securities . . .............. ... ... ... . 6.5 6.5 89 8.9
Foreign currency derivatives. . ... . ... i o 0.3 0.3 0.6 0.6
Liabilities:
Short-termdebr . ... . .. .. $ 96 $ 96 % 39 & 3.9
Foreign currency derivatives. . ... oo o oo 0.1 0.1 0.3 0.3
Contingent purchase price obligations . .. .......................... 167.1 167.1 71.9 71.9
Long-termdebt ... ..o e e 5,685.7 6,011.6 5,807.3 6,380.6

The estimated fair value of the foreign currency derivative instruments is determined using model-derived valuarions, taking
into consideration foreign currency rates and counterparty credit risk. ‘The estimated fair value of the contingent purchase price
obligations is calculated in accordance with the terms of each acquisition agreement and is discounted. The fair value of long-term
debt is based on quoted market prices.

21. Derivative Instruments and Hedging Activities

We manage our exposure to foreign exchange rate risk and interest rate risk through various strategies, including the use of
derivative financial instruments. We use forward foreign exchange contracts as economic hedges to manage the cash flow volaziliry
arising from foreign exchange rate fluetuations. We do not use derivatives for trading or speculative purposes. Using derivatives
expaoses us to the risk that counterparties to the derivative contracts will fail to meet their contractual obligations. We manage chat
risk through carefu! selection and ongoing evaluation of the counterparty financial institutions based on specific minimum credit
standards and other factors.

We evaluare the effects of changes in foreign currency exchange rates, interest rates and other relevant marker risks on our
derivatives. We periodically determine the potential loss from market risk on our derivatives by performing a value-at-risk, or
VaR, analysis. VaR is a statistical model that uses historical currency exchange rate data to measure the potential impact on future
earnings of our derivative financial instruments assuming normal market conditions. The VaR model is not intended o represent
actual losses but is used as a risk estimation and management tool. Based on the results of the model, we estimate with 95%
confidence a maximum one-day change in the net fair vaiue of our derivative financial instruments at December 31, 2021 was
not significant.

Foreign Currency Exchange Risk

As an integral part of our global treasury operations, we centralize our cash and use notional multicurrency pools to manage
the foreign currency exchange risk that arises from imbalances between subsidiaries and their respective treasury centers. In
addition, there are circumstances where revenue and expense transactions are not denominated in the same currency. In these
instances, amounts are either promptly sertled or hedged with forward foreign exchange contracts. ‘To manage this risk, we had
eutstanding forward foreign exchange contracts with an aggregate notional amount of $77.3 million and $169.6 million at
December 31, 2021 and 2020, respectively.

Fareign cutrency derivarives are designated as fair value hedges; therefore, any gain or loss in fair value incurred on those
instruments is recorded in results of operations and is generally offset by decreases or increases in the fair value of the underlying
exposute. By using these financial instruments, we reduce financial risk of adverse foreign exchange changes by foregoing any
gain which might occur if the markets move favorably. The terms of our forward foreign exchange contracts are generaily

less than 90 days.
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Interest Rate Risk

We may use interest rate swaps to manage our interest cost and structure our lang-term debrt portfolio to achieve a mix of
fixed rate and floating rate debc. During 2021, there were no interest rate swaps and, at December 31, 2021, long-term debt
consisted entirely of fixed-rate debr.

22. New Accounting Standards

In October 2021, the FASB issued ASU 2021-08, Accounting for Contrace Assess and Contract Liabilivies From Contracts
With Customers, or ASU 2021-08, thar requires acquiring companies to apply ASC 606 to recognize and measure contracr assets
and contract liabilities from contracts with customers acquired in a business combinatien consistent with those recorded by the
acquiring company. ASU 2021-08 is effective January I, 2023, and early adoption is permitted. Contracts with customers in the
advertising and marketing business are typically short duration contracts. To the extent we acquire companies in the advertising
and marketing communications business, we do not expect this standard to have a marerial impact on our results of operations or
financial position. However, we are still in the process of assessing the impacr of ASU 2021-08 on our resulrs of operations and
financial position.

23. Subsequent Events

We have evaluated events subsequent to the balance sheer date and determined there have not been any evenis that have
occurred that would require adjustment to or disclosure in the consolidated financial statements.

F-33



"~

OMNICOM GROUP INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
SCHEDULE II - VALUATTION AND QUALIFYING ACCOUNTS
For the Three Years Ended December 31, 2021
(In millions}

Description

Valuation accounts deducted from assets:

Allowance for Doubtful Accounts:

December 31, 2021
December 31, 2020
1december 31, 2019

§-1

Translation
Balance Charged to Removal of Adjustment Balance
Beginning Costs and  Uncollectible Increase End of
of Period Expenses Receivables {Decrease) Period
$30.4 $4.7 5(12.7) $(0.7) 217
21.5 23.5 (15.0) 0.4 30.4
26.8 8.5 (13.8) — 21.5
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Return On Equity — 10 Year Average 40.5%
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Past performance does not guarantee future results. This Annual Report 1o Sharcholders contains forward-looking statements, and actual resules could differ materially. Risk
factors that could cause actual results 1o differ are ser forth in the “Risk Factors”™ section and throughout sur 2021 Form 10-K, which is included in this Annual Report,
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202t 2020 2019 2018 2017

(In millions, except per share amounts)
Opcrating Data:

Revenue $14,289.4 $13,171.1 $14,953.7 $15,290.2 $15,273.6

Op(:rating Profir 2,197.9 1,598.8 21223 2,133.5 2,083.8

Net [ncome — Omnicom Group Inc. 1,407.8 945.4 1,339.1 1,326.4 1,088.4
Net Income Per Share — Omnicom Greup Inc.:

Basic $6.57 $4.38 $6.09 $5.85 $4.68

Dilyred 6.53 4.37 6.006 5.83 4.65
Divideneds Per Share $2.80 $2.60 $2.60 $2.40 $2.25

In 2020, the COVID-19 pandemic negarively impacred our business and results of operations.

in 2018, we adopted ASC Topic 606, Revenue from Contracts with Customers, or ASC 606. As a result of the
adoption of ASC 606, in 2018 revenue and operating profit decreased $146.1 million and $6.6 million, respectively.

In 2017, the Tax Cuts and Jobs Act reduced Net Income — Omnicom Group Inc. by $106.3 millien and
Diluted Net Income Per Share ~ Omnicom Group Inc. by $0.45.

PERFORMANCE GRAPH

The graph below compares the cumularive total return on our common stock during the last five fiscal years
with the Standard & Poor’s 500 Composite Index and a peer group of publicly held corporate communications and
markering holding companies consisting of The Interpublic Group of Companies, Inc., WPP plc and Publicis Groupe
SA. The graph shows the value at the end of each year of $100 invested in each of our common stock, the S&I 500
Index and the peer group. The graph assumes the reinvestment of dividends.

Returns depicted in the graph are rot indicative of future performance.

Comparison of Cumuiative Five Year Return
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Jorn D, Ween

Chairman and Chief Exccutive Officer, Omnicom Group Inc.

Leonarp S. CoLEMaN, JrRE

former President, National League of
Professional Baschall Clubs

Mary C. CrOKs?

Former Founding Partner and Senior Manager,
Stratcgic Investment Group

Susan 8. Denison

Former Partner, Cook Associates

Marx D. GERSTEIN®

Partner, Latham & Warkins LLP

Reownmnie S, Hawans
Managing Director, Global [nfrascrucrure Pareners

Desorad §. Kissire

Former Vice Chair and Regional Managing Parzner, EY
Gracia C. MarToR:

Former President and Chief Executive Officer, TEGNA (nc.
Parricia Savas PINEDA

Former Group Viee Presidenc of Hispanic Business Strategy,
Tayota Motar North America, Inc.

Linpa Jornson Rice

Chicf Executive Officer, Johason Publishing Company

Varerie M. WiLiiams
Former Southwest Assurance Managing Partner, EY

# Lead Independent Direcror
" Appeincrnent effective May 1, 2022

Committees Of The Board

Omnicom

Officers

JorN D. WreN
Chairman and Chief Fxecutive Offleer

Daryr, Sivas

President and Chief Operating Officer

PruLie J. ANGELASTRO

Executive Vice President and Cheef Financial Officer

Asit MIEHRA

Executive Vice President

Jonaruan B. NeLson

Chief Executive Officer, Omnicom Digical

MicHagi J. O'Brien

Execurive Vice President, General Counsel and Secretary
Rita E. RopriGUEZ

Execurive Vice President

ADRIAN SAPOLLNIK

Exceutive Vice President, Strategy and Cotporate Devefopment
PeTer K. StiERMAN

Exceutive Vice President

ANDREW L. CASTELLANETA

Seniar Vice President, Chief Accounting Officer

Crai¢ Cuvar

Seniar Vice President and Global Chief Information Officer

Exicy K. Granam
Chicf Equity and Impact {Hficer and Senior Vice President,
Diversiry and Inclusion Communications

Mazgvs C. Rosinson

Scnior Vice President ~ Finance

Perer L. Swiecicxt

Senior Vige Presidens, Finance and Conrolier
RocueLLe M. TarLowrs

Senior Vice President and Treasurer
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Sustainability Officer and Dean of Omnicom University
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Senior Yice President — Tax
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Pranciear Execurive OrpiCEs

Omnicom Grour INc,
280 Park Avenue

New York, New York 10017
Tek {212) 415-3600

Omnicom Grour Inc.
1055 Washington Boulevard
Stamford, Connecticur 06901
Tel: (203) 618-1500

Omnicom Grour Inc.

525 Okeechobee Boulevard
Suite B70

West Palm Beach, Florida 33411
Tel: (561) 207-2200

Omnicom Eurore Limiten
Bankside 3

90-100 Sourhwark Street
London, Sei DSW

United Kingdom

Tel: +44(0) 20 7298 7007
Omnicom Asia Pacivie ~ SiNGarore
Creative Centre At Pico
Lobby B Level 8

20 Kallang Avenue

Singapore 339411

Tel: +65 6671 4417

WWW, OMNiCOMEroup.com

Printed on Recycled Paper

®

AnnuaL MEETING

The Annual Meeting of Shareholders will be
held on Tuesday, May 3. 2022, at

10 A.M. Eastern Daylight Time at

The Ritz-Carlron, Charlotte

201 East Trade Strecr

Charlorte, North Carolina 28202

SEC CERTIFICATIONS

The certifications by the Chairman and Chicf Exccutive Officer
and the Executive Vice President and Chief Financial Officer of
Omunicam Group [ac., required under Secrions 302 and 906 of
the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002, have been filed as exhibits to
the compaty’s 2021 Annual Report on Form 10-K.

NYSE Cermiricaion

After the 2022 Annual Meeting of Shareholders, Omnicom
intends to file with the New York Stock Exchange (NYSE) the
CEQ cestification regarding Omnicom’s compliance with the
NYSE's corporate governance listing standards as requited by
NYSE rule 303A.12, Last year, the Chaitman and Chief
Exceutive Officer of Omnicom submitted this certification to
the NYSE on May 24, 2021

Stock LisTING
Omnicom common srock is traded on rthe New York Srock
Exchange. The ricker symbol is OMC.

TrANSFER AGENT & REGISTRAR

Equinid Trust Company

EQ Sharcowner Services

PO Box 64854, St. Maul, Minnesora 55164-0854
www.shareowneronline.com

INvESTOR SERVICES PROGRAM

An Investor Services Program, which includes direct stock
purchase and dividend reinvestment fearures, is avatlable o
sharcholders of record and other interesied investors. For further
information, please contact EQ Sharcowner Services ac
800.468.9716 or go to www.sharcownesonline.com.,

S1ocK TRANSFER MATTERS/CHANGE OOF ADDRESS

To assist you in handiing matrters relating to stock rransfer or
change of address, piease write to or call our transfer agent:

EQ Shareowner Services

PO Box 64854, St. Paul, Minnesota 55164-0854 800.468.9716
Oy, by coutier o

EQQ Shareowner Services

1110 Cenre Pointe Curve, Suite 101

Mendota Helghts, Minnesota 55120-4100

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS
KPMG LLP

345 Park Avenue

New York, New York 10194



